




From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Wednesday, October 05,2011 3:21 PM 

Subject: RE: "Occupy Portland" set for Thursday at noon 

Thanks! 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, October 05,2011 3:17 PM 
To:
Cc: 
Subject: RE: "Occupy Portland" set for Thursday at noon 

Page 1 of 1 

On Thursday 10/6/11 at approximately 12:00 pm in the afternoon an Anti War Protest will be marching in the 
downtown area. The protest organizers have not announced their route or intended destination. The organizers of the 
protest are saying they are peaceful. Traffic issues stemming from the protest appear to be the only real impact on 
Federal operations. FPS will be monitoring the protest. If the protest appears that it will directly impact your facility. I 
will call you and coordinate our response. 

Sincerely 
Area Commande

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 04,2011 4:40 PM 
To:
Cc: 
Subject: "Occupy Portland" set for Thursday at noon 

Hi 
Do you know anything about this "Occupy Portland"? The gathering spot is only a few blocks from us 
and the march to the courthouse could take them right by our building. This could be a concern to 
employees and might also disrupt transportation, especially since it is planned to begin at noon on 
Thursday. 
Will there be stepped up security/police in the area? 

This may be something we would want to warn folks about. 

Here is a link to their site: 

Shortcut to: httQ:/jPcCURYQortland. orgl 

Please let me know what you think. 
Thanks, 

11123/2011 
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From: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Monday, October 31, 2011 7:24 PM 
*UPDATE*-Demonstration-Violent-Spot Report-Region 10-110038761 

Spot Report 11D038761 
Denver Megacenter 
Event 10 11038761 
Operator Sl17 

***UPDATE***10/31/2011 @ 18:32 Pacific 

At 18:32 (Pacific), Acting Area Commande advised that FPS and the Portland Police 
have decided to stand down for the night and not remove people from the park until 
additional personnel can be on location. 

There currently are 
approximately 10 tents and 20-30 people in the park. No further information. 

1. Crime/Incident: 
Demonstration-Violent 
2. Summary: 
FPS Acting Area Commander advised of approximately 15 demonstrators with the group 
Occupy Portland in the Terry Shrunk Park, 1220 Southwest 3rd Avenue, Portland, OR, that 
have been in the area since approximately 03:30 (Pacific). Inspectors
Special Agent and the Portland Police Department are on scene. At 13:47 (Pacific) 
the demonstrators were given a verbal warning to move off of property, and did not comply. 
At 16:00 (Pacific) there were approximately 200 demonstrators in the area with media on 
scene. The demonstrators were asked again to depart the area and were not compliant, with 
one subject attempting to incite the group. Acting Area Commander advised that the 
demonstrators appear to have a mob mentality. FPS and the Portland Police Department are 
observing the group to see if they calm down. FPS and the Portland Police Department are 
coordinating a response. No further information was available at the time of this report. 
3. Date/Time of Incident: 
10/31/2011 @ 13:47 Pacific 
4. City/State: 
Portland, OR 
5. Point of Contact: 
Inspector
6. Case Control Number: 
Not Yet Available 
7. Incident Activity Code: 
1910 
8. Building Name: 
Terry Shrunk Park 
9. Address: 
1220 Southwest 3rd Avenue 
10. Agent/Officer Assigned: 
Inspector
11. Prepared By: 

12. Megacenter Notification: 
10/31/2011 @ 19:32 Mountain 
13. Authorized By: 
SOP 
14. Transmitted: 
10/31/2011 @ 20:23 Mountain 
15. Spot Report #: 
11D038761 
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PROPERTY OF THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO) 

Protect it from unauthorized disclosure in compliance with applicable orders, statutes, 
and regulations. 

Note: This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and or law 
enforcement sensitive (LES) information intended for a specific individual and purpose, 
and should be considered for official use only. (FOUO) DHS 11042.1 (03/05) 
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From: 

Sent: Monday, October 31, 20115:23 PM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Fw: Occupy Portland 

FYI 

Standby for more details over the next 12-16 hours. We may be looking sending additional resources to Portland 
tomorrow. 

District Commander 
Federal Protective Service - Region 10 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

From
Sent: Monday, October 31,2011 07:00 PM 
To:
Subject: RE: Occupy Portland 

Commander 
Special Agents Inspectors and I attempted to have the protestors 

remove the tents from Terry Shrunk Plaza. The protestors actually started removing their tents without us taking 
direct action. At approximately 3:00 pm two things happened at approximately the same time. Portland Police 
had a stabbing and a splinter protest which drew down their manpower they were going to support us with. This 
left only a handful of Portland Police Officers and our small crew. Next one of the people in the crowd turned out 
to be a counter protestor with a handgun and a concealed weapons permit. We detained the person until we 
determined that he wasn't wanted and had him remove the gun and himself off property. The person wasn't cited 
or arrested. This incited the crowd which quickly grew from approximately 20 protestors to 200 protestors. 
Portland Police and FPS stood down due to the excited state of the crowd. 

Region 10 FPS will be sending three inspectors and one District Commander to Portland tomorrow to help 
with our response. Portland Police Commander wants to coordinate with FPS an early morning 
removal (4:00 am) of the tents and protestors tomorrow morning. Michael Moore (Hollywood Film Director) is at 
Terry Shrunk Plaza right now and is getting the crowd excited and having them bring more tents onto Terry 
Shrunk. Multnomah County just arrested someone across the street from the crowd with another gun. 
Sincerely 
Commande

From:
Sent: Monday, October 31,20114:25 PM 
To: 
Subject: Fw: Occupy Portland 

Fyi 
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District Commander 
Federal Protective Service - Region 10 

32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

From:
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 06: 16 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Occupy Portland 

Page 2 of7 

They had a permit for a speaking engagement on federal property, not a camping permit on federal property. Not 
sure what they had or didn't have with the city, in their park. But, as expected, when the city started kicking them 
off city park property, the looked across the street at that nice fancy federal park and they were like rats off a 
sinking ship ..... as soon as GSA saw our photos of them rOiling into TS park, they reversed their "kinder, gentler" 
way of thinking and asked us to remove them ..... So, within the last hour, we and the City of Portland have begun 
to remove them .... at least that was the last word I had heard. We are sending three more troops down to help 
keep it cleared out over the next couple days. I've cc'd our District Commander, he will be on scene 
tomorrow morning and can update/advise at that time. 

Deputy Regional Director 
Pacific Northwest/Arctic -Region 10 
Federal Protective Service 
Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

From:
Sent: Monday, October 31,2011 4:05 PM 
To: 
Subject: Fw: Occupy Portland 

Can you help me out? I had to clarify this afternoon that permit the protesters had was a city permit and not 
from GSA permit. What led us to think they had a permit from GSA? 

From:
Sent: Monday, October 31,2011 05:10 PM 
To:
Subject: RE: Occupy Portland 

You near a phone? 

11123/2011 
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From:
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 5:32 PM 
To:
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Occupy Portland 

Page 3 of7 

I just spoke to the PAO for GSA in the Portland area. I have cc'd her on this email. She clarified one note that 
we need to change in the statement below. The permit that the protestors have is from the City of Portland and 
not GSA. There is a city park right next to the Federal area and the four tents spilled over from the city park. Two 
city parks have been made available by the city for all demonstrations and FPS is working with the City to enforce 
the decision to have all demonstrators stay off of Federal park property. 

Very Respectfully, 

Director of Public Affairs 
Federal Protective Service 
800 North Capitol Street NW, Suite 500 
Washington, DC 20536 

From:
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 5: 10 PM 
To:
Subject: RE: Occupy Portland 
Importance: High 

Does the below work? 

From:

11/23/2011 
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Sent: Monday, October 31,2011 4:50 PM 
To:
Subject: FW: Occupy Portland 

Page 4 of7 

There has been a change in our posture concerning the Occupy Portland campers. Since a larger number of 
protestors have occupied the park, FPS and the Portland Police Bureau will enforce the prohibition against 
overnight camping/setting tents in Terry Schrunk Park. The protestors will be encouraged permits for daytime use 
of the park. This effort is supported by GSA and the City of Portland. The City of Portland is making 
arrangements with protestors to use two city parks for their activities. 

Very Respectfully, 

Director of Public Affairs 
Federal Protective Service 
800 North Capitol Street NW, Suite 500 
Washington, DC 20536 

DUPLICATE
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Subject: Invitation: Call with the Portland Mayor's Office @ Mon Oct 3110am -11am 

Location: 

Start: 
End: 

Recurrence: 

Meeting Status: 

Mon 10/31/2011 10:00 AM 
Mon 10/31/201111:00AM 

(none) 

Not yet responded 

Required Attendees: 

Invlte.lcs (2 KB) 

Call with the Portland Mayor's Office 
When Mon Oct 31 10am -11am Pacific Time 

Calendar 
Who 

Going? Yes <https:/lwww.google.com/calendar/event? 
action=RESPOND&eid=aDNvZTM5NDhxa2RoZTdiNmtqYmlnbGk1cnMgbWljaGFlbC5jLmZvc3RlckBkaHMuZ292&rst=1 
&tok=MjEjZGVubmIzLndhbGtlckBnc2EuZ2920DkOMWM1YWI50GJjYjg4YjhmNjE30TMyN2MxM2ViYzVhYzkwZjlwYQ&ct 
z=America%2FLos_Angeles&hl=en> - Maybe <https:/lwww.google.com/calendar/event? 
action=RESPOND&eid=aDNvZTM5NDhxa2RoZTdiNmtqYmlnbGk1cnMgbWljaGFlbC5jLmZvc3RlckBkaHMuZ292&rst=3 
&tok=MjEjZGVubmlzLndhbGtlckBnc2EuZ2920DkOMWM1YWI50GJjYjg4YjhmNjE30TMyN2MxM2ViYzVhYzkwZjlwYQ&ct 
z=America%2FLos_Angeles&hl=en> - No <https:/lwww.google.com/calendar/event? 
action=RESPOND&eid=aDNvZTM5NDhxa2RoZTdiNmtqYmlnbGk1cnMgbWljaGFlbC5jLmZvc3RlckBkaHMuZ292&rst=2 
&tok=MjEjZGVubmlzLndhbGtlckBnc2EuZ2920DkOMWM1YWI50GJjYjg4YjhmNjE30TMyN2MxM2ViYzVhYzkwZjlwYQ&ct 
z=America%2FLos_Angeles&hl=en> more options» <https:llwww.google.com/calendar/event? 
action=VIEW&eid=aDNvZTM5NDhxa2RoZTdiNmtqYmlnbGk1cnMgbWIjaGFlbC5jLmZvc3RlckBkaHMuZ292 
&tok=MjEjZGVubmlzLndhbGtlckBnc2EuZ2920DkOMWM1YWI50GJjYjg4YjhmNjE30TMyN2MxM2ViYzVhYzkwZjlwYQ&ct 
z=America%2FLos_Angeles&hl=en> 
Invitation from Google Calendar <https:/lwww.google.com/calendar/> 
You are receiving this courtesy email at the account because you are an attendee of this event. 
To stop receiving future notifications for this event, decline this event. Alternatively you can sign up for a Google account at 
https:/lwww.google.com/calendar/ and control your notification settings for your entire calendar. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, October 31,2011 7:31 AM 

Subject: RE: Terry Shrunk 

Commander 
There are approximately six tents and ten people. We asked them to move and they felt it 
was their right to stay. 
Sincerely 

-----Original Message----­
From: 
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 5:55 AM 
To: 
Subject: Terry Shrunk 

how many people have setup camp in Terry Shrunk and they did refuse to take down 
their tents when asked correct? 

District Commander 
Federal Protective Service - Region 10 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Sunday, October 30, 2011 11 :46 PM 

Phone for with Portland PD at reference possible occupy camp 
setting up. 
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From: 

Sent: Monday, October 31 , 2011 4:31 PM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Terry Shrunk Plaza 

Will you please provide and I updates on the Terry Shrunk Plaza situation as time permits? 
has been asked to keep out Regional Office up to dale. We appreciate the support of you and 

your team. 

Thank you, 

11 /23/2011 
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From: 

Sent: Monday, October 31 , 2011 4:31 PM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Occupy Phoenix Flyer 

http)lwww_policeone . com/Officer-Safety larticles/4561 860-5 hoot -a-coP-:.f!yer -surfaces-in -Arizl 

'Shoot a cop' flyer surfaces in Ariz, 
A disturbing fiyer found at 'Occupy Phoenix' says cop killers are the 'good guys' 

By PoliceOne Staff 
PHOENIX, Ariz. - A fiyer surfaced at 'Occupy Phoenix' that encourages the shooting of 
police officers, asking "When should you shoot a cop?" 
A sheriffs deputy found the disturbing fiyer at the Cesar Chavez Plaza and reported it to the 
Arizona Counter Terrorism Information Center, according to KPHO. Officials informed all local 
law enforcement agencies, who are investigating. 
"Our investigation has begun, we're trying to determine who distributed those fiyers. Who 
authored those," Bart Graves of the Arizona Department of Public Safety said. 
Two 'Occupy' protesters claimed their group was not responsible, and they told 1V reporters 
that the message doesn't help the movement's image. 
Al though officials say no credible threats against law enforcement have been uncovered, the 
fiyer chillingly advocates for cop killers and elevates them to almost hero status, 
Conservative B)(I:e reported. 

''The next time you hear of a police officer being killed "'in the line of duty: take a moment 
to consider the very real possibility that maybe in that case, the 'law enforcer' was the bad 
guy and the 'cop killer' was the good guy," the fiyer reportedly read. 

Inspector
Federal Protective SelVice 
U. S. Department of Homeland Security 
Region 10 Northern Command 
620 E 10th Avenue 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

11 /23 /2011 
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From : 

Sent: Monday, October 31,2011 2:46 PM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: FW: Occupy Portland 

You have from the Western Command. Once you have a time and place for them to report let 
them know. 

Thanks 

District Commander 
Pacific Northwest/Arctic - Region 10 
Federal Protective Service 
National Protection & Programs Directorate 
Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidentia l and or law enforcement sensitive (LES) information intended for a specific individual 
and purpose, and should be considered for official use onl ~ . (FOUO) S 11042.1 (03105) 

From
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 2:41 PM 
To:

Cc:
Subject: RE : Occupy Portland 

It will be Stand by for travel details and work schedule. Chances are you will be down there 
at least a couple of days, possibly till the end of the week. 

Thanks to everyone who volunteered. 

DUPLICATE
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From: 

Sent: Monday, October 31 , 2011 2:44 PM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Occupy Portland 

All, 

The decision has been made to send 3 Inspectors to Portland starting tomorrow and remain in Portland over the 
next week to help support the Southern Command (2 Western , 1 Eastern). Once your folks have been identified 
please send there names to Commander so he can assign them a shift to work and tell them when and 
where to report. 

is out sick so jf you can identify someone from the Eastern Command to drive to Portland 
tomorrow I would appreciate it. 

Note: This would be a good time to reinforce with your personnel to have a flyaway bag ready to go along with all 
of their riot gear. 

Thanks 

District Commander 
Pacific NorthwesUArctic - Reg ion 10 
Federal Protective Service 
National Protection & Programs Directorate 
Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

This message (including any attachments) may contain confiden l ial and or law enforcement sensitive (lES) information intended for a specific individual 
and purpose, and should be considered for official use oilly. (FOUO) S 11042.1 (03/05) 
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from: 

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 9:48 AM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Fwd: Terry Shrunk 

FYI 

~M _ _ ______ porwarded message ----------

Date: Mon, Oct 31, 20 II at 9:25 AM 
Subject: Terry Shrunk 
To:
Cc:

Page I of I 

As you are already aware, Occupy Portland has moved into Terry Shrunk Plaza. I would like to recommend 
that GSA management and FPS management work together on a solution to this issue. Some things to consider 
are the following

Sincerely 

Acting Area Commander 
Federal Protective Service 
Region 10 
620 SW Main Street Suite 108 
Portland, OR 97205 

11 /23/20 11 
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From: 

Sent: Monday, October 31,2011 7:23 AM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Re: Fw; Terry Shrunk Plaza 

Just heard on the news this AM, that the group is talking about expanding into Terry 
Shrunk park. Please keep me posted since I have the sidewalks over there torn up. 
It is not planned to pour until may be next week ... 

On Mon, Oct 31 , 201 1 at 4:54 AM, wrote: 
All, 
We have responded Terry Shrunk for a repon of tents in the park. Wi ll keep you posted. 

From
Sent: Friday, October 28, 20 11 12: 15 PM 
To
Cc

Subjecl: Rc: Fw: Terry Shnmk P137 .. 1 

Thanks I just spoke 10 wi th PHC Landscaping and she is going to check on the trash. I-Ier 
people have not been complaining about extra work. but the custodial crew may be address ing it. 

I propose we wait on chalk removal until next week - after it rains th is weekend. 

I walked by the park around 5 PM yesterday and didn't see the tent, but there were about 10-1 5 people 
hanging around. 

On Fri, Oct 28, 2011 at 10:02 AM \\~o te: 

Quick update on marks on sidewalk ... we have done locates for the demo of the 
sidewalk .... so don't remove ... 1 was over there last night and noticed what might 
be taken as chalk marks. I noticed last night also that a tent was up in the brick 
ring ... not sure if it was taken down prior to 10 pm. I would ask PHC if they see 
more trash at the va rious cans around the park ... 1 am sure some or a lot of trash 

11 /23/20 11 
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is making it's way over to the park. I think the power is on in the park ... micro 
phone being used ... or maybe they had a generator ... seeing a lot more generator 
showing up around the camp. 

On Fri , Oct 28, 2011 at 9:48 AM wrote: 
Thanks for your input. I spoke to and told him we will not turn the sprinklers on, but 
will consider the other suggestions. I have genera l concerns about the trash because the c ity park 
seems to be accumulating tons of trash. I'm concerned that some of it may gravi tate to our park if 
we start removing it. 

I did not notice the chalk yesterday when I walked through. If we get some rain , mother nature 
might solve thi s problem for liS. We are suppose \0 get some rain today and Sunday. I f we still 
have a chalk problem next week, J'II talk to PH C about pressure washing. 

I will also call PI-IC about trash removal. They arc probably doing things already under the 
performance con tract and might need to ask for reimbursement for some above standard services. 

On Thu, Oct 27,2011 at 3:58 PM, wrote: 
I agree with

On Thu, Oct 27, 20 11 at 3:49 PM wrotc: 

I I !23!20 I I 

Any thoughts on these proposals? 
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From:
Sent: Thursday, Oclobcr 27, 201103:43 PM 
To:
Cc
Subject: Terry Shrunk Plaza 

Hi

Page 3 of 4 

FPS has some good ideas about Terry Shrunk Plaza I would like to run by you. 
• Have PHC pressure wash the chalk marks from the bricks. 
• Turn the Sprinklers on more often. 
• Have PHC make sure the park is picked up more often. We found Irash thai had been at the 

park a couple of days. 

• Turn power off to the park . 

Sincerely 

Acting Area Commander 
Federal Protective Service 
Region 10 
620 SW Main Street Suite 108 
Portland, OR 97205 

Thank you 

11 /23/20 11 
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From: 

Sent: Friday, October 28 , 201 1 10:50 AM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Re: Fw: Terry Shrunk Plaza 

I would hope that they are moved out by the city next week 
I heard on the news or somewhere that a lot of the tents are not being used at 
night...and it seems that they put them up to show a larger group than they really 
have .. . 

On Fri, Oct 28, 2011 at 10:43 AM wrote: 
Intcresting. They don't have a permit and I told a couple of them they could not insta ll a canopy. 
Thcy must wait until they think we are gone for the day and put it up. 

Thanks for looking out for liS. 

On Fri, Oct 28, 20 11 at 10:35 AM, wro te: 
I was there at 6 pm - big white event tenUcanopy and I thought a small tarp tied 
off to a tree or two. They actually post people around the location to patrol on 
who is looking in or to restrict access to the location while the meeting is being 
conducted .... very strange. 

(b)(6), (b)(7)c
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From: 

Sent: Wednesday , October 26, 2011 2:3 1 PM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Re: Why weren't we notified? Fwd: Special Downtown Traffic Update 

Hi
It seemed like he lISC to - but we have some interna l changes here 100 we need to address - who 
is here at Gus) doesn't always send the notices to Gus tenants - it comes from in the Hatfie ld 
office (k ind of confusing). From what I understand would forward notices to the property 
managers and they would send Ollt accordingly. At Hatfie ld, often the Marshal s would notify the PM's 
there. With gone, I don't know if they st il l do that either? 

Personally 0 think most would agree) I'd rather have more notice than not enough. Since it often has to do 
with crowds around our bui lding J think it's a great idca to share with our tenants? 

It turns ou did send out a no lice today but my name was misspelled so I didn't gel it :> . I'm 
trying to encourage to change it so that will send out all Gus notices. We'll see 
what we ean do!!! 

Thanks! 

On Wed, Oct 26, 20 11 at 2: 13 PM wrole: 

Hi

Did used to send out alerts like this in the past? I am still picking up the pieces after resigned and 
apologize if it was FPS. 

Thanks 

From
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 12:07 PM 

11 /23/2011 
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To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Why weren't we notified? Fwd: Special Downtown Traffic Update 

I-Ii - I just got this forwarded from a friend. 

We use to get these notices as a heads up . 

Is there some reason we didn't get it via GSA and/or fPS? 

Maybe I missed it? 

Page 2 of4 
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From: 

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 10:18 AM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subjec t: RE: Demonstration Today-Downtown Portland 

Chief 
I don 't have much intelligence on the march. I checked with our Threat Management Branch and there is no 
intelligence that they are targeting any specific federal facilities. I will ensure one of our Inspectors will check on 
the Downtown Office during the march tonight. 
Sincerely 

Acting Area Commander 
Federal Protective Service 
Reg ion 10 
620 SW Main Street Suite 108 
Portland, OR 97205 

From
Sent: Wednesday, October 26,201110:11 AM 
To:
Subject: FW: Demonstration Today-Downtown Portland 

Inspector

It Is my understanding that you are now the FPS Area Commander, having replaced As an introduction 
I am the Chief Security Officer for FBI Portland Division. I handle all security matters re lated to our Oregon 
offices. to inc lude the new field office const ruction site, which has Paragon System guards. 

I am forwarding an e-mail regarding the downtown demonstration. I am wondering if you have any additiona l 
information regarding the planned march. 

lastly, I am requesting FPS to patrol our building during the protest. We do not have building security, or at 
least none to speak of. Crown Plaza building owners, has an unarmed guard that is more of a 
receptionist than security. 

Thank you, 
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From: 

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2011 7:34 AM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Occupy Portland 

Page 1 of 1 

So, the mayor left out of the country yesterday leaving no direction on what he wants done with the campers. The 
protestors are calling for a march throughout downtown at 1130 today (anticipate major traffic jams during lunch). 
PPB is really getting fed up and the downtown business owners are putting pressure on them to clear them out. 
A coalition of business owners announced yesterday they will be suing the Parks Dept for allowing the 
demonstration because shoplifting has skyrocketed. The guy brandishing the gun a few days ago was also no 
help. We may see some clashing today. 

Special Agent 
Federal Protective Service 
NPPD/DHS 

This message (including attachments) may contain confidential and or law enforcement sensitive (LES) information intended for a specific individual and 
purpose, and should be considered for official use only (FOUO). DHS 11042.1 (03/05) 

11123/2011 
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From: 

Sent: Thursday, October 20,2011 5:38 PM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Re: Fw: permit for plaza for placement of a publicly-usable canopy request 

All , 
I spoke to today about hi s e·ma il and the permit. He is basically in the same 

si tuation as the others I have spoken to regarding this permit where they cannot sign or be responsible 
for the group. 

J advised him that we don't want a canopy insta ll ed nor any alterat ions or improvements to the park. 
We need someone who can be responsible and accountable for any damages to sign the permit. I f they 

don't have someone who can fill thi s ro le and sign as a execut ive group for the permit, I'm not sure what 
we can do. I understand that he was going 0 address this issue to their general assembly and determine 
what they want to do. 

I also advised him that we plan to do some sidewalk repairs starting next Wed, and I also need to cut 
down some dead trees when we have access to some funds. 

On Thu, Oct 20, 20 11 at 4 : 1 0 PM wrote: 
Just the NTE 30 days 

On TllU, Oct 20, 20 11 at 3:59 PM wrote: 
I cannot think of any thing else. 

Sent from my Blackberry 

11 /23/2011 
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fro m
Scnt: Thursday, October 20, 20 II 05:36 PM 
To

Cc:
Subjccl: Re: fw: permit for pla:m for placement of a publicly-usable canopy request 

OK. I wi ll adv ise them that we will not authorize the construction of a canopy. Nor arc we interested in any 
improvements. I wi ll also ask them what timefram cs they expecting to request a penn it for use. 
Anything else that I mi ght be missing. 

From:
Sell t: Thursday, October 20, 20 11 05;09 PM 
To:

Cc:
Subjcct: RE: Fw: permit for plaza for placement of a publicly-usable canopy request 

All, 

Sincerely 

Acting Area Commander 

Federal Protective Service 

Region 10 

620 SW Main Street Suite 108 

Portland, OR 97205 

From: 

11 /23/2011 
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Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 2:01 PM 
To
Subject: Fw: Fw: permit for plaza for placement of a publicly-usable canopy request 

FYI. .. since the gentleman is not the rep and is not responsible, I will disagree with allowing the construction 

of the canopy. 

Thanks! 

Sent from my Blackberry 

From
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 03:50 PM 
To
Cc
Subject: Re: Fw: permit for plaza for placement of a publicly-usable canopy request 

Under Title 41 101-20.407, no alterations to public areas are allowed without prior approval. 
Approval can't be given unless GSA determines that changes to GSA's space should be made to 

encourage and aid in the proposed use. Permitccs making a lterations must make provisions 10 

ensure the safety of users and the prevention of damage to property. 

So, you must make a determination thai GSA wan ts a canopy placed in the plaza to encourage and 
aid those people there (which I don't know that you can do since the requester says anyone can use 
it). Then all the restric tions he would like placed upon his responsibility cannot be granted. He wi ll 
be responsible for anyone's safety under or near the canopy and for any damage to our plaza from 
the canopy's use regardless of who causes the problem. 

More importantly, Title 41 101-20.402 (c) requires that all permits involving demonstrations and 
ac tivities which may lead \0 civil disturbances should be coordinated with the Chief, Law 
Enforcement Branch before approval. You should ask the law enforcement branch if they want a 
canopy placed there. They might have issues with a canopy restricting movement or vision or 
encouraging people to remain in Ihe Plaza after hours. I th ink based on issues that have been going 
on with the "Occupy" movement in New York and Scattle, we can assert that it is a demonstration 
or activity that could lead to a civ il disturbance. 

I would start with Law Enforcement first. If they have no problems with us issuing a permit and 
allowing a canopy to be erected, then you can make your dete rmination as to whether GSA wants 
to allow this change 10 encourage of aid in the lise of the Plaza. 

11 /23/20 11 

(b)(6) (b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
JusticeOnline.org



Page 4 of9 

On Tim, Oct 20, 20 II at 9: lOAM, wrOlC: 

Hello

Can you assist wi th this? Please see the be low. 

Thanks, 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From:
Date: TI1U, Oct 20, 20 II at 9:08 AM 
Subject: Fwd: Fw: permit for plaza for placement ofa publicly-usable canopy request 

Hell

Please see the below. GSA has been approached by Occupy Portland to lISC our Terry Shrunk plaza. 
GSA has been go ing back and fo rward on getting a pemlit iss lied to the organization on lISC of the 
space. Please adv ise on the canopy request issue . 

Thanks, 

------- --- f-ofwardcd message ---------­
f-rom
Date: nlU, Oct 20, 20 11 at 7:50 AM 
Subject: Fw: pcrmit ror plaza ror placement or a publicly-usable canopy requcst 
To

11 123/201 1 

(b)(6)

(b)(5)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6), (b)(7)c Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
JusticeOnline.org



FYI. 

Can we gel lega l to review this e-mai l 10 son out what they arc saying 
and advise on what we should o r should not agree to? I r YO li agree, can 
you send it up the chain o f command and get it forwarded to legal? 

--. -- Original Message -----
From:
Sent: Thursday. October 20, 20 II 09:35 AM 
To:
Cc:

Subject: Rc: pennit for plaza fo r placement of a publicly-usable canopy 
request 

Thanks for yo ur interest and e-mail. Your language in this e-mail adds 
some complexity. I need to check with my management and probably Icgal 
counsel to so rt out what we can and cannot incl ude in the pennie 

----- Original Message -----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19,201 1 07:42 PM 
To:
Cc:

Subject: Rc: pennit ror plaza ror place ment o r a publicly-usable canopy 
request 

J-I 

11 /23/20 11 
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I'm the one who will be personally responsible and unconnected to any 
organization for this permit. 

I just have a few clarifications and questions to try and get us on the 
same page. The point of this permit application are twofold: 

I} To allow placement of a canopy for when it rains to protect people 
who use the park for free speech purposes. 

2} To reserve specific times each day to enable open free speech which 
will be protected by said canopy. I am flexible and am open to working 
around other uses of the park including overlapped usage (if another 
applicant would like canopy protection, for example, I can help provide 
for such). 

I do not plan on limiting myself any activity at the plaza that takes 
place as this permit shouldn't lead to a restriction of what takes place 
beyond what restrictions are already in place for unpermitted use. 

There are existing activities going on at the premises not directly 
connected to my proposed activity. I propose merely placing a canopy 
above the theater area of the plaza for the public benefit of anybody 
who wishes to use during inclement weather. The activities I am not 
responsible for and already taking place are happening and will happen 
regardless of whether or not a canopy for protection from the weather 
will happen. 

I am willing to assume liability for the proper assembling and taking 
down of mentioned canopy. I do not plan on incurring any additional 
security, utility, and trash-related expenses by ensuring that no trace 
of the temporary structure is left during the hours in which it is not 
pennitted. I want to ensure that if any such expenses plan on being 
incurred by the management company and charged to my pennit that I will 
abandon the permitted uses and discontinue the penn it rather than incur 
such charges. 

I primarily want to make it clear that my activity -- placing a canopy and 
taking it down at certain scheduled hours each day does not incur any 
incidental liability from actions that may take place by a neighboring 
encampment with which I am not personally connected and have not been 
involved with. Their organization has neither approved nor disapproved 
of any individual to represent them in matters related to the plaza. 
In discussion with the general public -- some camping and some not -­
at the plaza, it has been noted that a canopy would provide a benefit 
that I am willing to help with. The proposal is to support such a 
protected canopy as long as the neighboring encampment or any other 
activity substantially increases traffic to the plaza that would benefit 
by such proactive protective measures. 

As a permit-applicant for the use, I am willing to help with property 
management in supporting that uses of the plaza are kept in compliance 

11123/2011 
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with whatever laws arc in place relating to the plaza while the permit is 
in place for the hours in which it is permined. But I can't reasonably 
take on li ability for actions that may take place outside the scope o f 
th is permit as I have men tioned. I can only guide, not fo rce. 

I also want to ensure that wh ile the time duration is open ended. I want 
to be clear that it is also mutually open-closab le. I f ei ther the 
property manager or myself deem that it is not acceptab le to continue 
the arrangement, J onl y ask that there be one hour's not ice on either 
party to end the pcnlli ttcd usc and cancel the pcnnit. NOIiec by phone 
is preferabl

If thi s arrangement sounds agreeable in spirit, [ can fill Oll l the 
paperwork as soon as poss ible. But I would like to nail down these 
clarifications before agreeing to the language presented on the 
app li cation so that we both know what the expectati ons are on both our 
parts. 

And lastly , three may be one exception to the above regard ing utilities. 
There are automatic sprinkler systems on the grounds. I am willing to 
incur a reasonab le expensc to adjust the sprinkler timing to avoid 
coinciding with the most popular uses of the plaza (avo iding the time 
period between 7pm and I Opm) most days. 

I would rather not s ign the permit until I know all oC the cond itions. 
Is sign ing the pennit a requirement for discuss ing understandings and 
conditions as you imply below? 

On Wed, OCI 19,20 11 al 02:44:13 PM -0700 wrOle: 
> Mr
> Attached is our permit application foml in a fillable pdCfonnat. If 
yo u 
> have any questions or problems filling out the form, please let me know. 
> I am out of the office right now, so If yoll can fill-out, scan, and 
> return in an e-mail that would be best. Howeve r, if you want to submit 
a 
> hard copy, you can drop it ofT at our GSA office in the
> Courthouse at 620 SW Main Street, Room 108. Our front door and 
recept ion 
> should be opcn and ava il ab le from 8 AM to 4:30 PM. If you call me after 
you 
> have it fill ed alit and signed, I might be ab le to meet you. 
> As di scussed last week wi t please be advised that Terrry 
> Schrunk Park is only available from 7 AM to 10 PM and closed outside 
those 
> hours. After you submit and sign the permit. I Bean adv ise you of some 
of 
> ollr other conditions. 
> 

11 /23/20 11 
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> 

> 
> 
> 
> On Wed, Oct 19.2011 al I :59 PM
wrote: 
> 
> > thank you sir 
» 

USA 
WGS84: 45.5438N. 122.6295W: GMRS: WQLN518 

-.- .. -. -- ..... --- .-. -.. -. . - . APRS: 144.39M; 147.040M +.6in 
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This e~l11aill11essage and any att<lc hments to th is e~ ll1 a il message may contain con fidentia l 
infonnation belonging to the sender which is lega lly pri vi leged. The informati on is intended only 
fo r the usc of the ind ividual or entity to whom it is addressed. Please do not fo rward this message 
without pennission. I f yo u arc not the intended rec ipient or the employee or agent responsib le for 
delive ring it to the intended rec ipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, 
distri bution or taking of any act ion in reliance on the con tents of thi s transmission is strictly 
prohibited. !fyou have received this transmission in error, please notify me immediately by 
telephone or return emai l and delete and destroy the orig inal email message, any attachments 
thereto and all copies thereof. 
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From: 

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 8:50 AM 

To: 

Cc : 

Subject: Re: Fw: permit for plaza for placement of a publicly-usable canopy request 

I think we need to discourage overnight camping or the appearance of overnight camping. so my 
recommendation is that we requi re them to remove it when they arc not using it or when the park is 
closed al 10 PM everynight. 

However, I'd like to get the input 01" GSA manage ment , FPS, and lega l on thi s e-mail. 

On TilU, Oct 20, 20 11 at 8:33 AM, wrote: 

Do you have a problem with setting up a canopy. il"that is all he does? Have we allowed 
others 10 set up canopies? 
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From : 

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 5:22 AM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Re: Terry Schrunk Sidewalk Repa irs 

Concur. 

Sent from my Blackberry 

From
sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 06:21 PM 
To
Cc:

Subject : Re: Terry Schrunk Sidewalk Repairs 

I support your plan. Good job! 

Thanks. 

0 11 Wed, Oct 19, 20 1 I at 4:01 I'M wrotc: 

Page I of5 

I think s tarting the demoli tion next week wou ld work well. I f I get a permit request, I can write that 
they need to work around our const ruction as a condition of usc. My opinion is that showing that we 
have a plan to repair the trip hazards and gett ing the work started should reduce our ri sk and liabi li ty 
with a ll the people that are hangi ng around the park these days. 

and
Any objections? 

I'll call the CiIY, bU l l expect that getting the grate a lit next Wed, should work. If nol, I can tI) ' to pull 
il and slo re it in the basement o f EG \vW. 

11 /23/20 1 I 
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From : 

Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 2:41 PM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Re: Terry Schrunk Park - Request for a Permit 

- just a quick update on the sidewalk repair. . and I have moved the start 
date out 90 days, due to the protesters. We will not attempt to demo the sidewalks 
until the protest is over and all have left the park blocks. 

On Wed, Oct 19, 201 I at 2:28 PM wrote: 
All , 

Please be advised that I have been contactcd by a from Occupy Portland. They 
havc obtained some sort of liab il ity insurance and have iden tified someone who can sign for a permit. 
I'm going to send him the penn it application forlll . I understand that they have been havi ng some 

meet ings at Terry Schrunk and they want to formali ze the process and get a permit. 
As di scussed with an will stress thm the permit would only be for lise 

between 7 AM and 10 PM at night and 1 will onl y grant 30 days at a time. 
I will also put in some caveats on the form stressing no overnight camping. to s tay out and protect 

the landscaping, and advise the III that we have some work planned to repair the sidewalks and some 
tree removals. 

Jfyou have any o ther condi tions for the permit. please let me know. I can add thcm when thcy 
submi l. 

On Tue, Oct 18, 20 11 at 2:53 PM, James Si lk wrote: 
llUlIlks,

FYI, they sti ll haven'l subm ined a perm it request. I saw a large message board there today, so I think Ihey 
havc becn using Terry Schrunk fo r some gatherings . 
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From
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 20 II 03:26 PM 
To
Cc:
Subject : Terry Shrunk 

Hi

Page 2 of3 

Acting Area Commander 

Federal Protective Service 

Region 10 

620 SW Main Street Suite 108 

Portland, OR 97205 

fhank you 

11 /23/20 11 

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6)

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
JusticeOnline.org



Page 38 redacted for the following reason:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
(b)(6)

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
JusticeOnline.org



From: 

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 3:44 PM 

To: 

Subject : fw: Terry Schrunk Park 

Fyi 

From
sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 05:39 PM 
To :
Subject : Terry Schrunk Park 

I just wanted to give you another update ... 

Page 1 of 1 

I was told there were about 40-50 people in the park at around 1400hrs, they were having a meeting of some 
sort. I don 't know jf you guys didn't want them in the park, but I wanted to give you a heads up. 

Tha nks, 

11123120 11 

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6)

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6)

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
JusticeOnline.org



Page I of I 

From: 

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 9: 53 AM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject : Re: Terry Shrunk Plaza 

Correct. No one has submitted a permit. My impression is the group decides things through their general 

assembly, but there is not an executive group that can sign and be accountable for the actions of the group. 

When I checked on Fri, they did not appear to be using Terry Schrunk, but I w ill go by and check this morning 

and let you know if anything has changed. 

From:
Sent: Monday, October 17, 201111:29 AM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Terry Shrunk Plaza 

I will let provide us an update. The last I heard nobody was will to step up and sign the penni!. 

On Mon. Oct 17,2011 at 9:20 AM wrote: 
Hello

What is the latest on thc Occupy Portland and our park? 

Thanks! 

Sent Crom my Blackberry 

11/23/20 11 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Thursday, October 13, 2011 4:09 PM 

Page I of3 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Emergency Evacuation Rally Point 

Importance: High 

- thank you very much for your quick turn around on this. The VBA will use a location in 
Tom McCall Waterfront Park; due east of our offices between the Rose Festival Building and 
the Hawthorne Bridge . 

- would the Federal Plaza be good for the IRS? 

and 
- there is enough space for VBA and your agencies in Waterfront 

Park .. . does this work for your offices? 

All - Keep in mind that this is only unti l Lownsdale Square is vacated by the "Occupy 
Portland" protest. 

Please let me know your plans for th is short term need. 

Thank you . 

From:
Sent: Thursday, Odober 13, 2011 3:22 PM 
To:
Cc:

Subject: Re: Emergency Evacuation Rally Point 

11 /23/201 1 
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First and Main Federal Agencies IIW):"lIse the Terry Shrunk P'ederal Plaza as a rall y point. This is 
directly across from the Edith Green Federal Building and is the closest alternative location unti l your 
original locat ion is vacated by the protesters. 

Is this acceptable? 

On TllU, Oct 13,20 11 at 3: 13 PM, wrote: 

I am research ing this isslle and happy to assist. The alternate location will likely be either Terry 
Shrunk Federal Plaza across from Edi th Green (probably the best option) or a location at the Tom 
McCall Waterfront Park. 

The Federal Plaza is not be ing occupied by protesters. It is adjacent to Chapman Square and 
Lowensdale Park. I need to ensure that the Federal Plaza would be available for this purpose. 

Would you have any objections to the Federal Plaza? 

On Thu, Oct 13,201 1 at II :16 AM  wrote: 

On behalf of th Designated Official, 100 SW Main Street, Portland , 
OR. 

The "Occupy Portland" event prohibits at least 2 (VBA and IRS) of the Federal Agencies 
residing at 100 SW Main from using pre·planned evacuation Rally Points in Lowensdale 
Park. We request assistance from your office in coordinating and establishing a 
secondary rally point for both the short (at least until Lowensdale Park is vacated) and 
long term planning. 

Based on the current situation obtaining a short term location is most critical and we would 
like to have a firm answer on this as soon as possible; ideally by close of business 
tomorrow. Please let me if you require information from the FSC members to move 
forward with this extremely urgent request 

Thank you . 

11 /23 /20 11 
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From: 

Sent: Thursday , October 13, 2011 1:28 PM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Re: Terry Schrunk Sidewalk Project 

At the present time I have stopped the sidewalk project (for safety) until the 
protesters have moved away from the area. So no work will start on Oct 17th, 
unless the area is cleared across the street. We will tear up the locations on 3 
blocks of the park, then have just one day of cement pour. The total process should 
take only two weeks, once we get started .. 

On TllU, Oct 13, 20 11 at I :24 PM wrole: 

All, 

\f\Ihat does the sidewalk project entail? 

Sincerely 

From
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 7:09 PM 
To:

Subject: Re: Terry Schrunk Sidewalk Project 

Thanks I'm hoping to get work done under the micro purchase limit, but need to review a proposal. 

From :

11123120 11 
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Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 08:38 PM 

Subject : Re: Terry Schrunk Sidewalk Project 

do you need help on the tree issue? 

From :
Sent : Tuesday, October 11, 2011 07:24 PM 

Page 2 af4 

To

Subject : Re: Terry Schrunk Sidewalk Project 

Thanks for the info. Sorry I did no t get over to see you today. 

and

Not sure if thi s information will way into the decision on their inquiries for a permit, but FYI. 

I also have 2 dead trees in the park that I am trying to get removed. 

On Tue, Oct 11,201 1 at 11:45 AM, wrote: 
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Theresa and I walked the EG sidewalk project to assess the protester's impact on 
the start up of work on Oct 17th. Based on the fact that no one knows a date this 
protest wi ll end. Theresa and I agree that we delay the project until the protesters 
are GONE and things are back to normal. Th is would be a 90 day extension from 
the ending date that was established on the contract. The only other factor that 
would cause a delay, would be freezing weather, snow and ice. 

Thank you 

11 /23/20 11 

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
JusticeOnline.org



Page 47 redacted for the following reason:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
(b)(6)

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
JusticeOnline.org



Route 

From: 

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 1 :35 PM 

To: 

Subject: Re: Route 

Great! 

Thanks! 

Be safe out there! 

From:
Sent: Thursday, October 06,2011 04:32 PM 
To:
Subject: Route 

Page 1 of 1 

According to my sources the closet they are going to get to 511 is Burnside. I left you a message on your desk 
phone. 

Acting Area Commander 

Federal Protective Service 

Region 10 

620 SW Main Street Suite 108 

Portland, OR 97205 

11 /23/20 11 
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From: 

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 201 1 4:02 PM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Terry Schrunk "Occupancy" 

I talked to about contacting them to sec if they want to submit a penni! and he advised 
aga inst it. NO! having a pcmlit will give FrS more leverage if they need to get them oul or the park. 
Also, from talking to with the City, I understand that they d id not request pemlits from the City 

of Portland because it might give away the ir "tac tica l advantage" 10 law enforcement. 

If they contact us fo r a permit, we will d iscllss. 

I don't think anyone wants to restrict their first amendment ri ghts, but we want to make sure they don't 
camp overnight at Terry Schrunk Park. 

On Wcd, Oct 5, 20 I I at 1:49 PM wrote: 
f y l. .. . 

---------- Forwardcd message ----------
From:
Date: Wed, Oct 5, 20 11 at I : 11 PM 
Subject: Rc: FW: Follow up to phone ca ll 
To:

Thanks for the heads-u Being ab le to peaccfull y protcst is one of the values that made and still 
makes Amcrica great. 

Can wc find out who the organizers are (in thi s day o rtwittcrs and twcets), so that wc might 
encourage them to request a pcrmit? 

11/23/2011 
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On Wed, Oct 5, 2011 at 11 :55 AM, wrote: 

Just a heads-up that we're hearing the protestors in Portland that are acting in sympathy with the "Occupy 
Wall Streer group are contemplating ·occupy ing" Terry Shrunk Park (see first email in chain below) which is 
federal property. While this hasn't been confirmed yet, it certainly seems fairly likely that it could occur. It is 
my understanding that during the onset of the Iraq war protestors wanted to camp in the park but were 
denied that opportunity which led to the city of Portland allowing them to camp on the sidewalk for an 
extended period of time. 

It doesn't seem likely this group would approach GSA for a permit and absent being issued that permit, we 
wouldn't allow them to "occupy· the park. Please let me know if my thinking is off base or if you have any 
other thoughts on this potential issue. 

Thanks, 

Regional Director 

Federal Protective Service, Region 10 

National Protection & Programs Directorate 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

32125 32nd Ave. S. 

Federal Way, WA 98001 

From
sent: Wednesday, October as, 201110:59 AM 
To:
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Subject: FW: Follow up to phone caU 

FYI 

Chief, Threat Management Branch 

Federal Protective Service, Region 10 

National Protection & Programs Directorate 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

32125 32nd Ave S. 

Federal Way, WA 98001 

WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that 
may be exempt from public release under the Freedom ofInfonnat ion Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be 
controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed , and disposed of in accordance with DHS pol icy 
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personne l who do not 
have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authori zed DHS official. 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, October OS, 2011 10 :33 AM 
To:
Cc: 
Subject: Follow up to phone call 

Here is a quick run down on what I know about tomorrow . 

• Yesterday the group told the media that they were not going to announce their march route or location 

11 /23/2011 
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they plan to ·occupyH downtown until the last moment. They slated this is to keep lE from dissuading 
them before they settle in. 

• The Twitter is very active for this group with almost 4000. 

• Two Facebook pages are dedicated to this event and are also seeing heavy use. 
• Two credible sources have informed me that Terry Shrunk park is the likely location for the 

"occupation" . 
• PPB will be bringing in additional LE from Salem and Vancouver to assist with the estimated 3-4k 

demonstrators. 
• 300+ turned out for last week's planning session. This is triple the turnout of similar events for a 

planning counsel, which may be an indication of the event's turnout. 
• Event organizers have been heard discussing the coming wet weather and their aversion to mud. 

They have suggested gathering areas with hard surfaces that drain. In Portland that is a short list and 
Pioneer Courthouse Square and Terry Shrunk Park are at the top. 

• The weather is forecasted to be partly sunny and won't likely wash away any tents for a few days. 

Based on the above bullets, I think it is likely this event will affect federal property . We have a good 
relationship with the new PPB events Sg!. If you decide to staff up any folks down here, I will get you in 
touch with him to plan. 

Special Agent 

Federal Protective Service 

NPPD/DHS 

ThiS message (induding attachments) may contain confidential and or taw enforccment sensitive (LES) information intended for a specific 
individual and purpose, and should be considered for official use only (FOUO). DHS 11042.1 (03105) 
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f rom: 

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 8:51 AM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Re: Information on Protest March 10/6/11 

from looking al the li nk with the map, it doesn't look like they plan to go ncar Terry Schrunk Park. 
didn't go through all the commentary, but are they th ink ing or changing their rou te? 

FYI. Any in lcl or adv ice? 

On Tim, Scp 29, 201 1 at 8: 11 AM, wrote: 
They have not contacted anyone for any kind of permits, figu red it would be the same for you . Just wanted you 
to be aware of the potential that they would be there. 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, September 28,2011 7:43 PM 
To:
Cc
Subject: Re: Information on Protest March 10/6/11 

Thanks,
No one has contacted me for a penn it on this event. 

From
Sent: Wednesday, Scplcrnber 2S, 201 1 04:47 PM 

\ 1/23/2011 
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To
Subject: FW: Infonmltion on Protest March 10/6/1 J 

sending this to you as there are mentions of Terry Schru nk in the commentary . 

From
Sent: Wednesday, September 28,2011 2:46 PM 

Page 2 of2 

Subject: Information on Protest March 10/6/11 
I mportance: High 

This group has not requested nor applied for a march permit. Their Facebook page has almost 1,000 "likes" 
meaning people are following . From what I see, the route would start from the Saturday Market location, use 
Naito to Ash , cross MAX lines, north on 2nd Ave, west on Burnside, cross MAX at 5th and 6th, turn south on 
Broadway, walk through Pioneer Courthouse Square, exit at 6th and Yamhill, south on 61h 10 Taylor, cross 
MAX at 6th and 5th , then east back to Waterfront Park. I'll attach a link to their map. 

They plan the march to begin at noon and they have plans to occupy the park for an unknown period of time. 

I don't know what part of Ihe right of way they are intending to use. Obviously , sidewalks aren't a significant 
issue, but use of the street is a challenge. 

Here is the map : ht1Q:Jla3.sphotos,ak.fbcdo.neUhghotos-ak-
,n07l304998 2362233422685 455827746 262 87 12455120<\1_0.j(l9 

Here is the Facebook Page: httQs:lIlHWW·facebook.coml#!lOccugyPortland?sk=info 

Here is the webpage: httQ:/loccupy'portland.orgl 

Please share information, questions or concerns. 

Thanks, 

1 \/23/2011 
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From: 

Sent: Monday, October 31 , 2011 3:02 PM 

To: 

Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

Me too. Down with FSAs. 

From
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 04:33 PM 

Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

Not me! 
I am FSA Man! 

Sent f rom BlackBerry Wireless 

From : 
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 04:27 PM 

Subject: Re : Occupy Portland 

Anyone put in for this? 

From:
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 04:00 PM 

Subject: FW: Occupy Portland 

I need two volunteers to be ready to go to Portland tomorrow for civil disturbance operations. Let me know ASAP. 

Thanks, 

From

11 /16/2011 
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Sent: Monday, October 31 , 2011 1:56 PM 
To
Cc:
Subject: FW: Occupy Portland 

All, 

Page 2 of 5 

Commander maybe reaching out to have a few folks deployed to Portland over the next few days to help 
enforce the no overnight camping rule at Terry Shrunk Park. Please begin to formulate a few candidates from 
your command that could deploy to Portland as early as tomorrow morning or afternoon. 

I will be travelling down to Portland tomorrow and assessing the situation as well. 

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

This message (inclUding any attachments) may contain confidential and or law enforcement sensitive (LES) information intended for a specific individual 
and purpose, and should be considered for official use only. (FOUO) S 11()42.1 (03105) 

From
Sent: Monday, October 31, 20111:48 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject : RE: Occupy Portland 

Considering that additional personnel have moved from the main ~Occupy Portland" group onto federal property 
and set up tents, FPS will be working with the Portland Police Bureau to enforce the prohibition against overnight 
camping/setting up tents in Terry Schrunk Park. The protesters wil l be encouraged to seek a permit from GSA for 
daytime use of the park for their activities if they desire, but they will be informed that camping is not allowed. 
This effort is supported by GSA and the city and consistent with the City of Portland making arrangements with 
the protesters to use two city parks for their activities and not other parks within the city. 

Also, you may receive a call from here in Region 10 who's fielded a few calls from 
media in the Portland area. Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 

Regional Director 
Federal Protective Service, Region 10 
National Protection & Programs Directorate 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

11/16/2011 
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From
Sent: Monday, October 31,2011 7:46 AM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Occupy Portland 

Thank you Sir!!! 

Very Respectfully, 

Director of Public Affairs 
Federal Protective Service 
800 North Capitol Street NW, Suite 500 
Washington, DC 20536 

From:
Sent: Monday, October 31,201110:40 AM 
To
Cc:
Subject: RE: Occupy Portland 

Page 3 of 5 

Yes, a few of them have overflowed into the federal park at Terry Shrunk plaza from the next door city park. No 
permit for camping, but they did have a permit for assembly and ~speeches~ ... .

This is nothing 
new for this park. The federal building it is attached to is currently closed and empty of federal employees as it 
undergoes a major reconstruction project. 

Deputy Regional Director 
Paci fic Northwest / Arctic -Region 10 
Federa l Protective Service 
Departmen t of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave . S . 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

From:
Sent: Monday, October 31,2011 7:10 AM 
To
Cc:
Subject: FW: Occupy Portland 

Could you run this down for me? The following is a media request from your area concerning Occupy 

111 16/201 1 
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Portland: 

Good morning, 

About four la rge tents have been set up in Terry Schrunk Plaza, a federal park in downtown Portland. These 
campers are associated with Occupy Portland. They said they are going to pursue a permit this morning. 

J'm assuming the federal protective service is responsible for policing this park. Will this encampment be 
permitted? Will the campers be allowed to remain and if 50, for how long? What if the encampment grows? 

I'd appreciate a phone call as soon as possible this morning. 

Thank you, 

Very Respectfully , 

Director of Public Affairs 
Federal Protective Service 
800 North Capitol Street NW, Suite 500 
Washington , DC 20536 

From
Sent: Monday, October 31,2011 9:39 AM 
To
Cc
Subject: FW: Occupy Portland 

Can you please check and see if FPS has jurisdiction on this? If so, do we have any info on how we' ll hand le the 
protest? 

Thanks, 
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From: 

Scnt: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 7;40 AM 

To: 

Subject: FW: Occupy Tacoma supporters at Tacoma Union Station 19 Oct 

And done 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 4:17 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Occupy Tacoma supporters at Tacoma Union Station 19 Oct 

Thank

can you notify the Marshals? 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 3:59 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Occupy Tacoma supporters at Tacoma Union Station 19 Oct 

FYI for tomorrow. 

Special Agent 
Paci fic Northwest/Arctic Region -10 
Federal Protective Service 
Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Avenue South 
Federal Way , WA 98001 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 3:57 PM 

Cc
Subject: Occupy Tacoma supporters at Tacoma Union Station 19 Oct 

Page I of2 

FYI. After the Norm Dicks event at the Murano tonight, here's another Occupy Protest rally tomorrow at 2pm. 

Report/Mark as Spam 
Carrie Giddings 
Here is a rally that Occupy Tacoma supporters might be interested in : 

11116/2011 
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End Subsidies for Big Oil Rally 
Oct 19th, 2:00 p.m. 
Tacoma Union Station 

Page 20f2 

promoted by the Environment Washington group in conjunction with similar rallies held all over the 
state tomorrow. Hope to see you there! 

LikeUnlike I· Comment I· 19 minutes_a-90 . Shared with: Public 

11/16/2011 
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From: 

Scnt: Thursday, October 20, 2011 8:54 AM 

To: Russell, Gabriel R 

Subject: RE: No 1030 meeting 

Dang it 

Lead Inspector, Day Shift 

Pacific Northwest/Arctic - Region 10 
Federal Protective Service 
National Protection & Programs Directorate 
Department of Homeland Security 
32 125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 
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This message (includ ing any attachments) may contain confidential and or law enforcement sens itive 
(LES) information intended for a specific ind ividual and purpose. and should be considered for offic ial 
usc only. (FOUO) DH S 11042.1 (03/05) Irthe reader or this message is not the in tended recipient. you arc 
hereby nOlificd Ihal any disse mination. distribution. usc or COP) ing of this message is slriclly prohibited. If you 
have rece ived th is in error. please reply immedimely 10 Ihe sender and de lele thi s message . 

DUPLICATE
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From: 

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 8:55 AM 

To: 

Subject: RE: No 1030 meeting 

The only thing to report is the recovery of a slolen car out of Tacoma. The report is almost done. 

DUPLICATE

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
JusticeOnline.org



From: 

Sont: Thursday, October 20,2011 8:56 AM 

To: 

Subject: Re: No 1030 meeting 

Edison conference room 

Federal Protect ive Service 

32125 32nd Ave 5 
Federa l Way, WA 98001 

From
sent: Thursday, October 20, 201110:52 AM 

Page lof2 

To

Subject: No 1030 meeting 

No 1030 meeting this morning. 

Regards, 

Commander 
FP5 RIO 
Department of Homeland Security 

From :
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 10:49 AM 
To:

Cc
Subject: Command NOtes 

There will be no conference call this morning. However, here are a few comments . 

11116/20 11 
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Protest. There is a Occupy Wall Street protest in the area of Tacoma Union Station today at 2pm. Lets keep an 
eye on it. 

Regards, 

Area Commander 
Federal Protective Service 

11 / 16/20 11 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

MondaY,October31,201111:15AM 

Page 1 of 1 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: R-10 DIB 10/31/2011 

Updated event in Portland, Oregon Terry Schrunk Plaza, Government owned property under FPS 
protection. 
There are currently 1500 or so souls living in tents in Chapman and Longsdale parks across the street from Terry 
Schrunk. Portland Police Bureau removed people from Jamison Park in the Pearl district because it's a 
residential area. Following the removal from Jamison Park, five tents were erected in Terry Schrunk Plaza and 
FPS is expecting the park to fill if they are not removed soon. GSA has not requested the removal of these tents 
as of the time of this report. 

http://www.kgw.com/home/Dozens-of-Occupy-Portland-protesters-arrested-at-Jamison-Sguare-132879048.html 

Special Agent 
Pacific Northwest/Arctic Region -10 
Federal Protective Service 
Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Avenue South 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

From:
Sent: Monday, October 31,201111:02 AM 
To:
Cc:

Subject: R-10 DIB 10/31/2011 

The attachment details events in R-10. 
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

Sent: Monday, October 31 , 2011 2:04 PM 

To: 

Subject: RE: Occupy Portland 

CDR, 
III volunteer to go to Portland. 
Respectfully , 

Page 1 of4 
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From: 

Sent: Monday, October 31, 20112:37 PM 

To: 

Subject: RE: Occupy Portland 

I would like to go ... 

Federal Protective Service 
32125 32nd Avenue South 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

Page 1 of4 
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From: 

Sent: Monday, October 31 , 201 1 2:18 PM 

To: 

Subject: Re: Occupy Portland 

I will go if you need me. 

Explosive Detect ion K-9 Handler 

Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protect ive Service 

Sen t by Blackberry 

Page 1 of4 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Friday, October 07, 2011 12:56 PM 

FW: Protest activity in Seattle 

FYI only 

you probably already have the updated info since you are out there. 

-----Original Message----­
From: 
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 12:33 PM 
To: 
Subject: FW: Protest activity in Seattle 

by KING 5 News 
KREM.com 
Posted on October 7, 2011 at 11:22 AM 
SEATTLE -- Protesters will again fill downtown Seattle Friday as two groups are expected 
to converge at Westlake Park this afternoon. One is Occupy Seattle -- the anti-corporate 
corruption protest movement that has been a presence at westlake Park since last weekend 
-- while the other is a planned march against the war in Afghanistan. 

The second group, called Act Now to Stop War and End Racism (ANSWER) is leading a march 
through downtown Seattle. They'll meet at Seattle Central Community College between 4:30 
p.m.-5:30 p.m., march down Pine Street and 4th Avenue and end up at Westlake Park. 

They said their march, timed to mark the lOth anniversary of the U.S. war in Afghanistan, 
is part of a national movement across the country with the goal of convincing the federal 
government to withdraw from what is now the longest running war in the nation's history. 

A few dozen Occupy Seattle protestors camped out overnight Thursday in Westlake Park. The 
group appeared more organized. A concession stand has been set up, and the protests have 
been divided into shifts. One protestor said participants held a general assembly Thursday 
night to discuss Friday's events. 

"If people can come out here and stand up for what's right, what they believe in, and 
something with a solution, then I think it's all one protest and not two separate," said 
Monte Smith, protestor. 
Seattle Mayor Mike McGinn said the city is providing a protest permit for Occupy Seattle 
and would allow protesters to camp overnight at City Hall Plaza, which has restrooms. 
Organized labor is now urging members to rally in Westlake Park on Friday and Saturday in 
support of Occupy Seattle. 
Occupy Seattle is part of a larger protest movement anchored in the Occupy Wall Street 
campaign. On Thursday, as many as ten thousand protesters turned out in the streets of 
Portland in support of the movement. 
KING 5's Jake Whittenberg contributed to this report. 

1 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Monday, October 31,2011 3:29 PM 

Subject: TRAVEL: Portland, OR 11-1-11 Assist Southern Command 

Attachments Portland 11-1-11.xls Portland 11-1-11.xls 

Attached are the pre-vals for both to travel to Portland, OR. $681.02 on both 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Monday, October 31 , 2011 3:13 PM 

FW: Occupy Portland 

Importance: High 

Page I of5 

Since this is considered an emergency travel, please use fund code: to cover th is week and 
once returns on Wednesday, she can provide the additional funding as needed because I think the 
estimates will come in at approx. S2000/per person. Please follow up with prevals for

Thank you , 

Administrative Assistant 
Westmoreland/GTGS, in support of 
DHS/NPPD/FPS · Federa l Protective Service, Region 10 

This message (in c(w:[ing any attacliments) may contain confiaentia( ana or (aw enforcement 
sensitive (CI5) il1formation i1Jtel1 rferf fo r a syecific in rfiviaua( all a y u.ryose, anti sliou.(rf 6e 
consirferea f or of!icia( use oll(Y (:JO'UO). 
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From: 

Sent: Monday, October 31 , 2011 4:14 PM 

To: 

Subject : RE: TRAVEL: Portland, OR 11-1 · 11 Assist Southern Command 

CDR, 
Any word on when we're heading down .. First thing in the morning? 

From:
Sent : Monday, October 31,2011 4:12 PM 
To: 

Page 1 of 5 

Cc: 
Subject: Re: TRAVEL: Portland, OR 11-1-11 Assist Southern Command 

Approved 

Regards, 

Commander 
FPS RIO 
Department of Homeland Security 
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From: 

Sent: Friday, September 30, 201110:19 AM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject : RE: Occupy Seattle 1 OCT 2011 

FYI. 

This is the group that was at the JFB Monday afternoon. Their website stated they would be at the JFB this past 
Monday from 1600~2300. The Blotter indicates they made it from 1600 all the way to 1838 hours with a peak of 
38 participants . 
Their next plan is to be at Westlake from 1000·1900 hours tomorrow, 10/1/11 . 

Special Agent
Pacific NorthwesUArctic Region -10 
Federal Protective Service 
Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Avenue South 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

From:
Sent: Friday, September 30, 2011 8: 16 AM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Occupy Seattle 1 OCT 2011 

Have we sent this to Ops yet? 

Chief. Threat Management Branch 
Federal Protective Service, Region 10 
National Protection & Programs Directorate 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

WARNING: This document is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO). It contains information that may 
be exempt from public release unde r the Freedom of Infomlation Act (5 V.S.c. 552). It is to be 
controlled, stored , handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy 
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have 
a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authori zed DHS officia l. 

From
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2011 4:40 PM 
To:

11116/20 II 
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Cc:
Subject: FW: Occupy Seattle 1 OCT 2011 

FYI 

Special Agent 
Task Force Officer/Tacoma lTIF 
Federal Protective Serv ice 
U. S. Department of Homeland Securi ty 

From:
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 20114:38 PM 
To:
Subject: Fw: Occupy Seattle 1 ocr 2011 

Fyi, I know this could affect you guys. 

From: 
To:

Cc

Sent: Thu Sep 29 16:24:34 2011 
Subject: Occupy Seattle 1 o cr 2011 

FYI. Posted this afternoon on the Puget Sound Anarchist web page.

Occupy Seattle 
Thu, 09/29/2011 - 12 :23pm - Anonymous 

Page 2 of3 

Spread flyers, awareness, and discuss the future of the Occupy Seattle movement! Do we want to start 
an overn ight occupation? Do we want to continue to gather outside of the Federal Building? Let's ta lk 
about it ! 
When: Saturday, October 1 . lO:OOam - 7:00pm 
Where: Westlake Center Plaza, outside of LUSH. 
Wear dollar bi lls with the eye of Providence facing out so we can find each other! 
Anyone can make flyers, which should include this information: 
We are the 99% 
We are here because we are tired of corporations running our government. 
occupyseattle.org 
occupy together .org 
occupywal lst.org 

11/16/20 11 
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From: 

Sent: Monday, October 31 , 20116:20 PM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Occupy Portland 

Southern Command 
We will be meeting at Central Precinct (1120 SW 3«1 Ave) at 4:30 am tomorrow for a briefing with Portland 

Police.

Take care, 
Commander 
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From: 

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 6:06 PM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Occupy Portland 

All, 
Here are the Southern Command Shifts for Inspectors, on 11/1/11. I will make 
another shift schedule tomorrow to meet the needs of the situation. Please have you riot gear and 303 ready 
when you arrive in Portland. I will brief each of you before you arrive Portland as to our status. Thank you for the 
support . 

• starting in Portland at 1300 hrs to approximately 2200 hrs. 
• in Portland at 1700 hrs to approximately 2200 hrs. 

Sincerely 
Commander
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From: 

Sent: Monday, October 31 ,2011 4:30 PM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Fw: P1 News I 'Shoot a cop' flyer at Occupy protest; 2 cops killed during weekend 

Out of State but worth noting. 

Explosive Detection K-9 Handler 
Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service 

Sent by Blackberry 

From : PoliceOne Newsletter [mailto;Newsletter@PoliceOne.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 31,201106:27 PM 
To
Subject: PI News I 'Shoot a cop' flyer at Occupy protest; 2 cops killed during weekend 

Vje)"dhis-.ilS a web_pa_9c I Ensure delivery, add Newslettcr@pollceone,cQID to your safe sender list 

9 Print for Roll Call " View Online rr Products 

Dear PoliceOne Member, 

~ Subscribe 

IN THIS ISSUE 
Concealed carry: What and 
how? 

.... Compliance leads to control 

Week 566 - Oct. 31, 2011 

Every street officer who has ever worked Halloween can tell you that it is one of the busiest 
nights of the year - a night when just about anything can happen. Check out thiL cQ]iectiQl} 
of columns and oews items related to this nutty holiday, with officer safety reminders for 
the unique cha llenge presented on Halloween night. 

Stay safe out there tonight. 

-PoliceOne Senior Editor Doug Wyffie 

Featured News 

11116/2011 

Today's Top Stories : 

Ariz . cop succumbs to gunshot wounds, 
dies: Officer Brad Jones was shot Friday night 
and hours later died at a hospital 
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1 fema le~op- killed, another inj,YLed i n 
collis ioo : Ga. officer killed when her cruiser 
collided with another in pursuit of 2 suspects 

+ Ala . county rounding uQ..j!ex offenders on 
Halloween 

+ Ore. cops foi l Rlanned Hallowesm..g.ang 
shooting 

+ '~1J9nymous' takes on Zetas, threatens 
exposure of allies 

'Shoot a cop' flyer 
surfaces in Ariz. 

+ US northern border checks scated back 

Man dies in NY gYID...fig.b..t.i....-'Qps used less­• lethal device 

A flyer surfaced at "Occupy Phoenix" that 
asks "When should you shoot a cop?" 
Officials are seeking more details about 
the disgusting message and its origin as 
protesters shi rk responsibility. (KPHO 
Image) AP~lauds LODOs 

+ EJa_._cQP_laj:Uo_wor~_pulled_over driving 
crYiser 120 mp.ll 

Related: 
+ Mll.9J:UlUiberal Calif. cities face Qg:upy 
quandary. 

Law Enforcement Firearms 

Concealed carry: What and how? 

Related: 

By Richard Fairburn, PoliceOne Columnist 
The key to concealed carry is getting used to 
having a pistol with you all the time. Never 
leave home without it because you never 
know when you will need it. We learn from 
each other - tell us what you carry and how 
you hide it .n f irearms and al tern ative 
carry: m odes 

+ '-.Qru:eated caJIy~e.r..~d when.? 
~ Print and share this article 

Patrol Rifle Optic Sight PRO: Always Ready, 
Always On 

Aimpoint's Patrol Rifle Optic Sight PRO, 2MOA 
Dot stays on for up to 3 years using one single 
battery. It also features: 
• 2 minutes of angle red dot for accurate 
target engagement 
• Enhanced speed on target and increased 
first shot hit probability 
• Compatible with all generations of night 
vision devices 
• Rugged enough for real world conditions and 
waterproof to 150 feel 

+ Get it today at Off icerStore.co m 

Law Enforcement Firearms 

11116/20 11 

Featured Deals 

50 0/o_o1f.Auj:o~.k; 
Knives t hrough 
y_~....f.m 

f.rQ.Qam 

50% OFF , 
Save Today! 

• 

Gerber legendary 
Blades 

Ih.e~ eYLSta l k~ 
Badar VU_E~ody 
Wo~~o_Camera 

8 GB Model 
Onlv $799 

Stalker Radar & Udar 
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PoliceOne Newslelter 

Concealed carry: Kahr Arms CM9 
By Richard Fairburn, PoliceOne Columnist 
Kahr's reduced -price version of the PM9, is 
the the smallest 9mm pistol, the CM9. With a 
MSRP of $565 and a street price in the low 
$400 range, the Kahr CM9 is a solid choice for 
on-duty backup use or off-duty/reti red 

~Wii:f;j!i>iithc~,o~n~c~e~a;led carry ... Soft handling, powe rful 

Police defend decision to shoot cows 
Police in Gatineau, Que., say two cows 
they shot and killed Thursday were 
aggressive and a threat to res idents. 

Lt. discusses shootout. officer's death 
Shane Brown, a Mich. Lt., describes the 
bank robbery that led to the death of 
Officer Trevor Slot. 

TaitNet P25 Simulcast Networks Make Using a 
Rad io Easier 

Agencies looking to upgrade their radio 
communications netoNork, perhaps because of 
narrowbanding requirements, may find that they 
need to opt for a simulcast solution. 

.. fLee---.W hit e paper 

Tactical Tip 

CC~o~~;::;~~ leads to control 
r By Rich Von Voigt, PoliceOne Member 

11116/20 11 

If you don't get compliance you don't have 
control. Set up your game plan based on your 
subject's response to you r arriva l and verbal 
commands. Haste makes waste and could get 
you in over your head .. . Be patien t , be 
a le(t .~ 

• f ind more deals 

Product News 

Saltus~c1ln2lQ9ie.£ 
New "digiTICKET as a 
Se.!YiceN Progra m 
proyeD Successful 
[dlgITICKET by Saltus 
Technologies] 

CJ Announces 
~ 
MlC(OPll.o.lli!....1QL.../:!l1S 
aadlo. 
[0 Component 
Products] 

Page 3 of 5 

• M2nLRroduct news 

Featured Job 

Lateral Sheriff 's 
Deputy 
King County Sheriff, 
WA 
$5,341 monthly 

GJuJte.tai ls &. aD...PM 

4 f ind more jobs 

")-" '~ ~ lrRIEt= I 
~t,\" SURVIVAL 

...... e_ ..... no ........... b ....... . 

Salt Lake City, UT 

The Weekly Win 

Your chance to win cool 
new products each 

week! 
Th is w eek's feature: 

Under Armour 
Speedfreek B inch 

~ate rp~o_ojjp~ty' Boot 
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@ Print and share this---.Htjc l~ 

Introducing the World 's First True Tactical 
Universal Weapons Rack 

Setina releases its new BLAC-RAC tactical weapons 
rack. The double-mounting system provides Quick, 
easy access to your shotguns, automatic weapons or 
less lethal guns. The Space·Saver Adjustable T­
Channel Rail System is recessed between the front 
seals. Also available as single or sland alone and 
double mount systems. 

+ See a ll the BLAt - RAe m odels 

Most Commented Articles 
.. Gunman OQens fire in CbLYliIo_bar, killed by off-du.ty~ 

+ Police chief: Dash cam v ideo 'doesn't look good' 

.. Heart surgeon saves ofiicec...atl:ec...suspect slashed throat 

.. ~.il.exas_poljce ~er e~~c!JJed 

.. $wetming internal NYPD_pr:.obe results in 16 arrest~ 

Check out the E.l Most Pop"1.1iRL section to see what P 1 members 
have been reading over the last week, month and beyond. 

More Community Links: 

.. Chat .. Forums .. Submit a tip .. CogsOnline 

Page 4 or5 

~, • 

\' 

:F , 
. ~ 

~ .... -
from Galls 

Dead line to Enter: 
Nov. 7th 

I Want to Win 

Connect with P1 

p. 

-cf 
~ 

(0 

in 

PI Whone ARP.. 

Become a 
PollceOne...1!.o 

, , 
-

'" 

Join CopsOnUne 

police Up.JI~s. 

Product Alerts 

BLUlube Ii1l 0" ; . _ ... R>uao,. BOOKS 

n ~ PoliceOne does not send unsolici ted messages. You are receiving this email 
rDLlCEONE.COM because you have signed up for PoliceOne and subscribed to this 

newsletter. Visit our Customer Sup..P....ru:lp~e or call 888.POlICEI 
(888.765.4231) with any SUBSCRIPTION, LOGIN or E-MAIL PROBLEMS. 

200 Green Street, 2nd Floor, San Francisco, CA 94111,888.765.4231 

Subsc;ribe I Unsubsc[lb_e. I .!.!p.date_Profile I Change Email Address l .e.d..\@.cy~y I Advertise 

11/16/2011 
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From: 

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 8:18 AM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Protest 

Something to keep an eye on in case it eventually 
affects federal property. 
'Occupy Seattle' ordered to remove tents from 
Westlake Park or be arrested 
The "Occupy Seatt le" prolCst group was to ld by Seattle police on Tuesday thai it must move its tents 
from Westlake Park by the end of the day or be arrested. 

By Jeff Hodson 

o Protestors sing at an "Qa;upy Seattle" protest at 
Westlake Park in Seattle Tuesday. Following in the 
footsteps of "Occupy Wall Street: the protestors at 
the Seaule event had a distinct anti-corporate 
message. 

The "Occupy Seattl e" protest group was told by Seatt le police on Tuesday that it must move its 
tents from Westlake Park by the end of the day or be arrested. 

"The issue is the ten ts," Seatt le Police Chief John Diaz told KING-TV. "This is a city that appreciates 
that people want to protest. The issue is that other people need to have the ri ght to use the park also." 

But by midnight, no police were to be seen and close to 100 protesters were still occupying the park. 

Liam Wright, 24, of Seattle, sa id protesters received word about 10 p.m. there might be arrests. 

"So we called people to defend the occupation," he said, "but the cops never showed up ." 
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TJ~e protest began Saturday. and each night the number ofpeoplc sleeping in tents has grown, Wright 
sa id. Other protesters head home al the end of the night. 

"We decided that we are not going anywhere," Wright said at midnigh t. "We plan to keep thi s going 
indefi ni te ly. " 

He said other protests had been broken up in the predawn hou rs. 

A post on the protest group's website, OccuPY1'canlc.org, said the group had about 30 tents and 125 
people at Westlake Park earl y Tuesday. 

"We need people to come and occupy with us more than anything!" the post said. "Come whenever you 
can for as long as you can .... " 

Around midn ight Tuesday. protesters were standing around talking in the rain . Some were play ing 
mus ic and singing. Some were hold ing signs such as: "Stand up against Corp. greed" and "We are the 99 
percent. Corporations are not people." 

Another sign said: "I-Ionk fo r freedom," and vehicles passing by honked in acknowledgment of the 
protesters. 

The prOleste rs. who have been at West lake Park since the weekend, arc an o ffshoot of the "Occupy Wall 
Street" demonstrations. 

"Occupy Wall Street is [aJ leaderless res istance movement with people of many colors, genders and 
politica l persuas ions," the Seattl e protest website says. "The one thing we all have in common is that We 
Are The 99% that wi ll no longer tolerate the greed and corruption of the 1%." 

Noe lle Stom , 25, of Seattle, had been at the park since 6 p.m. Monday. She had a sign on her back 
saying "in fo" but said she wasn't a spokesperson because the group was leaderl ess. 

The group has pemlission from the "parks service" to be at West lake, she said. 

A list of 30 people had volunteered to resist , and in the event po lice come to break up the camp, they 
will pu t themselves between the tents and the pol ice, Starn said. 

Other people, like herself, she sa id, are not willing to be arrested. 

Seattle Mayor Mike McGinn issued a statement Tuesday night, in which he offe red support for the 
protesters' cause, but concluded say ing the demonstrators would be asked to remove thei r ten ts. 

"I support the efforts of the protesters at West lake Park to address this country's economic situation," the 
mayor's statement began. I-Ie then re ferenced his budget speech last week, quoting himse lf: 

"We are faci ng unprecedented inequa li ty in thi s country. It is a lways true that bad times arc harder on 
the poor. But we have 110t seen income inequality this great since 1928, the year before the Great 
Depression started. The top 1 percent control 34 percen t of the nat ion's wealth . The top 10 percent 
control two-thi rds of the nation's wea lth. It is an unprecedented grab by the most powerful to get a 
bigger piece of a shrink ing pic." 
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The mayor's statement goes on to say that a number of other events and protcst groups havc permits to 
use the park in the coming days, and the presence of the tents "has the effec t of displacing others who 
have a right to be here ." 

Storn said one of the groups the mayor cited had been in touch with protesters and was "in solidarity" 
with them. 

"The middle class is di sappearing," Stom said. "More and more, it seems that corporate interests take 
precedence over human interests." 

Wright sa id the protest has a global context, citing recent demonstrations in Cairo, Madrid and Greece. 
"For every person," he said, "there is a di ffc rent idea why they're he re." 

That's both a strength and a weakness of the protest, he sa id. 

For Wright, his motivat ion is "a sense of the total unaccountabi lity and unrepresentation" of 
government. 

.Jeff Hodson: 206-464-2 J 09 orillO@ll11fiiJJgpfl/elillles.colII 

Regards, 

Area Commander 
Federal Protective Service 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wednesday, October 05,2011 12:37 PM 

Portland 

We need to send one guy to Portland tomorrow. Same type thing as with last week. 
Its to monitor a protest so have them take riot gear but uniform is TOU. Will probably 
work 12-15 hours with drive time. Let me know who. 
Regards, 

Commander 
FPS R10 
Department of Homeland Security 
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From: 

Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 3:42 PM 

To: 

Subject: Re : Port Angeles Fed Bldg 

,'II call him. 

Regards, 

Commander 
FP5 R10 
Department of Homeland Securi ty 

From
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 05:19 PM 
To
Cc
Subject: Port Angeles Fed Bldg 

Page 1 of 1 

Border Patrol Agent called to say they currently have protesters at the Fed Bldg in Port Angeles 
address 138 West 1S1 who are protesting Wall Street. The protesters are calm but Agent is concerned for 
the building when nighttime falls. 

He would like somebody to contact him. 
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From: 

Sent: Tuesday, November 01 , 201 1 8:59 AM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: FW: MEDIA RELEASE: Statement from Mayor Sam Adams regardi ng Occupy Portland 

Here's the last message J got from GSA yesterday, prior to the 10:20 pm email that I didn't receive unti l a little 
after 4:00 this morning. is the political appointee Regional Administrator and the Regional 
Commissioner is and his email is immediately below the RAs. This is consisten t with the position that 
GSA had when ' mel with them earlier yesterday afternoon, that we allow protests, but not an encampment. 

I've told our folks to hold off on any more evictions until the politicos have that chance to weigh·in on this issue, 
so we're just standing by for now. 

Regional Director 
Federal Protective Service, Region 10 
National Protection & Programs Directorate 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way , WA 98001 

From:
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 5:44 PM 
To:
Cc: 

Subject: Re: MEDIA RElEASE: Statement from Mayor Sam Adams regarding Occupy Portland 

Agree 

From
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 07:42 PM 
To
Cc:

Subject: MEDIA RELEASE: Statement from Mayor Sam Adams regarding Occupy Portland 
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My pla n is to follow Portland's lead and allow protesters, bu t not encampments . 

Do you see it different ly? 

From
Sent: Monday, October 31,2011 03:11 PM 

Page 2 of) 

To;

Subject: Fwd: FIN: MEDIA RELEASE: Statement from Mayor sam Adams regarding Occupy Portland 

FYI -

I spoke with Communications Director, and Chief of Staff, in the mayors 
office and let them know that: 

• we support the city's policy of only allowing encampments in the two designated parks 
(Lownsdale and Chapman squares) 

• that the FPS will be in touch with local authorities to work together to ensure the city's policy of 
not a llowing encampments at any other city park including Terry Shrunk Plaza 

Below is a statement from the major released last week. Their position has not changed. 

The city is being very careful to distinguish between protesting and encampments. They are 
allowing protesters in all parks as long as they follow the laws but encampments are only allowed in the 
two designated area. 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: 
Date: Mon, Oct3 1, 201 I at 12:52 PM 
Subject: FW: MEDIA RELEASE: Statement from Mayor Sam Adams regarding Occupy Portland 
To:

\Ve also havc an FAQ that covers c\'crything, at mayorsam:ldams.com/ occupxportland 
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From:
Sent: Thursday, October 27,20114:03 PM 
To:
Subject: MEOlA RELEASE: Statement from Mayor Sam Adams regarding Occupy Portland 

MEDIA RELEASE: October 27,2011 

Contact: 

Statement from Mayor Sam Adams regarding Occupy Portland 

Page 3 of 3 

From the sta rt of the Occupy Port land protest, I have made one thing very clear: We must protect 
people's right to peacefully protest, wh ile also keep ing the city moving and working. 

With this balance in mind, I have also made it clear that whi le the City is not at this time enfo rCing 

certain rules at Lownsdale and Chapman squa res, all pa rks ru les are in effect at all other city parks. 

We will not allow Occupy Portland to set up an alte rnative encampment at any other city park. 
Portland Poli ce Officers have been reminding Occupy Portland participants of this throughout the 
week, and wi ll continue to use their discretion in enforcing parks rules throughout the city. 

We will continue to monitor the Occupy Portland protest, and make practica l, day-to-day decisions like 
these as warran ted. I want to thank the participants for their ongoing cooperation with City officia ls 
and staff, as we stri ve to balance their right to protest with keep ing the city working. 
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From: 

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 201112:16 PM 

To: 

Subject: FW: Portland? 

FYI since I'll be gone in a few hours. 

Regional Director 
Federal Protective Service, Region 10 
Nationat Protection & Programs Directorate 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

From:
sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 12: 11 PM 
To:
Cc:

Subject: Re: Portland? 

r agree w it approach. 

From:
Sent: Thursday. October 13, 2011 01 :59 PM 
To
Cc:

Page 1 of3 

Subject: Fw: Portland? 

FYI after our call last week, the Occupy Portland protest set up in the City's Riverside Park. Over the past 
week the participation has increased to the point where organ izers asked if they cou ld use our Terry Shrunk Park 
for their overflow. In in itial discussion, they agreed to seek a permit and to now occupy the park at night. We 
were hoping fo r the best. 

Bu t not surprisingly, the organizers have reversed their position and now tell us that they wi ll not seek a permit. 

I still believe that we (GSA and FPS) shou ld wait and see wha t happens, and NOT act to remove anyone who is 
not breaking a law (other then trespass). We should closely monitor the situation and see where t his goes over 
the next 24 to 48 hours. 

Please let us know if you see it otherwise or need any information. 
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From:
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 12:40 PM 
To: 

Page2of3 

Cc: 

Subject: Re : Portland? 

Not su rprising. Please do keep us informed. Thanks . 

From:
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 12:26 PM 
To:
Cc:

Subject: Re: Portland? 

On yesterday. the gentleman that we conversed with concerning the organization using the park changed 
his position about signing the permi t. The group intends to use the park, but does not plan to have a 
permit. More to come. 

Thanks, 

On Wed, Oct 12,2011 at 4:45 PM, wrote: 
That's terrific. Thanks for the good news

------Original Message-----­
From:
To
Cc
Cc
Cc
Cc
Cc
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Subject: Re: Portland? 
Sel1l:0eI1 2, 201 1 4: 16 PM 

Team, Here is where we stand. The organization is going to fill out a 
permit today and will use the park for its assembl y. J n speaking to the 
organi zer, he indicated that the organization wi ll ab ide by the rules of 
use and will try not to have people camping out in the park. Thanks, On 
Tile, Ocl 11 ,2011 a1 5: 12 PM, 

wrote: Hi thanks for Icning us 
know. I had a few conversations wi th Sen. Wydcn's o ffice about thi s last 
week when we thought they might show up before, so will circle back to 
them once we know whether a peml it is be ing requested/granted. Thanks, 

Office of the Regional Admi ni strator U.S. Genera l 
Services Administration Northwest/Arctic Region 

On Tue, Oct II , 20 II at 4:41 PM ,
wrote: That's perfec t. ri ght on the mark. Thanks

Just to be crystal (J was go ing to lise another word) clear, we should 
encourage them to obtain a pennit, and through the pennit o r o therwise 
d iscourage them from engaging in nighttime activi ties, including camping, 
in the park. But if they do either we should talk BEFORE any action is 
taken. Are we okay or do we all need to talk yet thi s evening or fi rst 
thing in the morning? Regional Commissioner Public Buildings 
Service Northwest! Arcti c Region US General Services Administration From: 

Sent: Tuesday, October 
11 , 20 11 06:32 

111 16/20 11 
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From: 

Sont: Wednesday , October 05,2011 2:34 PM 

To: 

Subject: Re: Follow up to phone call 

Copy ... I know has been briefing the local GSA folks since yesterday. 

District Commander 

Federal Protective Service· Regi on 10 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 04:08 PM 
To
Subject : RE: Follow up to phone ca ll 

Good thoughts and I've already given GSA a heads-up on the possibilities. 

My thought is thai the group will likely not get a permit even if we encourage them to do so. 

Reg ional Director 
Federal Protective Service, Region 10 
Nalional Protection & Programs Directorate 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federa l Way, WA 98001 

From
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 2:02 PM 
To:
Subject: RE: Follow up to phone call 

Page I of4 
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Chie f, Threat Management Branch 
Federal Protective Service, Region 10 
National Protection & Programs Directorate 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
321 25 32nd Ave S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

\·IARNING : This document is fOR OFfICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO) . It contains information 
that may be exempt from publ i c release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 
u . s . c . 552) . It is to be controlled, stored , handled , transmitted, distributed , and 
disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not 
to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid " need - to­
know" without 9rior approval of an authorized DHS official . 

From: 
Sent: Wednesday, October 05,20111:36 PM 
To:
Subject: FW: Follow up to phone call 

Is there a chance we can have our folks contact someone in this protest group and encourage them to request a 
permit from GSA if their destination is going to be Terry Shrunk Park

Thanks, 

Regional Director 
Federal Protective Service, Region 10 
National Protection & Programs Directorate 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
FederalVVay, VVA 98001 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, October 05, 2011 11 :00 PM 

Subject: Re: Portland. 

You rock! 

----- Original Message -----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 09:34 PM 
To: 
Subject: Re: Portland. 

I got it and it does make sense to me. Our concern of course is for the safety of people 
and property and if neither are in jeopardy we're certainly not looking to stir anything 
up. 

Regional Director 
FPS Region 10 
Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless 

Original Message -----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 08:37 PM 
To: 
Subject: Fw: Portland. 

2nd try, did you get this? 

Original Message -----
From: 
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 08:33 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: Portland. 

is checking with the local electeds to see what she can find out about who might 
be organizing the protest. In the meantime, and I will try to reach out to the PBS 
Commissioner, and maybe other senior GSA leaders first thing tomorrow morning. 

I would ask that FPS take no action, unless there is unlawful activity (not simply 
occupying the park without a permit), until we can seek the counsel of our national 
leadership. 

Does that make sense? Can you agree to do so? 
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From: 

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 20117:47 AM 

To: 

Subject : Re: Portland Potential 

Thanks no calls so far but I w ill discuss this with our new GSA liaison when I ge t back to the office . I see no 
issues with your plan. 

From:
sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 09:07 AM 
To:
Subject : Portland Potential 

Like most everyone else in the country we're experiencing some protest activity in sympathy with the UOccupy 
Wall Street" group. In Seattle, the protest group is targeting city property and leaving us alone so it's been an 
SPD problem so far. Portland seems to be a different situation with the group there looking like they may be 
headed to Terry Shrunk Park in the city center area around our facilities and the park itself is unfortunately GSA 
property. The group hasn't moved to Uoccupy' the park yet, but they are talking about it. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks , 

Regional Director 
Federal Protective Service, Reg ion 10 
National Protection & Programs Directorate 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way , WA 96001 
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From: 

Scnt: Thursday, October 06, 2011 8:38 AM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Portland Protest 

Sounds great. J just met with our folks and essentially laid out the same scenario to them - looks like we're all on 
the same sheet 

Regional Director 
Federal Protective Service, Reg ion 10 
National Protection & Programs Directorate 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

From:
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 8:34 AM 
To:

Cc: 
Subject: Portland Protest 

and a ll , 

and I just spoke with PBS Commissioner Peck, and we a ll were in agreement that should a 
protest materialize on GSA owned property in Port land (presumably Terry Slmmk Park), that whi le we 
would prefer a pemlit being issued, we would not seek the removal of anyone who was demonstrating 
peacefully. We went on to agree that if there was any violence, destruction of government property, or 
illegal activity (other then trespassing) appropriate action would be necessary. We concluded that if a 
protest spilled outs ide of the park, say in and blocking of the streets, it then be up to Ihe Portland PO as 
to how 10 deal with that. 

Does that make sense to everyone? Questions? Comments? 
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From: 
Sent: Friday, October 07, 20111:38 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: Re: Portland? 

Great report and even better news - I know - for now. 

Thanks 

A great weekend to you all. 

----- Original Message -----
From:
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 03:33 PM 
To: 

Cc:

Subject: RE: Portland? 

There were apparently a few that filtered into our park last night, but they trickled out 
and we had no campers. There has been no significant impact to any of our properties so 
far although the group hasn't been cooperative with the city's effort to get ready for the 
marathon taking place this weekend. So far so good for us. 

Regional Director 
Federal Protective Service, Region 10 
National Protection & Programs Directorate U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 1:23 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: Portland? 

I have not had a moment to check out the news since I saw the masses gathering at the 
riverfront park yesterday. I was wondering if they ever made it to our park? Anything 
going on? 
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From: 

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 5:39 PM 

To: scott.bradford@usdoj.gov 

Cc: 

Subject: Occupy Eugene Protest 

Gents, there is some unsubstantiated information that an "Occupy EugeneQ protest may target the Eugene 
Federal Building (EFB) Saturday, October 15th• This is not yet a certainty, but a definite maybe. 

In looking at other recent protests of the same type, U.S. properties were not a focal point. However, given the 
EFB's location and history as a community gathering point for such things, the possibility exists. 

These protests have often lasted several days with folks camping out.

There is no permit application on file for this demonstration. However, the next day, Sunday October 16th , a 
completely separate group does have a permit, which could also be an issue if everyone does not get along. 

Let me know if we can meet and discuss this issue. Thanks.

Inspector 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service 
Eugene, OR Field Office 

11115/2011 
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From: 

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 20111 :03 PM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Re; Portland? 

Sounds right. 

DUPLICATE
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From: 

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 4:24 PM 

To: 

Subject: Re: Fwd: Terry Shrunk 

Tha nks for the update. Keep 'e m coming, and we'll keep our fingers crossed that it stays peaceful. 

From :
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 06:11 PM 

Page 1 of2 

To:

Subject: Fwd: Terry Shrunk 

FYI... 

DUPLICATE
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From: 

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2011 3:16 PM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Occupy Eugene: LE Sensitive 

Inspector
Do you want another FPS Inspector to work with you on Saturday? 

Regards , 

Foster 

From:
Sent: Thursday, Odober 20, 2011 3:12 PM 
To:
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Occupy Eugene: LE Sensitive 

Great job

Chief. Threat Management Branch 
Federa l Protecti ve Service. Region 10 
Nat ional Protection & Programs Direc tora te 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
32 125 32nd Ave S, 
Federal Way_ WA 98001 

\V ARNING : This documen t is FOR OFFICIAL USE ONL Y (FOUO). It contains inCormat ion that may 
be exempt Cram publi c release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U,S .c. 552). It is to be 
controlled, stored. handled. transmitted, distributed, and d isposed of in accordance with DHS pol icy 
relating 10 FOUO in format ion and is not to be released to the public or other pe rsonnel who do not have 
a valid " need-to-know" witho ut prior approval or an authorized Ol-IS offic ial. 
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From: 

Sent: Monday, October 31, 20111 1:47 AM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Re: Terry Shrunk Plaza (Occupy Portland) 

The City wants GSA to respond to day. The theory is that with the crowd being small , the police can 
easi ly remove the protesters. The believe is that the protesters wi ll grow over night. 

On Mon, Oct 3 1, 2011 at II :3 1 AM wrote: 
How soon do we need to answer. Can it wait for me to geL with tomorrow morning, do so we 
need to respond today? 

On Mon, Oct 31, 20 11 at 10:45 AM, Camron Doss ( JOPSS) wrote: 
Good Morning Team, 

Here is the latest on Terry Shrunk Plaza and Occupy Portland 

1. At the direction of the Mayor, Port land Police Bureau (PPB) contacted GSA and FPS abou t 
removi ng the few protesters from Terry Shrunk Plaza. 
2. Over the weekend, the City of Portland has been cracking down on protesters occupying other 
city parks other than the two parks the City designated for the peaceful occupy protest. 
3. Commander of PPB indicated that the Ci ty has had an increase in criminal activity in 
the two parks designated for Occupy Portland. 
4. Commander with FrS has spoken to the US Attorney (USA) in Portland and the 
USA is in agreement with the City of Portland to limit the protesters to the designated areas. 
5. Commander indicated that the City would provide the necessary resources to 
peacefully remove the protesters from Terry Shrunk Plaza. 
6. Commander also indicated that in speaking to the organizers of Occupy Portland, those 
people occupying Terry Shrunk Plaza are not "per se" apart of Occupy Portland. 

In our conference call thi s morning, I indicated that GSA's position remained the same in that 
protesters ri ght to assemble in Terry Shrunk Plaza, even without a permit, would not be infringed. 
However, I do give deference to law en forcemen t. Since the City of Portland is limiting the 
protesters to the des ignated areas, I recommend that GSA does the same. 

Please adv ise. 

Thanks, 
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From: 

Sent: Monday, October 31 , 2011 12:37 PM 

To: 

Subject : Latest news-media reporting in Portland 

PORTLAND -- Nearly 30 people were arrested Sunday morning as "Occupy Port land" protesters 
refused to Icave Jamison Square, but the demonstration ended without violence. poli ce said. 

When the park closed just ufler midnight, police warned everybody that they would be arrested i f they 
didn't leave. 

Early Monday, protesters created another encampment at Terry Shnmk PIU7.1l. They were also expecting 
a vis it from documentary filmmaker Michael Moore at 3:30 p.m. 

"The occupation movemen t condemns po lice brutali ty as we ll as the unj ust and growing inequali ty of 
wealth, resources, and political inHuence in the nation and world," the statemcnt read. 

The Sunday arrests came after a long march around the city that ended in Jamison Square Saturday. 

The group announced that it will o rganize a ra lly ncx t Sunday at Terry Schrunk Pluza to protest the 
Keystone XL Pipeline that wou ld carry crude oil from the tar sands of Alberta, Canada, 10 Texas 
refineries. 

There was also talk of a 'zombie' march on Bank of America to prOlcsllhal bank's business relationship 
with coal finns. 
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From: 

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 1 :46 PM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Occupy Portland 

Sir, 
Thank you for the update. I will forward this up the chain immediately. 

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

Sent: Monday, Oclober31, 2011 2:31 PM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Occupy Portland 

Thank

rl

I' m pleased your hunting expedit ion did nol result in your demise, but were you able to harvest the life 
of some defenseless critter? 

From
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 5:06 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Occupy Portland 

Per your recent email regarding information on ~Occupy- protests, here's what we currently have going in Reg ion 
10. We've been working closely with GSA in the region and they are aware of our efforts. Please let me know if 
you need anything additional. 

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

Sent: Monday, October 31,20114:19 PM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Fw: Portland Police spokesman 

Sir, 
Can you clarify if we have made an arrest or are in the process of questioning/detaining anyone at the protests? 

From
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 06: 13 PM 
To:
Subject: Portland Police spokesman 

Apparently there was an FPS arrest or questioning of someone at the protest . Rob, can you reach out 
to your local contacts and/or spokesman for Portland Police to see what's 
going on. 

Need to be ready in case we get ca lls. 

Thanks, 

11 / 15/2011 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, October 31, 2011 5:26 PM 

Cc: 
Subject: Re: Demonstration-Violent-Spot Report-Region 10-110038761 

Sir, 
As you know, DHS is allover this. If you do get a call about an arrest or anything 

significant, please call me. 

Thank you, 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, October 31, 20115:30 PM 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Arrest? 

As previously discussed, we'll continue to work with PPB to resolve the issues without 
creating a hostile situation. We will provide the protesters with the opportunity to 
peacefully and legally assemble while at the same time protect the property. 

On another note, we're experiencing Blackberry problems again, so and I may not be 
too connected once we leave the office. 

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
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 5:21 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Re: Arrest? 

All again- getting numerous media calls now asking about next steps. 

What we/FPS do if the protestors do not vacate the property? Do we have a deadline? Etc. 

I have been responding that we taking it one step at a time to peacefully resolve the 
situation. Please advise if there is any other information. 

Thanks. 

Sent from my iPad 

On Oct 31, 2011, at 4:48 PM, wrote: 

> ••••• and just to clarify, we did not arrest the person, we determined that he had a 
concealed weapons permit so he was informed of the law against having a firearm on federal 
property (regardless of the permit) and told him to take the gun and not return for the 
remainder of the day. He was not arrested. 
> 
> 
> 
> Regional Director 
> Federal Protective Service, Region 10 
> National Protection & Programs Directorate U.S. Department of Homeland 
> Security 
> 32125 32nd Ave. S. 
> Federal Way, WA 98001 

1 
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> 
> 
> 
> 
> -----Original Message-----
> From: 
> Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 4:40 PM 
> To:
> Cc:
> Subject: RE: Arrest? 
> 
> Sorry, I just got back to my desk. FPS and PPB went to the park and asked the people 
with the tents to move along. They began to take the tents down and comply. During the 
contact, one of the people was found to be in possession of a pistol and our folks took 
control of him and were processing the person and as noted, about 150 others from 
the other park came over and began chanting. Our folks and PPB departed to allow the 
crowd to cool down and the people with the tents to finish moving out. We'll return later 
to follow up. 
> 
> 
>
> Regional Director 
> Federal Protective Service, Region 10 
> National Protection & Programs Directorate u.S. Department of Homeland 
> Security 
> 32125 32nd Ave. 
> Federal Way, WA 
> 
> 
> 
> 

S. 
98001 

> -----Original Message-----
> From: 
> Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 4:30 PM 
> To: 
> Cc: 
> Subject: Re: Arrest? 
> 
> Our park. Although I do not have any details or confirmation. Left 
> voicemails for
> 
>
> 
>
> 
> Sent from my iPad 
> 
> On Oct 31, 2011, at 4:21 PM, wrote: 
> 
» Our park or some other park? 
» 
» 
» 
» 
» 
» 
» 
» ----- Original Message -----
» From: 
» Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 06:18 PM 
» To: 
» 
» 
» Subject: Arrest? 
» 
» I just received a call from the mayor's communications 
» director, that there has been an arrest at the park involving a 

2 
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» weapon. No media inquiries yet but media was on hand when it happened 
» she says. I do not have any further details? Please keep me posted. 
» 
» 
» 
» 
» 
» Sent from my iPad 
> 
> 

3 
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From: 

Sent: Monday, October 31,201 1 6:59 PM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Re: Portland Radio Station Seeking Info on Possible Occupy Portland Arrests 

Ok, thanks. Please let us know if the re are any incidents. 

From
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 09:50 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Portland Radio Station Seeking Info on Possible Occupy Portland Arrests 

Page lof3 

Technically, encampments are not allowed at any time. Property is usually closed after business hours per 
regulation . 

Regional Director 
FPS Region 10 

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless 

From:
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 07:35 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Portland Radio Station Seeking Info on Possible Occupy Portland Arrests 

What time does enforcement of overn ight prohibition of encampments begin? Or in other words, what time is 

the cu rfew at the park? 

From:
sent: Monday, October 31,2011 07:54 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Portland Radio Station Seeking Info on Possible Occupy Portland Arrests 

FPS and PPB went to the park and asked the people there to remove the tents. During the contact, one of the 
people was determined to be in possession of a firearm. It was also determined that the person with the firearm 
had a concealed weapons permit, so he was informed of the law against having a firearm on federa l property and 
was NOT arrested, but informed he had to take the firearm and leave. Just to confirm, there was no arrest and to 
also confirm the protesters do NOT have a permit of any type from GSA at this time. 

Regional Director 
Federal Protective Service, Region 10 
National Protection & Programs Directorate 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 

1111 5/2011 
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Federal Way, WA 98001 

From:
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 4:27 PM 
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Portland Radio Station Seeking Info on Possible Occupy Portland Arrests 

Will do once I cfarify. 

From :
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 06:25 PM 
To
Subject: Re: Portland Radio Station Seeking Info on Possible Occupy Portland Arrests 

Thanks. Will need to draft a sta tement to address as well, please . 

From:
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 07:23 PM 
To :
Subject: Re: Portland Radio Station Seeking Info on Possible Occupy Portland Arrests 

I just caJled and left a voice mai' and I sent an email. I w ill continue to call until I get through to verify. 

From :
sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 06:21 PM 
To
Subject: Fw: Portland Rad io Station Seeking Info on Possible Occupy Portland Arrests 

We have another query about an arrest. 

From:
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 07:19 PM 
To:
Cc: 
Subject: Portland Radio Station Seeking Info on Possible Occupy Portland Arrests 

r-

Page 2 of3 

A reporter for KGW radio in Portland is seeking to confirm that some Occupy Portland demonstrators were 
arrested today in Terry Schrunk Federal Plaza earlier today. He seems to think the Federal Protective Service 
may have been involved. Can you direct this to the appropriate person for response. 

Western Regional Communications Director/Spokesperson 
U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) 

From:
Sent: Monday, October 31,2011 3:48 PM 

11/15/201 1 
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To
Cc:
Subject: KGW arrest confirmation 

Hey

Page 3 01'3 

Another media outlet is reporting an arrest has been made at Terry Schrunk Plaza following an "Occupy 

Portl and" effort there - can you please confirm jf that's true? Thanks in advance! 

KGW 
ME 0 1 .\ 
GROU P 

11115/2011 

Where th o N e w s C o mes FI r s t 

• 
~ :.­; 
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From: 
Sent: Monday, October 31,2011 7:11 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: Re: Demonstration-Violent-Spot Report-Region 10-110038761 

Thanks for the info on this event Let us know if things start to get crazy 

DUPLICATE
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From: 

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 3:23 PM 

To: 

Subject: RE: Quarterly Briefing for Review 

Good call. 

Special Agent 
Pacific NorthwesUArctic Region -10 
Federal Protective Service 
Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Avenue South 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

From:
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 3: 19 PM 
To: 
Subject: RE: Quarterly Briefing for Review 

Page 1 of2 

Sure seems like we have had a series of protest activity (up coming activity), Occupy groups, Wall Street, Seattle 
& Portland. Shouldn't those be mentioned? 

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
be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be 
controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy 
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have 
a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. 

From:
Sent: Thursday, October 27,2011 2:56 PM 
To:
Cc: 
Subject: Quarterly Briefing for Review 

Please take a moment and review the attachment and let me know if we need to add anything. 
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

Sent: Tuesday, October 25,201112:27 PM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Portland October 28th Concert 

On Friday October 28th there will be a concert in Pioneer Square. The group Pink Martini will be performing for 
Occupy Portland protesters 11 :30 AM - 1 :30 PM. 

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 9:40 AM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: FW: "Occupy" Protests and the DIB/DISAR 

FYI from HQ regarding Occupy Protests. I guess they only want info if the protests occur on property. 

Special Agent 
Pacific NorthwesVArctic Region -10 
Federal Protective Service 
Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Avenue South 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2011 4:01 AM 

Subject: "Occupy" Protests and the DIB/DISAR 

Good morning All, 

In reference to your DIS entries for the "Occupy" protests, unless there was significant incident, we are only 
reporting on those protests that actually occur at or on Federal property. This does not include those that 
happen to pass by the facility when marching someplace else ... this should help lightening your reporting load 
just a bit ... 

(Note: This guidance is subject to change ... ) 

Special Agent 
Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service 
HQ Threat Management Division 

11/15/2011 
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FEDERAL PROTE01VE SERVICE 
.. SCNSI11VE BUT UNQ.A5SIFlED -

CASE NUMBER 1 OccurDateSpan 

r:J ~~f)"11 01 1"0& ~'1~ J..' 1/ thru n4:J.1... II 
OcaIrllmeSpan 

I ~ 08 th+ /9..f7-, 
Report ~ ,1II!JXIIt1lme 

101'%-11 2tJfJI/ 
Cede I ~ofotrenSeorlnddent 
1420 DernoIlldJalIaI'Isand ~ PeJ!aIfuI 

Aniw Dllte ,Alrlw1l1ne 
U901tllltCB 

BuIldIng NO. TAddn!ss 
WA0101ZZ I 9152nd Avenue SeaUle, WA. 98174 

Rtnto5veDt 1'7~~Jm 1D9.':u;" l7'rb 
Incldentlaatfon I Agl!fJcyNamc f Agency Code 
040T0T JTUSE 4700 

EstHumDem 0"'0 lHO [] 51·1110 Cl101-aIlOD301'!UO 05flOt. EstNumEvc 0"'00111,50 0 51 •• 110 D'OHM OSOl.500 CJSlIO+ 

NARRATIVE On the above date and time a total of 31 Individuals gathered qn (PubllcY(Federal) Proprety located 

on the 4th floor plaza of the Jackson Federal BuDding. These Individuals ~re protesting: 

ArM/A- 6'AIL O,~j . Thenameofthelrgroupw~:«?u8 W4J.L 
The OemonslraUoh was held peacefully and no criminal 

activity was observed. 
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:, Drlvenl.la!nseNumber I Home Phone 
B 

Sars. Marb.1bttoos I other -·-'~'CltatlonNUmber -~.---- rlNacNu~ 

':\: j'ZIp lEmployer Country 
USA 

INVOLVED PERSON CVIcIIm CWImas CJs.-1 C·~~ O~~ [J0Ihar I C MIsIIngPa;ao 
Na. ttJme(lasr.first.fiiidd~- .. --.- - ----- HaIi 

Addnm at)' 

BI 
DrlW!f's Uamsc Humber 'Home Phone 

• 5cIIs. Marter. TatlacS 101fIet . Wotlc Phone 

Etnplo)W 

VEHICLE DStden ODlmaged [JR«oventdlc::Jsuspe(t [lOther CGcM DEWlentII 
. • NQ. IlJcI:nse No I SmUt JReg Vr I Moab Madel . 'VehYr I Value 

YIN I I NCCNumb« 
I 

C' RIONamellast~mfddIe) I Calor 
I 

RIO Address TOti J$DID JZPja Country 

IIeaM:mS I 0 $uspec CJ Faund C 0II1C1 t:J GeM c:J ~ [] ~Npotl 
Color 'I I ,- I~' I I? OwnI!l'"DIne CIasf. first. middle) I SerIal Number ViI~ NOC Number 

. Addrau 

Db1rIbUllon: CJ ~ OAUS.\ Cl LocIIt""-'- C1 RO CI OI/wr. ____

("Me status: El Open ~ o-d [J UnfClUllded - SENSITlVE BUT UNaASSlAED -

OlCr- /-1.(..-11 

,,-ql'l~~~ 

3155 Report 
I'i1ge I ~l 

(b)(6), (b)(7)c (b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c
(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
JusticeOnline.org

Kavery.Golden
Line



DilOl1606 09126120 II 
15:57 

W/\OIOIZZ 
Jackson I'll 

915 S("tond ,\ Vt 

Sauk. \VA 98174·1009 

1420: Demonstrmious an<l Disturbances 
01·20.305) 
DenlOnstration: Peaceful 

1557 G8 mjuests IlIt FPO for a possible 
unpl~nncd dcmomtrnnon that is going \0 
ta~c place un the Jnckson 51 side of lhe 
buii<ling. Inspectors
au<l ln: en IOUtc. 

1601 Unknown nurn~rofpcoplc 
e~pccted. 

1602 3n: 
on scene. 

1606 Inspecto on sccne. 

1608 adl'ise, that there arc 4 
prDlctlon almis lime. 

1610 ndviscs thl he .... ·ill be 
clearing :lnd lhe olher inspeclOrs will 
SI,,), 10 obscr.c. l{ul1IlIrc!IIO have 80 
proleStors but it's raining . 

1613 adl'iSC$th:l1 a subje( t from 
carlier this morning who caused:l 
disturbance is on propen)' and wcaring n 
siocking cap. yellu .... • b<lc kpack. 11\crc 
:In: no .... · IJ proleSturs. 

1622 G82 advises 20 proteSlorS at th is 
urnc. 

1652 ad"iSC'$ then; arc 25 
P/Dlcttors al this lime. 

1635 arc clear. 

1706 G82 advi5.!:'S 30 protCSIOrs. 

1716 G82 :ldvises 35 protcttors. 

183& G82 ad vise! thatthc protestors Dr~ 
Ilcgin lling to di spull~. 

Slatus closed 

0127 

Page 8 of9 

NON RESPONSIVE

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



Event Log 11 /16/2011 

EVENTID 
TIME OF TIME 

DISPATCHER 
HOW INCI DENT 

INCIDENT LOGGED RECEIVED 
WAOIOIZZ 
Jackson FB 
915 Second Ave 

Seatlle, WA 98174-1009 

1557 G6 requosts an FPO lor a possiblo unplanned demonstration thai is 
going 10 lako place on Ihe Jackson SI sido 01 the building. Inspectors 

are en route. 

1601 Unknown numborol people expected. 

1602 ro on sceno. 

1606 Inspector on scene. 

1606 advises UWl there are <1 protestors at this time. 

11034303 
09126120 11 0912612011 

0127 OT 1610 advises that he will be clo,lring and the other inspeclOl"s will 
15:57 16:56 stay to observe. Rumored to have 60 protestors but ir s raining. 

1613 advises that a subjecl l rom earlier this morning who 
caused a disturbance is on property and wearing a stocking cap. yellow 
backpack. There are now 13 protestors. 

1622 G62 advisos 20 pro' eslors at this time. 

1652 advises 'here are 25 protestors at this l ime. 

1655 are clear. 

1706 G62 advises 30 proiesiors. 

1736 G62 advises 35 prOleslors. 

1636 Ge2 advises thallho proleslors aro beginning 10 dispurse. 

status closed 

Federal Protective Service Page 1 of 2 

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
JusticeOnline.org



FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE 
"SENSlT1VESUTUNaASSIFlED -

OcOirnmeSpaIl 

1,;"3 th+ 210/ 
CASE NUMBER I OccutDllteSpan 

CJ FoIIcw-1Jp ~ /) - JI- 0 (j/~.J '1 ~t1' ;). q ·/1 thru (fi-"ri A II 
ReportDlltII· ,Repcrtllme 
lm,tq II &,I(J f' 

Cede T~Ofottenseorlnddent 
1420 ~and~Peaceftd 

I ~ ~te I Arrfve,lJmG 411/b:l.3 
Bulldlng No.. -IAddress 
WA0101ZZ 915 2nd Avenue Seattle. WA. 98174 

I ~.ltD Svc Dc IRtn til SvcTm 
ifn,2QII,2/CC! 

~~T=~ ,~~~ 
I AI Est Hum Oem 0,-,0 1£21110050 CJ 51-1110 CJ 101:' 0 301-500 0 5GOf.1 Est Hum Eve 0'-10 011-SO DSt-'1IO [J'OHGO [JlO1-- CJSDOt-
~ r I 

On Ihe above date and time a totar of I J individuals gathered qn (Publlc)l{Federal) Proprety focated 

on the 4th floor plaza of the Jackson Federal Building. These IndivIduals w~re protesting: EMf#.IJ (, 
AAIL<2Kf'5 . The name of their group wa~: oauP( WAhL 

I <z;I2I;P T The OemonstraUop was held peacefully and no criminal 

activity was observed. I 
INVOl.VED PERSONC VIaIm 0 YI1InI:ss CJ SUspect I Cl ~~ m ~Canlr.aaarLCJC1hcr 1 IJ MlDtngl'mon 

~I DrM!r'5 Ucense Number IStatei 5cdalSecurity /If NatIonaUty ,Country Of! I Home Phone 

ScD1S, Malb. TiIttOOS I Other 
. . • 
'··1
...

INVOLVED PERSON C~ ClWIInas ClSurpccfI [l~~ D~tMRra~ tJ~ T C MkltI19I'1ln1>n 
No. Name (1ast, 11m. middle) AlIas 

. . Adcfreu ClY 

OrM!r!l Uc.ense Number Home Phcsn. 

~ 
:~~~~~~~~Ti~~~~/~~~~~--""'''''''''''~~'''''~r=~~~~'''''~''''''''''--''''''''''~~~~'''''~~~~~~~--e 

Employer 1 Emp~rCl1y I Slate J Empl01ZlP I Employer Country 

VEHICLE [J ~tGIen 0 ~ [] RKOvertd IOSUspecc 0 Other C GeM C Ndana 

No. ILlcl:nseNo rmus ,RagVr I Make 'Model - -- -]vehYr I Value 

tl RIO Name ~ first. mlddle)-TCelOr J VlN I Nae Number 

RlOMiIresS ety ,Sfat8 lZipr J CountJy 

SIcIen Ie D&mcgt:d IIcawcn!d I 0 SllSl*XC] Found COIhcr CJ GcIrr c:J e.Idence D ~eapcm . 

Color 

'/ I ,- rr I I;) Owner NiJI'Ile Gut. first. middle) , SerIal NumberYaflle Nae Nllmber 

Add~ __ ,Ml 

.' 

DlArlbutlon: D ~ DAUSA 
Case Status: El Opon 121 0GSIId 

Ole..., 

[J UIc:aII'rcDcc\atat Cl RO CJ QIhu. _____ ..;.... ___ _ 

CJ UnfcNncIed - SENSITIVE BUT UNa.ASSIfIED -

lD \ fl 

3155 Report 

Pilge I 0' ( 

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c
(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
JusticeOnline.org



[)IIOII~OJ 09129f201l WA010lZZ 1420: DcmunslrJI;OIlS amI [)iSlUrb.1nCeS 10082 DI N 
16:2J Jackson 1:11 01-20.305) 

!l ISSccond A,·c I lc 11 10tutr~ t ion : I'e~rdul 

Se:U1lc, WA 98174-1009 1623: IOGS2, ";3 rodin, rcpom the group 
Occupy Wall SI=t is on site for Iheir 
night prot<:Sl. Fow- subj(,(IS 3rt: on sile al 
IhlS lime. They are prnlcsting the 
gmcmmcnl's roil OUI of banks. 

1634; Six proteSlors, 

1659: 10 protestors pcr lOGIn. 

1925: The dClIlonmluion is down from 
15106 people 31 this lime. 

2030: The prolest is do,,"n In one pn 
10082. 

2().16: One proleslor on Slie pcr IOG6, 

2101 : G82 :"hised th~ l!l1t protcstor has 
depmed. 

St;nus Clnsed 

Page 7 of8 

NON RESPONSIVE

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

NON RESPONSIVE

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
JusticeOnline.org



Event Log 11 /16/2011 

EVENTID 
TIME OF TIME 

DISPATCHER 
HOW 

INCIDENT 
INCIDENT LOGGED RECEIVED 

WA0101ZZ 
Jackson FB 
9 15SecondAvo 

Seattle, WA 98174· 1009 

1623: 10G82. via radio. reports the group Occupy Wall Si root is on sito 
for their night protest. Four subjects are on sito at this time. They are 
protesting tho government's ball out of bankS. 

1634: Silt protestors. 

11034821 
09/29/2011 09/2912011 

0124 aT 
16:23 17:28 1659: 10 protostors per 10G82. 

1925: Tho domonstr;ltion is down from 15 to 6 peopte at this time. 

2030: Tim protest is down to one per 10G82. 

2046: One protestor on sito per 10G6. 

2101 : G82 advised the last protestor has doparted. 

Status Closed 

WA0101ZZ 
Jackson FB 
915SeoondAvo 

Seattle. WA 96174·1009 

1623: 10Ga2. via radio. reports the group Occupy Wall Street is on site 
lor their night prolest. Four subjects are on site althis lime. They are 

\ 1034821 
0912912011 0912912011 

0027 aT 
prOlesting tho government's bailout of banks. 

16:23 17:28 
1634: Silt proleslors. 

1659: 10 prolestors per 10G82. 

1925: The demonstration is down from 15 to 6 people OIl th is timo. 

2030: The protost is down 10 one per 10G82. 

2046: Ono protestor on site per 10G6. 

WA0101ZZ 
Jackson FB 
915 Second Ave 

09/29/2011 0912912011 5eattIe. WA 9817<:·1009 
\ 1034821 

16:23 22:08 
0124 aT 

2101 : G82 advised Ihe last protestor has dep;lrted , 

Status Closed 

Federal Protective Service Page 1 of 1 
Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund

JusticeOnline.org



FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE 
.. SENSIT1VE BlIT UNaASSlFIEO -

~ENUMBm Tomu~~ 
CJ fcDcwHp~.()-/J~OJ i j]hJ ''11~-1 / tfwO'9 ... 10 -/I 

OcaIrTlmeSpa? IAeportDlda. JAapcrt1lme 
l~o.J ~ ,:J./L/q b9~10./I :l.IS, 

OIde -I ~ofo«enfe or Inddent 
1420 ~and~Peacef1Jl 

AmwDare I ~7Itne 
[dl·30-/IV60 'j 

Budding NG. -,AddJi:sS 
WA0101ZZ 915 2nd Avenue Seattle. WA. 98174 I 

RtntoS"CDt IR!ItD.S~Tm 
d9-30-IIiJIr.fQ 

InddIllftLcc:atlon I AgencyNamc I Agency Code 
040T0T JTUSE 47QO 

IAi EsrNumDem 0,.,00 110511 ~ 51-100 0 101-31100301-5110 0 SOOt I EstNumEvc 0'.'0 01"-50 0 51-100 Cl'0HlID [J3D1-5OO [:J~ 
NARRATIVi I 

On the above date and time a total of Individuals gathered qn (ubi (Federal) Proprety located 

on the 4th floor plaza of the Jackson Federal Building. These Individuals ~re protestlng:F);t);;1?4L 

,8A1v'J( IlAIL 01471: . The neme of their group wa~: fYCt.tB,.1 VAIL rrRLa 
I 

The Demonstration was held peacefully and no criminal 

activity was observed. 
INVOLVEDPSISON CVlaIm DWIInCD ClslISpectl OG<M_EmIII~ J2L~~ Oather I D MlssIngI'man 

I HomePhcno 

Scars. Martcs.1lmcos I Other I Arrested, Cltatfon Number ! INCC Number 
Cl J _ _ 

~': ,Emplo)'l!rCountrY 
'. USA 

INVDLVEDPElISON CV1dl1n c-- []s.-crl []'~~ D~~ 0.' (]MIIIIn9I'man 
No. tQme OIaSt, fitst, middle) ~- - - HaIr 

. Address 

BI CrfIII!f!l Uamso Number I Home Phono 

.• S<lU$, Marta. Toltaoll Odler Werle Phone 

: .. 1 
Employer 

VEHICU! Qs~ o.lIIa(Jed D ReCOVlllld I OS~[) ClIher C GeM C E\'!den= 

No. I Ucense No _ J slatajRefJ Yr I Make I Model-

C I RIO Name IIasr. 11m. middle) I Color I VlN 

.: I WOAlidress ----- TOty ,SellD f2IP11t 1 
PROPERlY O5talen IC DaINged J:J IIecIM!ft:d I 05usp«r [] Found C ClJIa' C GeM -0 ~ I::J We;apon 'l"'riPO

-- 1- Ii '0 OwnerNMnellastfirst.mlcfd/~ I ~"~I ..J. --Number 
value 

i 
I 

rM • 0Cy Add __ J:1~CQde II ecvnuy . ' 

'lvchvr f VAlue 

NOCNUmber 

c-nlrY 

I Colar 

NOCNumber 

~ 

// 0., .7_ 
DaUl ApprOVed 

,~ 1/ 
~ tJlnvatI~ OAUSA CJ &oad1'rcDccutar 0110 CI 0dIcr-_____ +-___ _ 
CaseStatus: El Opan IiLCIased [J Ulllounded -SENSITlIIEBlITUNCLASSIflED -

\J\t:\" Ie::, It 

3155 Repon 
Page I of J 

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c (b)(6), (b)(7)c

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
JusticeOnline.org



DII011861 09/3012011 
16:15 

Denver Megacenter 

WAOIOIZZ 
Jackson 1'8 

915 Sccond Ave 

Scattle, WA98174-1009 

1420: Demonstrations and Disturbances 10082 
01-20.l0S) 
Demonstration: Peaceful 
1615082 advises that there is a protest 
with 7 protestors, ofl"propeny, at the 
corner of 2nd Ave. This is a peaceful 
demonstration at this time. 

1652 082 advises 10 protestors. 

170 I 082 advises 16 protestors. 

1726 18 protestors. 

1755 20 protestors. 

1848 26 protestors 

1900 lO protestors 

1920 40 protestors 

2000 65 protestors 

2140 082 IIdvised there are 
approximately 20 protestors left. 

2149082 advised the protest is over. 
TIlen: an: approximately 10 people 
sitting around lalking with each other, 
but they are done protesting. 

Status Closed 

PROPERTY OF THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO) 

DI24 

Protect it from unauthorized disclosure in compliance with applicable orders, statutes, 
and regulations. 

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and or law enforcement 
sensitive (LES) information intended for a specific individual and purpose, and should be 
considered for official use only. (FOUO) DHS 11042.1 (03/05) 

Page 9 of9 

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
JusticeOnline.org
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Event Log 1111612011 

EVENT 10 
TIME OF TIME 

DI SPATCHER 
HOW INCIDENT 

INCIDENT LOGGED RECEIVED 
WAQ101ZZ 
Jackson FB 
915 Second Ave 

Sealtle, WA 98174-1009 

1615 G82 advises that there is a prolest with 7 protestors. off property. at 
the corner of 2nd Ave. This is a peacefut demonstration at this time. 

1652 G82 advises 10 protestors. 

1701 G82 advises 16 protestors. 

172618 protestors. 

1755 20 protestors. 

11034980 
09/30/2011 09/3012011 

0124 aT 184826 protestors 
16:15 17:15 

190030 protestors 

192040 protestors 

200065 protestors 

2140 G82 advised there are approximately 20 protestors left. 

2149 G82 advised the protest is over. There arc approximately 10 people 
sitting around talking with each other. but they are done protesting. 

Status Closed 

Federal Protective Service Page 1 of 2 

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
JusticeOnline.org



Event Log 11/16/2011 

WA0101ZZ 
Jackson FB 
915 Second Ave 

Seattle, WA 98174-1009 

1615 G82 adviseslhat there is a protest with 1 protestors, off property, at 
the corner of 2nd Ave. This is a peaceful demonslration at this time. 

1652 G82 advises 10 protestors. 

1701 G82 advises 16 protestors. 

11034980 
09/30/2011 09/3012011 

0127 OT 172618 protestors. 
16:15 11:16 

1755 20 protestors. 

184826 protestors 

190030 protestors 

192040 protestors 

2000 65 protestors 

status pending 

WA0101ZZ 
Jackson FB 
915 Second Ave 

Seattle, WA 98114-1009 

11034980 
09130/2011 09130/2011 

0124 OT 2140 G82 advised there are approximately 20 protestors left. 
16:15 22:40 

2149 G82 advised the protest is over. There are approximately 10 people 
sitt ing around talking with each other, but they are done protesting. 

Status Closed 

Federal Protective Service Page2of2 

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
JusticeOnline.org



FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE 
- - - '-.. S<:,,'I~IV; IlllT UNCLASSIF-rD •• 

CASE NUMBER C:(l~' Da~t' SPiC," I :'Icc' .. " T'n'lC Span ReDo' I Dall! ReponTIme 

o fcllo .. ·"~ P..p~n D -//-011880 10·1·11 t"· t~ i~·l.' ~ '552 Ih.u 1655 10·1011 1552 
-, 

Code I TY1:!! 0' Oflen\~ or !,,(idem Arrive D:lli.' Arrive TIme , 
',' 1420 Demons!ration • peacelul 10-1·11 I&CO 
: 

Building tic_ rddless ;tIn 10 Svc 01 RtntoSvcTm 
':'. WAOIOIZZ JackSon Feaeral Building. 91521':1 Ave. Sea!:le. WA san.: 10·1.11 16SS 

)~ Ir,cldenllocalion I Agency N~me Aqen,yCode 
C4 51'1 or JTUSE ':7CO 

~'.: 

:A ESI Num r.~", [2] \·\0 0 11 '50 0 51·100 0 IOI·lOC 0 lO··;~O 0 seo. I E \1 '4'.Jll1 [vC 01010011'50051.\00 0 tCHOO 0 101 '500 0 500• 

" {. ~ 

~~i. 
NARRATIVE 

On Ihe above dale and limo, five p'OI0510:5 fro." MOVE TO AME'lO.ORG Drrtved on public property localec on 2nd Ava in fronl 01 JFB . 
• ~; J 

; 

Thoy were ;>ro:esling Iho lederal bail·out 01 Inrgo COlpOralC tanks. The I1rOl051 was hold peacefully and no criminal actlvily was obsorved. . ; AI 1655 • 
./(. . , 

Ihe protesters walked northbound on 2nd Ave and depallcc :he area. I nOlificc ec'wer a~d went back in service . ~:~ 
..... - ~ 

?~ 

INVOLVED PERSON CJ v.n;", (2) ",.In,m 0 SUIpe<! I 0 C;Q<OInm.", EmpID~" IZB GO"'",,'~nl Con,.uto' OOlh", I 0 Mill "9 "~ .. o,, 

, N0·r 1 

:::, 

Height IW~ighqEyes IHair 

I I 
,', 

:.'f 
:§: Driver's Lice1'f! Number 

" Scars. Mark!. Tattco! 101hl" 

'.::'

-'ro""tr),C/Ili'lh 

Country 

USA 

Hon, ... Phanl! 

I NelC Numo"r Work ?hone 

I Employ!:', Country 
I USA 

INVOLVED PERSON 0 V'(\.M 0 W.lno:" 0 Su.PC(\ I 0 Govc,",,,.r: (r"ploy.. 0 (;3«r""'.,,1 C~nl"(\D' 0 Olh.r I 0 Mln!ng Pt'lOn 

; NO., Name lIan. firsl. rn.ddle) IAI-.ll I Do1:e ct lJirt!'1! Age Sex I R~'I! I'le.ght r .. ··eighIIEyeS I Hair 

"-:-, 
Address I Ci:l' I 5: ;;Ie I l,p Cod.:! Co .. tntry 

:r~. Drivel'lli,e"le Number IS:Jlel Soci~1 Security ~I N.lllon.llt:y I (0.1"")' of Birth Home Phone a 
,." Scats. Markl. ~a:loos ; Ot!,·!r I:'''c(t'l:: 1.1\<0" fl., nt:er I N(I( NurT.b~, Work Phone '. 
" 

~J." ; , 

.-
Employe, I Emplo,'O!( (il,- I 51""! JEmPIOyer Zip IEmPloyer (OLlrll'y 

.. ~ 

No. I Li,e~se he I Stale IReg.,.r t." .. J.l' "lcd·~1 IV'""Y' \'"Iue 

t RIO Name (:3\t. nrsl ...,del,': (olor .... , .. : ~CIC Number 

". , R!OAddre~' I C':',' 15u:e r~rpCo(!i? I CC,JI\:r\' 

(.: No. I Typ~ I :',,\I.~ ~Iodel (110' .. 
. . ~. 

~ of ~ Owner Name II00SI. iiI;\. ",iddl .. ) I S~'r~1 Nl,"'!!'" V.l1ut? N:IC NI,n'l)cr 
D • 
., Address I C.:)' I '1,1t.' 1 Z,t) Cod" Coun:,y 

.. 

 J,:~ 
IC·I." Dtal ~llrrt 

\ 

Distribution, 0 In\lCUKJ .. Ukm,\ 

Cau· SI'IUS- Ll Op.ft 

o A~JS" 0 l"c')' ~'O\~tj,jf;J~ 
[Z] Cl01Qd 0 U"fuuncJeo 

-0.0 Do ..... , ____________ _ 3155 Re p ort 

.• ;[:,';SIlJv: SHi U~lC' ·\~SJrlf.=' •• 01 

" t '. 
...... I. 

r/'.f /P -j-tl 

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c
(b)(6), (b)(7)c

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
JusticeOnline.org



D1 10 1 1880 10.'011201 ! 
15:52 

Denver l1egacen te r 

WAOIOIZZ 
Inckscm Fil 

915 Second A I'C 

SeJule. WA 9817.1·1009 

1.120: DClI1anstr:ltiuns and Dimllb:mees 
0)·20.305) 
D<.-monsIrlUion: )'cacerul 

1552 G2 adviscs af J prOlc::stOf'S w'llI 
s'gM'n from of III", buildmg. The), arc 
pralesting llle unfairness ofille «onomie 
s)·stcm. 

1607 G2 adl'ises lllal there arc no\\'.1 
protestors nnd Ihe)' are olTpropc!1)'. 

1615 G2 ad"iks S IJrOlcSlOrs. 

1655 G2 advises tllaltl\e protestors lIan' 
dcp.lnt'd the area . 

stalUS closed 

PROPERTY OF THE UNITED STATES GOVERNJ.lENT FOR OF FICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO) 

Protect it from unauthor ized d i sclosure in compliance with applicable 
orders , statutes , and regulations . 

1002 

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and or l aw 
en forcement sensitive (LES) information intended for a specific individual 
and purpose , and should be considered for officia l use only . (FOUO) DHS 
1101]2 . 1 (03/05) 

D1 28 \ D127 

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

Seattle. WA 98174·1009 

1552 G2 advises of 3 protestors with signs in front of the building. They 
are protesting the unfaimess of the economic system. 

11035048 
10/01/2011 10/01/2011 

0127 OT 
15:52 16:52 1607 G2 advises that there are now 4 protestors and they are off 

property. 

1615 G2 advises 5 protestors. 

1655 G2 advises that the protestors have departed the area. 

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
10/01/2011 10/0112011 0127 OT 

15:52 16:53 1607 G2 advises that there are now 4 protestors and they are off 
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
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DII012)98 

Denver Megacenter 

Io,omoll 
15 :00 

\IIA7 ~J8ZZ 

First Interstate 1'1:lZ3 
120 1l'aciflc Avcnue 

Tacuma, \II A 9R ~02 

I ~ 20: D~l1Ionitrntions and Disturb:mc ... s 
01-20.305) 
Demonstrati on: Peaceful 

IOJ5 IOG717 rccei "cd infor!1I.1tion fro m 
a citizen fc g:mling Ihe Occul'Y Tacoma 
grOl'1' ..... hich ..... ill be protesting at 
l'ire lllJ IlS I'alk around 1500 hours. This 
park is 3_J blO(:ks from 120 1 r acilie ami 
is in rc:uonablc proximity 10 Tacoma 
Union SLltion. Inspt"cto was 
advised. 

1609 advised there are 200 
pro1es10 rs on Sil1: " 'ilh no media presen1 
and lhey arc []larching to ..... ards 1717 
Paci fic A'·e. 

16 12 C0l11111311dc ..... as notified . 

1629 IOG2liA advised lh ... r'roteslOrs arc 
ofTpto[len y. 

Slalus: Closed 

PROPERTY OF THE UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT FOR OFF tCIAL USE ONLY (FOUO) 

IOG2M 

Protect it from unauthorized disctosure in compl iance with applicable orders, statutes , and regulations. 

DO% 

Th is message (including any allachments) may contain con fidential and or law enforcement sensi ti ve (LES) information 
intended for a specific individual and purpose, and should be considered for official use only. (FOUO) OHS 11042.1 
(03105) 
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Event Log 11/16/2011 

EVENTID 
TIME OF TIME 

DISPATCHER 
HOW 

INCIDENT LOGGED RECEIVED 
INCIDENT 

WA7438ZZ 
First Interstate Plaza 
1201 Pacific Avenue 

Tacoma. WA 98402 

1035 10G717 received infonnalion from a citizen regarding the Occupy 
Tacoma group which will be protesting at Firemans Park around 1500 
hours. This park is 3-4 blocks from 1201 Pacific and is in reasonable 
proximity to Tacoma Union Station. Inspecto was advised. 

10/07/2011 10/07/2011 
11035840 0096 T 

15:00 11:35 1609 advised there are 200 protestors on site with no media 
present and they are marching towards 1717 Pacific Ave. 

1612 Commander was notified. 

1629 10G26A advised the protestors are off property. 

Status: Ctosed 

WA7438ZZ 
First Interstate Plaza 
1201 Pacific Avenue 

Tacoma. WA 98402 

11035840 
10/07/2011 10/07/2011 0084 T 1035 10G717 received infonnation from a citizen regarding the Occupy 

15:00 11:39 Tacoma group which will be protesting at Firemans Park around 1500 
hours. This park is 3-4 blocks from 1201 Pacific and is in reasonable 
proximity to Tacoma Union Station. Inspector was advised. 

Status: Pending 

WA7438ZZ 
First Interstate Plaza 
1201 Pacific Avenue 

Tacoma. WA 98402 

10/07/2011 10/07/2011 
1609 advised there are 200 protestors on site with no media 

11035840 
15:00 17:13 

0096 OT present and they are marching towards 1717 Pacific Ave. 

1612 Commander was notified. 

1629 10G26A advised the protestors are off property. 

Status: Closed 

Federal Protective Service Page 1 of 1 
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Event Log 11116/2011 

EVENT 10 
TIME OF TIME 

DISPATCHER 
HOW 

INCIDENT LOGGED RECEIVED 
INCIDENT 

OR0052ZZ 
Mark 0 Hatfield U.S Crthse 
1000 SW Third Avenue 

Portland, OR 97204 

1404: G165 advises the "Occupy Portland" group Is walking around 
the building. There are approximately 200 people In the area and 

10/06/2011 10/15/2011 
they are not on property at this time. 

11035787 0045 T 
22:15 15:08 1534: G147 advises the group is in his area. Portland Police and 

Court Security are keeping an eye on the group. They are not on 
property. 

1604: G147 advises the group has dispersed from his location. They 
are traveling east on Yamhill. There are approximately 500 subjects 
In the group and they are being escorted by Portland Police. 

Federal Protective Service Page 1 of 1 
Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund

JusticeOnline.org



Event Log 11/16/2011 

EVENTID 
TIME OF TIME 

DISPATCHER 
HOW 

INCIDENT 
INCIDENT LOGGED RECEIVED 

WA7587ZZ 
Union Station 
1717 Pacific Avenue 

Tacoma, WA 98402-3234 

1439: G26 advises the "Occupy Tacoma" group is in the area of his 
building. He states there are "well over a hundred" people in attendance, 
and they are being peaceful at this lime. 

11036821 
10/15/2011 10/15/2011 

0045 OT 1441: G26 advises the group is setling up on the sidewalk in front of the 
14:39 15:42 building. 

1445: G26 advises the group has approximately 300 people, no media 
on site that he can see, and some of the subjects are leaning against the 
building. 

1449: G26 advises the group is now traveling along Pacific Avenue and 
they are clearing the area. 

Status: closed. 

Federal Protective Service Page 1 of 1 
Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
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Case Number Time 

011012553 10/15/2011 
14:26 

Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service 

Denver Megacenter 
Daily Blotter 

Region 10 
Saturday, October 15,2011 

Location 

OR0051ZZ 
Eugene Federal Building 

211E7thAve 

Eugene. OR 97401-2773 

Incident 

1420: Demonstrations and Disturbances 
01-20.305) 
Demonstration: Peaceful 

1436: Inspector advises there are 
approximately 200 people with "Occupy 
Eugene" group at the county courthouse. 
which is across the street from the 
federal building. Media is on site. He 
states they are being peaceful at this 
time. 

1440: tates the group is planning 
on marching around the federal complex 
staning at approximately 1600 hours. He 
will advise if they come on propeny. 

1616: advises everything is 
peaceful and there are approximately 
2000 people on site. Some people are 
spilling on to federal propeny as they are 
walking past. They will be coming by the 
building a second time when they come 
back. 

1625: states the crowd has mostly 
passed the federal building. There are 
still a few people by the parking lot and 
the group is still being peaceful. 

1632 advises everyone is otT 
propeny for the time being. and he 
expected them to be returning in 
approximately 30 minutes. 

1655 advises that the protestors 
arc now passing the north side of the 
building and arc still peaceful. 

1736 advises the area is secured 
and there are no longer protesters in the 
area. He is clear the scene. 

Status closed. 

Assigned 

10PIOIO 

Operator 
0128 \ 0\36 

Page 1 of2 
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Event Log 11/16/2011 

EVENTID 
TIME OF TIME 

DISPATCHER 
HOW 

INCIDENT LOGGED RECEIVED 
INCIDENT 

OR0051ZZ 
Eugene Federal Building 
211 E 7th Ave 

Eugene, OR 97401-2773 

11036809 
10/15/2011 10/15/2011 

0045 or 
10:15 11:20 1015: Inspector advises he is out with an unoccupied vehicle. He 

requests clearance on OR plate BLK1CE. 

1017: Advised him the plate is clear and current out of Drain, OR. 

Status: closed. 

OR0051ZZ 
Eugene Federal Building 
211 E 7th Ave 

Eugene, OR 97401-2773 

1436: Inspector advises there are approximately 200 people with 
·Occupy Eugene" group at the county courthouse, which is across the 
street from the federal building. Media is on site. He states they are being 
peaceful at this time. 

1440: states the group is planning on marching around the federal 
complex starting at approximately 1600 hours. He will advise if they 
come on property. 

11036819 
10/15/2011 10/15/2011 0136 OT 

14:26 15:27 1616: advises everything is peaceful and there are approximately 
2000 people on site. Some people are spilling on to federal property as 
they are walking past. They will be coming by the building a second time 
when they come back. 

1625: states the crowd has mostly passed the federal building. 
There are still a few people by the parking lot and the group is still being 
peaceful. 

1632: advises everyone is off property for the time being, and he 
expected them to be returning in approximately 30 minutes. 

1655 advises that the protestors are now passing the north side of 
the building and are still peaceful. 

1736 advises the area is secured and there are no longer proteste 

Federal Protective Service Page 1 of 3 
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

1440 states the group is planning on marching around the federal 
complex starting at approximately 1600. He will advise if they come on 
property. 

11036819 
10/15/2011 10/1512011 0045 T 

14:26 15:28 1602 advises the group 

1616: advises everything is peaceful and there are approximately 
2000 people on site. Some people are spilling on to federal property as 
they are walking past. They will be coming by the building a second time 
when they come back. 

1625: states the crowd has mosUy passed the federal building. 
There are still a few people by the parking lot and the group is still being 
peaceful. 

1632 advises everyone is off property for the time being. and he 
expected them to be returning in approximately 30 minutes. 

OR0051ZZ 
Eugene Federal Building 
211 E 7th Ave 

Eugene, OR 97401-2773 

11036819 
10/15/2011 10/15/2011 0128 OT 

165 advises that the protestors are now passing the north side of 
14:26 18:40 the building and still peaceful. 

1736 advises the area is secured and there are no longer 
protesters in the area. He is clear the scene. 

Status closed. 

Federal Protective Service Page2of3 

(b)(6), (b)(7)c
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From: 

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 2:20 PM 

To: 

Subject: Re : Occupy Portland 

1 can go, depends on You want me to call the Eastern guys and get a few volunteers? 

Exp los ive Detect ion K-9 Handler 

Department of Homeland Security 

Federa l Protective Service 

Sent by Blackbe rry 

Page 1 of4 

DUPLICATE

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c
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Page 1 of2 

From: 

Sent: Saturday, October 15, 201112:18 PM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: Re: Occupy Eugene Protest 

To occupy or as a starting point for a march? 

Sent using BlackBerry 

From
Sent: Saturday, October IS, 2011 01:58 PM 
To:
Cc:

Subject: Re: Occupy Eugene Protest 

According to EPD they'll be at the EFB at 1500 

FPSjK-9 Unit 
Regi on 10 Eugene 

DUPLICATE

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c
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Page I of4 

from: 

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 8:31 AM 

To: 

Subject: RE: Portland? 

All , 
The Protestors are so un-organized that they couldn't get anyone to sign the permit yesterday. They also ended 
up not using Terry Shrunk last night for their rally . I checked the park along with some of the other Southern 
Command Inspectors and there were no sleepers in the park. I will keep you all posted as things progress. 
Sincerely 

From :
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 5:45 PM 
To:
Subject: Re: Portland? 

I'd vote for having a litt le show of fo rce during this event just in case . Mayb should attend as well ... We do 
not want a TS pa rk occupation 

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

DUPLICATE
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From: 

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 4:35 PM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject : FW: Portland? 

is probably already in the loop on this, but I just wanted to be sure ..... 

Regional Director 
Federal Protective Service, Region 10 
National Protection & Programs Directorate 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

From
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 4:16 PM 
To:
Cc:

Subject: Re: Portland? 

Team, 

Page I of3 

Here is where we stand. The organi zation is go ing to fill out a pe rmit today and wi ll use the park fo r its 
assembly. In speaking to the organi ze r, he indicated that the organi7 .. ation will abide by the rules of use 
and wi ll try not to have people camping out in the park. 

Thanks, 

On Tue, Oct 11 , 201 1 at 5:12 PM , wrote: 
Hi thanks for letting us know. I had a few conve rsat ions with Sen. \Vyden's office 
abollt th is last week when we thought they might show up before, so will ci rcle back to them once we 
know whether a permit is be ing requested/granted. 

Thanks, 

11 / 18/2011 

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c (b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6) (b)(6)
(b)(6)

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6)
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Fro m: 

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 4.13 PM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: Portland? 

All, 

Page I of2 

FPS wou ld be in agreement with that if use of the park is approved, it would be for daytime activities and 
not include overnight camping. 

Regional Director 
Federa! Protective Service, Region 10 
National Protection & Programs Directorate 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

DUPLICATE

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c(b)(6)

(b)(6), (b)(7)c (b)(6)

(b)(6) (b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6)
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Protest 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Friday, October 07,2011 3:12 PM 

Subject: Protest 

All, 

Page 1 of 1 

I talked with Portland Police about the protest. They said City Hall is deeply embroiled in negotiations with the 
Protestors and the Marathon Coordinators. No decision has beenreached as to the outcome of the protest and 
their occupation of the City Parks. I will keep you posted if anything changes. 

Sincerely 

Acting Area Commander 

Federal Protective Service 

Region 10 

620 SW Main Street Suite 108 

Portland, OR 97205 

11118/2011 

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c (b)(6) (b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Friday, October 07,2011 9:50 AM 

R-10 DIB 10nl11 

Attachments: Region 10 Daily-10_07 _11.doc 

Sir. 
Please review the attached DIB prior to my dissemination to HQ. 

Thanks. 

Special Agent 
Federal Protective Service 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

11121/2011 

Page 1 of 1 
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UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

US Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service 
Threat Management Division 

DAILY INTELLIGENCE BRIEFING 
10.07.11 - REGION 10 

(UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO) The following is a list of events FPS Region 10 RIA and DIOs were made aware of. 

Protests and Demonstrations 

Dll012155: The group, Occupy Wall Street, participated in a march through the streets of Portland. The group 
passed by several Federal properties and stopped on Federal property at Pioneer Courthouse Square. There were 
a total of approximately 2000 protesters. Media was on site and there were no incidents to report. FPS 
monitored this event. Following this event, with the city's approval, several of the protesters camped over night 
across the street from the Federal Courthouse. The tents will be ordered to be removed at approximately 0900 
on 10/7/2011 due to the city's preparation for the Portland City Marathon. 

Seattle, WA: Protesters are continuing to demonstrate in Seattle's Westlake Park. Although Westlake Park is 
near Federal property, FPS has not had any problems with employees accessing Federal Property. For additional 
information, see http://seattletimes.nwsource.comlhtmlllocalnews/20 16430070 westiake07m.html. 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Page 1 of 1 

NON RESPONSIVE

NON RESPONSIVE
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From: 

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 201112:53 PM 

To: 

Subject: RE: R-10 DIB 10/11/11 

Fixed ... 

Special Agent 
Federal Protective Service 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 201111:48 AM 
To: 
Subject: Re: R-l0 DIB 10/11/11 

No need to add anything on the incident. Any protest activity for Portland? Otherwise good 

From:
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 201112:43 PM 
To
Subject: R-10 DIB 10/11/11 

~ ... -.- .• -- .. ----

Page 1 of 1 

Please review. I did not include any information about Inspector shooting. I can add that if you would 
like. 

Special Agent 
Federal Protective Service 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
32125 32nd Ave. S. 
Federal Way, WA 98001 

1112112011 

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c
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UNCLASSIFIEDI/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

US Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service 
Threat Management Division 

DAILY INTELLIGENCE BRIEFING 
10.11.11 - REGION 10 

(UNCLASSIFIEDI/FOUO) The following is a list of events FPS Region 10 RIA and DIOs were made aware of. 

Protests and Demonstrations 

Dl1012198: Tacoma, WA- The group Occupy Tacoma participated in a march through the streets of Tacoma. 
The group passed by Tacoma Union Station. There were a total of about 200 protesters. There was no media on 
site and the group did not stay on federal property, they only marched past. 

Portland, OR- Occupy Portland continues to protest adjacent to the Federal Courthouse in Portland. There have 
been no issues with the demonstration as far as civil disobedience or violations of law. There are approximately 
1500 protesters that have set up camp in the city park across the street from the Federal Courthouse. 

Seattle, WA- Occupy Seattle continues to protest in Seattle. Federal Property has not been significantly affected 
by these protests; however, in the past groups have assembled with similar causes and have also marched to 
different Federal facilities in Seattle. There have been a few arrests related to these demonstrations. 

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
10.13.11 - REGION 10 

(UNCLASSIFIEO//FOUO) The following is a list of events FPS Region 10 RIA and OIOs were made aware of. 

Protests and Demonstrations 

Portland, OR- Occupy Portland continues to protest adjacent to the Federal Courthouse in Portland. On the 
morning of 10/13/11 , police moved in and cleared the protesters from the city streets. Protesters had closed 
Main St.; however, after 8 uneventful arrests, the street was open again. The Mayor said that protesters would 
still be able to remain in the encampment. There are approximately 1500 protesters that have set up camp in the 
city park across the street from the Federal Courthouse. 

Seattle, W A- Occupy Seattle continues to protest in Seattle. Protesters have given the Mayor a list of demands 
that have yet to be granted. The Mayor is attempting to move the protest to City Hall from Westlake Park. 
Protest organizers have said that they plan a mass occupation at the park on Saturday where they will set up 
tents and camp overnight. Seattle PO has already made arrests for the unlawful tents and they say they will 
continue to make arrests as necessary. Federal Property has not been significantly been affected by the protests 
at this time. 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Thursday, October 13, 2011 10:05 AM 

Page 1 of 1 

Cc: 

Subject: R-10 DIB 10/13/11 

Attachments: Region 10 DailL10_13_11.doc 

Please see attached DIB for R-10. 

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
tents and camp overnight. Seattle PD has already made arrests for the unlawful tents and they say they will 
continue to make arrests as necessary. Federal Property has not been significantly been affected by the protests 
at this time. 
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UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

US Departmen t o f Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service 
Threat Management Division 

1l\I1 Y I' ll I I I<d 'CI IlRII I 1'<' 
10.27. 1 I - REGION 10 

(UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOUO) The following is a li st of even ts fPS Region 10 RJA and DIOs were made aware of. 
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UNCLASSIFlEDllFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Prolests and Demonstrations 

DI1013086 Portland, OR On 10/26/201 1 several thousand protesters marched past multiple federal facilities in 
support of Occupy Portland. 
FPS Response: FPS Portland maintained a presence at each of the federal facilities on the march route. No 
incidents occurred. 

UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

Page 2 of2 

NON RESPONSIVE

NON RESPONSIVE

NON RESPONSIVE

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
JusticeOnline.org

Kavery.Golden
Line

Kavery.Golden
Line



lINCLASSIFIEDIiFOR OFFICIAL USE ON LY 

US Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protecti ve Service 
Threat Management Di vision 

J)AII.Y IN I 1' 11.10 1::\('1 IIR JI rJ:\(; 
10,25 .1 1 - REGION 10 

(UNC LASS lf IED/fFOUD) The fo llowing is u li st arcvcnts Fr S Region 10 RIA and DIOs were made aware or. 

Protests and Demonstrations 

Portland, OR. Occupy Porll and protesters continue to hold events on or next 10 federal facili ties. No significant 
incidents as of Ihe time of thi s report. 
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UNCLASSIFIEDllfOR OFFICIAL USE ONL Y 

US Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protect ive Service 
Threat Management Division 

DA ILY IN'I 1'i .I.I GI'NCE IlRIEFING 
IO.I7.II - REGION 10 

(UNC LASSIFIEDIIFOUO) The fo llowing is a li st of events FrS Region 10 RIA and DIOs were made aware of. 

Protests and Demonstrations 

Portland. OR- Occupy Portland cont inues to protest adjacent to the Federal Courthouse in Portland. No impact 
on federal fac ilities at this time. 

Eugene, OR - Occupy Eugene protested on 10/ 15/20 I I . Protesters were on federal property for a short time 
period prior to conducting a march through downtown. No incidents occurred on federal properly. 

Seattle, WA- Occupy Seattle continues to protest in Seattle. No impact on federal facili ties at this time. 

Tacoma, \VA - Occupy Tacoma has set up tents at a pa rk next to the State History Museum, which is located 
next to Tacoma Union Station USC I-! . No impact on federal facili ties at thi s time. 
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UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONL Y 

US Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service 
Threat Management Division 

DAII. Y INTI·I.I.I<iENCr: IlRII 'F IN<i 
10.14. II - REGrON 10 

(UNCLASS IFI ED/fFOUO) The following is a li st orevents FPS Region 10 RlA and OIOs were made aware of. 

Pro tests and Demonstrations 

Port land, OR~ Occupy Portland continues to protest adjacent to the Federal Courthouse in Portland. Seven 
arrests were made by Portland Police Bureau on 10/13120 11. 

Seattle, W A- Occupy Seattle continues to protest in Seattle. 10 arrests were made by Seattl e PO on 10/13/20 II . 

Eugene, OR - Occupy Eugene is scheduled to begin on 10/15/20 11 . The targeted location is currently unknown 
but federal property has been mentioned by sources. 
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UNCLASS IFI EDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

US Departm ent of Homeland Security 
Federal Protecti ve Servi ce 
Threat Management Div is ion 

DAILY IN rI'LI.IGI 'Nl"1' BRII'FIN(; 
10.1 3.II - REOION 10 

(UNCLASS IFI EOIIFOUO) The fo llowing is a list o f events rrs Region 10 RIA and OIOs we re made aware of. 

Protests and DClllonstr<l tions 

Portland, OR- Occupy Portland continues to protest adjacen t to the f-edera l Courthouse in Portland. On the 
morn ing of 10/ 1311 1 , police moved in and cleared the protesters from the city streets. Protesters had closed 
Main SI. ; however, after 8 uneventful arres ts, the st reet was open again. The Mayor said that protesters would 
still be able to remain in the encampment. There are approximate ly 1500 protesters that have set up camp in the 
ci ty park across the street frolll the f-edera l Courthouse. 

Sean Ie, WA- Occupy Seattl e con tin ues to protest in Seattl e. Protes ters have given the Mayor a li st of demands 
that have yet to be granted. The Mayor is attempting to move the protest to City '-Iall from Westlake Park . 
Protest organi zers have said that they plan a mass occupation at the park o n Saturday where they wi ll se t lip 
tents and camp ove rnight. Seatt le PO has a lready made arrests for the unlawful ten ts and they say they will 
continue to make arrests as necessary. f-edera l Property has not been signifi cantly been afTected by the protes ts 
at this time. 
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UNCLASS IF IEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ON LY 

US Department o r Homeland Securi ty 
Federal Protective Service 
Threat Management Division 

10. I I.I I - REGION 10 
(UNCLASS IFIEDIIFOUO) The fo llowing is a li st o f' cvents FPS Region 10 RIA and DIOs were made aware of. 

Protests and Demonstrations 

Portland, OR- Occupy Portland continues to protest adjacent to the Federa l Courthouse in Portl and. There have 
been no issucs with the demonstration as far as c ivi l di sobedience or viol<ll ions of law. There arc approximately 
1500 protesters that have set up camp in the city park across the street from lhe Federal Courthousc. 

Scatl le, \VA- Occupy Seatt le cont inues to protest in Seattl e. Fede ral Property has not been signifi cant ly affected 
by thesc protests; however, in the past groups have assembled with simi lar causes and have also marched to 
diffe rent Federal rac ili ties in Seatt le. The Mayor or Seattle is attcmpting to have the group move rrom their 
current locat ion to City Hall. Federa l Property should nOi be a ffec ted. 
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UNC LASS IFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONL Y 

US Department of Homeland Security 
Fedeml Protective Service 
Threat Management Division 

IO.I I.I I - REGION 10 
(UNCLASS IFIEDIIFOUO) The fo llowing is a li st of events FPS Region 10 RIA and DIOs were made aware of. 

Protests and Demonstrations 

DII012198: Tacoma, WA- The group Occupy Tacoma partici pated in a march through the streets o f'Tacom<l. 
The group passed by Tacoma Union Stat ion. There were a total of about 200 protesters. There was no media on 
site and the group did not slay on federal property. they onl y marched past. 

Port land, OR- Occupy Port land contin ues to protest adjacenl to the Federa l Courthouse in Portland. There have 
been no issues with the demonstration as far as civil disobedience or violations of law. There arc approx imately 
1500 protesters lhat have se t up camp in the city park across the street from the Federal Courthouse. 

Seatt le, WA- Occupy Seanle continues to protest in Seattl e. Federal Property has not been significant ly affected 
by these protests; however, in the past groups have assembled wi th similar causes and have also marched to 
different Federal faci li ties in Seatt le. There have been a few arrests related to these demonstrations. 
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UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONL Y 

US Department of Homeland Securi ty 
Federnl Protective Service 
Threat Management Division 

DAILY IN I ELI.JGI,NCE IlRIEFIN(i 
10.07. 1 I - REGION 10 

(UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOUO) The following is a list of even ts Fr S Region 10 RIA and DIOs were made aware of. 

Protests and Demonstrations 

D II 0121 55: The group, Occupy Wall Street , participated in a march through the streets of Portland. The group 
passed by several Federal properties and stopped on Federal property at Pioneer Courthouse Square. There were 
a total of approx imate ly 2000 protesters. Media was on site and there were no incidents to report. FPS 
moni tored th is event. Following this event, with the ci ty's approval, several of the protesters camped over night 
across the street from the Federa l Courthouse. The lents will be ordered to be removed at approximately 0900 
on 1017/201 1 due to the ci ty' s preparat ion for thc Portland City Marathon. 

Scnttle, WA: Protesters are con tinu ing to demonstrate in Seatt le's Westlake Park. Although West lake Park is 
ncar r:ede ral property, r: PS has not had any problems with employees accessing federal Property. For addi ti onal 
information, sce http://sealtletimes.nwsourcc.com/hlIn lllocalnewsI20 1643 0070 westlake07m.html. 
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UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

US Department of Homeland Security 
Fedcml Protective Service 
Threat Management Di vision 

10.06. 11 - REG ION 10 
(UNC LASS IFIEDIIFOUO) The fo llowing is a list o f events FPS Region 10 RIA and OIOs were made aware o r. 

Protests and Demonstrati ons 

Occupy Wa ll Street support demonstrations arc taki ng place in multiple Reg io n 10 ci ties. No Regio n 10 federal 
fac ilities arc being targeted as of the lime of thi s report. It is anti cipated that these protests will continue for the 
foreseeable future. 
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UNCLASSIFI EDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ON LY 

US Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protec tive Service 
Threat Management Divis ion 

DAII.Y INlFLI.I(il :NCJ: BRII'FIN(i 
10.05.1 1 - REG ION 10 

(UNCLASS IFIEDIIFOUO) The fo llowing is a li st of events FilS Region 10 RIA and DIOs were made aware of. 

Protests and Demonstrations 

10/06/20 11 
Ilortland,O R- A group called "Occupy Portland" arc planning a peaceful demonstration to be held at the 
Pioneer Courthouse Square. The demonstration at this location may affect the Pioneer Courthouse 's (level 4) 
abil ity to operate dependant on crowd size. Members of this group have voiced their des ire 10 shut down a 
port ion of downtown Port land and their willingness to be arrestcd, but are not specifically targeting federal 
property. 

http://www.katu.com/ncwsllocal/ 131025043.l1 tl11l 

FPS Response- Portland FPS is coordinating wi th Portland Police Bureau CIU and event en forcement to assist 
in fac ili tating a safe and peaceful event while maintaining security and ensuring our stakeholders abili ty to 
conduct their missions. 
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UNCLASSIFIEDIlr-DR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 

US Department of 1-lol11c land Security 
f edera l Protective Service 
Threat Management Division 

DAII. Y IN I ELI.I (;ENCF BR JI ·. rJN(; 
10.04.11 - REG[ON [0 

(UNCLASSlf IEDIIFOUO) The fo llowing is a list of events FPS Region 10 RIA and DIOs were made aware of. 

Protests and Demonstrations 

[0/06/20 [ I 
Ponland, OR· A group call ed "Occupy Port land" arc planning.a peaceful demonstration 10 be held <Illhe 
Pioneer Courthouse Square. The demonstration at this location may affect the Pioneer Courthouse's (leve l 4) 
abi li ty 10 operate dependant 011 crowd size. Members of this group have voiced their des ire to shut down a 
port ion of down town Port land and their willi ngness to be arrested, bu t arc not spec ifica ll y targeting federal 
propeny. 

http://www.katu .com/ncwsllocaIl13 10250.0.hll11 l 

Frs Response· Ponland FPS is coordinating wi th Port land Police Bureau CIU and event enforcement to assist 
in facilitating a safe and peaceful event while maintaining security and ensuring our stakeho lders ab ili ty to 
conduct their missions. 
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FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE 
•• FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY·· 

CASE NUMBER D110133 00 Occur Date Span 

o Follow-up Repon 10/31/2011 thru 11/01/2011 

Occur TIme Span 

13:47:00 thru 06:26:00 

Report Date Report TIme 

11/01/2011 06:26:00 

M:j Code ITYpe of Offense or Incident Arrive Date Arrive TIme 
<f/'l 1910 SECURITY - building security check: officer initiated 11/01/2011 06:26:00 
If,.~I-=-~~~--.~-=----------------------------------+--..,..---"~f."...-..,,......",.-f 1(:;; Building No_ I,AddreSS 10-0ROOO - 1220 SW 3rd Portland OR RtntoSvcDt RtntoSvcTm 
',it 10-0ROOO 11/01/2011 06: 26: 00 
IY':'I-:-"":,,,,:,~~--:-:--1---~~~-:-:=~--------------------------"""-----1~~~~~ iN:'] Incident Location I;Agency Name Agency Code 
ii{Jj DHS NA PRO & PRO DIR - dhs national protection & programs directorate fps 7056 
1',:i11-___ __:=:___==_--&.__:=---==---=~-__:=:__~----=:_:=:____:=-__:=--_==_-__:=~I...._==__-I 
~ Est Num Oem [:!)1-\0 011-SO 0 SHOO 0\0\-3000 30\-500 0 500+1 Est Num Evc DO 0\-\0 Oil-50 0 5\-\00 0\0\-300 0 30\-500 0 500+ 

'!3J NARRATIVE 

i;:i,~ 
li,'\ 
1~);·1 

!Y!i1 
;.",'~ 
:NJ 
[':;"/1 
i;0J 

INVOLVED PERSON 0 VIctim 0 WitnMS IKI Suspect 0 Subject 0 Repon Person 0 GoYl' Empl 0 GoYl' Conu IZl Other 1 0 Misslng Person 

i !~} NO Alias Height IWeight 1 Eyes IHair 
!!!11 510 1 145 1 BRO BLK 

1:,::lJ Address City I State I Zip Code Country 
if\'.1 Transient I 
~';~"D-r-Iv-e-r's-L-ic-e-n-se-N-u-m-be-r--"'I~S-t-at-e" ... IN-at-lo-n-a~lity---------c-o-u ... n-tr-y-o~fBl.i-rt-h--....II....---...H-o-m-e-Ph-o-n-e-----I 

1

8 1 

~J Scars. Marks. Tattoos I Other I Arrested 1 Citation Number 

I:kl IKI 12889091 

i;~i! Employer I Employer City 

I NCIC Number Work Phone 

State I Employer Zip I Employer Country 

INVOLVED PERSON 0 VIctim 0 Witness IKI Suspect 0 Subject o Repon Person I 0 GoYl' Empl 0 Govt' Conu IZl Other 1 0 Missing Person 

i, I N0 ,Alias 
"I :,,"1 2 

:' ,I 

l

i;,j 
,~(1 Nationality 

I
B
':}1 Scars. Marks. Tattoos I Other I Arrested 1 Citation Number 

:o',:.! IKI 12889092 

i)jI Employer I Employer City 
11 .\ 

(,;', 

Height IWeight rEyeS IHair 
507 1 175 BLU BRO 

Country 

Country of Birth 

INCIC Number Work Phone 

State I Employer Zip I Employer Country 

VEHICLE 0 Stolen 0 Damaged 0 Recovered I 0 Suspect 0 Other 0 Govt 0 Evidence 
,':1 No. I License No I State I Reg Yr I Make Model IVehYr Value 
i6j 1,(:, 
1,,1 

Color VIN ct RIO Name (last. first. middle) NCICNumber 

ii;;1 
RIO Address City IState I Zip Code I Country 

PROPERTY 0 Stolen 0 Damaged 0 Recovered I 0 Suspect 0 Found 0 Other 0 Govt 0 Evidence 0 Weapon 

1.":;1 No. I Type IMake Model Color 

i:::.H 
[,,:.1 

1;)' Owner Name (last. first. middlel I Serial Number Value NCICNumber 

~ 
1"1 

[iit; 
Address I City rate I Zip Code I Country 

Officer NameS/Signature 1101 Date Supervisor Date Approved 
11/01/2011 

o Local Prosecutor 0 RO 0 Other Distribution:O Investigations 0 AUSA 

Case StatusO Open [!] Closed 
TECSII Case Number: 

o Unfounded --------------
3155 Report 
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FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE 
.. FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY·· Additional Persons Report 

INVOLVED PERSON 0 Victim 0 Witness IRI Suspecl 0 Subject 0 Report Person 0 GoY!' Empl 0 GoY!' Conlr IXI Other 1 0 Missing Person 

IWii. Noo I ,Alias I HeightTwelghTEyes rHair 
""'j 3 

In;; ,c:untr: 506 145 BRO BRO 

I~,:,:j 
l!j~t:D it-y-J.#TIN:":'a-t":"'lo-n-al::"lty---------rr.c:"o-u"'nt-ry-of~B~ir-t:-h--.....JI....--
iB 
,U, :~--L-----.l--r.-_:_':'T'':~~~~L:'':~-''-------''T.'~:":":'-:  
:r~;j Scars, Marks, Tattoos I Other lArrested1 Citation Number I'NCIC Number Work Phone 
:'U IRl 2889090 
:~hl-::::.-:;:-::-:---------_r::--:~~:----'------T::-_:_r.:-"""'7""~~"'T':""""":"-~..L---------f 
i)i;J Employer I Employer City State I Employer Zip I Employer Country 

INVOLVED PERSON 0 VIctim 0 WitneSS IRI Suspecl 0 Subject 0 Report Person 0 GoY!' Empl 0 GoY!' Conn IXI Other I 0 Missing Person 

;~j, NOol I Alias HelghqweightjEyes IHair 
);71 4 I 602 1 190 1 BLU BRO 
" :__~-~-~~--L--L-~ '(;1 Country 
;\;~ 

Home Phone k(lj l Social Security # Nationality 1 Country of Birth 
;~ I 
!lti.i Scars. Marks, Tattoos I Other I Arrested I Citation Number 1 NCIC Number Work Phone 
'iI IRl 12889278 I Ijdl-:---:-----------.....,I":"'"-:---=---....... ------r:':"~~~:____=:~T:""__:_-_:_...L.---------I 
~:Jj Employer I Employer City State I Employer Zip I Employer Country 

INVOLVED PERSON 0 Victim 0 Witness IRI Suspect 0 Subject 0 Report Person 0 GoY!' Empl 0 GoY!' Contr IXI Other I 0 Missing Person 

li'~ N0 I Alias I Height /,weightlEyeS IHair 
,i~;j 5 510 170 BRO 
II --~:__~--~--~~---L--~--~ 
I ~::': Country 
,()!1 
:lW Social Security # Nationality I Country of Birth Home Phone 

i~ 1 

I!~~'~ Scars, Marks, Tattoos IOther I Arrested I Citation Number I NCIC Number Work Phone 

IkA IRl 12889277 I 
~;l Employer I Employer City State I Employer Zip I Employer Country 

INVOLVED PERSON 0 VIctim 0 Witness IRl Suspect 0 Subject 0 Report Person 0 GoY!' Empl 0 GoY!' Contr IXI Other I 0 Mlsslng Person 

I !:;'l N0 Alias HeightTweight rEyeS fHair 
:!"'6 601 170 BRO BRO 
i ~---I:....--...&..-....... --I 
1:,',1 Country 
:'."

Home Phone 
B
!: 1~ I Social Security # Nationality rcountry of Birth 

' L------...... ~----~=:_~~-~---.&.....-----..,.. ___ ~-~-+-~ ___ --------I 
iii"'1 Scars, Marks, Tattoos I Other I Arrested I Citation Number 1 NCIC Number Work Phone 
~'''XJ IRl 12889282 1 
':',;j.~~~-------------~-~~~---'--------_r=__-r__---...&...,....-~~~ ...... ---------I 
I~;] Employer I Employer City State I Employer Zip I Employer Country 

Irl'1 
INVOLVED PERSON 0 Victim 0 Witness IRISuspecl 0 Subject 0 Report Person I 0 GoY!' Empl 0 GoY!' Contr IXI Other I 0 Mining Person 

h?j NOo I Alias l Height rWelght I Eyes IHair 
:;:jA 7 600 150 I BLU BRO 

:';1/1. Country 
ilAl 
Ilj "-~~':""""--"----r~~':""""-----f 
'1;:~ Nationality I Country of Birth Home Phone s: 1 

:,;;'1 Scars, Marks, Tattoos I Other I Arrestedll Citation Number 
~ ~ 

I NCIC Number Work Phone 

I;(il I!J 2889283 

[~ Employer I Employer City State I Employer Zip I Employer Country 

OFFICER 
CASE NUMBER 011013300 .. FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY .. 

3155 Report 
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FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE 
.. FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" Additional Persons Report 

INVOLVED PERSON o VIctim o Witness I&] Suspect o Subject o Repon Persen o Govt'Empl o Govt'Contr IX! Other I 0 Missing Persen 

rw 
N0'1 Alias I Height I Weight I Eyes I Hair "'] }»1 8 600 160 BRO 

!~ I Country 

r~WI"~ SOCial Security # Nationality Country of Birth Home Phone It<' 
IB 
!«1 :0r Sears, Marks, Tattoos' Other I Arrested I Citation Number INCIC Number Work Phone 
III; I&] 2889279 
.!;g; 

Employer I Employer City State I Employer Zip I Employer Country r+~»~ 

'Ji'H ,fiX 

INVOLVED PERSON o VIctim o Witness I&] Suspect o Subject o Repon Person o GoVI'Empl o Govt' Contr IX! Other _ t 0 Mlssln9 Persen 

I'f/! N0'1 rllas Height Iwelght I Eyes I Hair 
(,~ 9 506 140 BRO BRO 
[~ Address City I State I Zip Code Country 

1"'1 
{; 

transient 
,JI Driver's license Number IState Nationality I Country of Birth :8 i' 

iii] ScalS, Marks, Tattoos' Other , Arr~ed I Citation Number ,Ncrc Number Work Phone I~.p 

i!t~ Employer I Employer City State I Employer Zip I Employer Country 

Ub 
INVOLVED PERSON o VICtim o Witness IKI Suspect o Subject o Report Persen I o GoII!'Empl o Gall!' Conu IX! Other I 0 Missing Persen 

l\{~ N0'1 Alias Height ,WelghtlEyeS I Hair 

~j
10 602 214 BRO BRO 

Country 
1,( 
f' hi Nationality Country of Birth Home Phone is 
Ml Scars, Marks, Tattoos' Other I Arrested I Citation Number INCIC Number Work Phone 

i I&] 2889280 

Employer I Employer City State I Employer Zip 1 Employer Country 

INVOLVED PERSON o VICtim o Witnen o suspect o Subject o Repon Person I o GoII!'Empl o Govt'Conir o Other I 0 Missing Persen 

jY~ N0'1 Name (last, first, middle) I Alias I Date of Birth' Age Sex I Race Height I Weight I Eyes IHair 

liF1 
Wi] Address City I State I Zip Code Country 

I,,·j rilj Driver's license Number IState I Social Security # Nationality I Country of Birth Home Phone 18 I , 

;/H ScalS, Marks, Tattoos' Other I A"Oed I Citation Number INCIC Numbe~ Work Phone 
rh1 

~ Employer I Employer City State I Employer Zip I Employer Country 

INVOLVED PERSON o VICtim o Witness o Suspect o Subject o Repon Persen I o GoII!'Empl o Govt'Conu o Other I 0 Mlsslng Persen 

fijrj NO.1 Name (last, first, middle) I Alias I Date of Birth' Age Sex I Race Height Iweight I Eyes -,Hair 
Ili~i ;/1 

I~ 
Address I City I State I Zip Code Country 

)'0:1 
~~1 Driver's License Number IState I Social Security # Nationality I Country of Birth Home Phone 
B 

jr,'hl 
11*, 

SealS, Marks, Tattoos' Other I AfJOed I Citation Number I NCIC Number Work Phone 

IW', ,f', 
Employer I Employer City State JEmptoyer Zip I Employer Country 

1',"1 :;'G 
..:~, 
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2011-11-02 19:40:39.717 

FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE 
... FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY·· 

Involved Federal Protective Service Officers: 

AIC 

Inspector 

Inspector 

Inspector 

Inspector 

Dispatch log leading up to the protest: 

10/31/2011 

1220 SW 3rd Ave •• Portland. OR 

Narrative Continuation 

1347 Commander advised that there are approximately 15 subjects in the park. Subjects were given a 

verbal warning to move off property. subjects did not comply advised that General Services 

Administration (GSA) and Regional Command are in compliance that the subjects may not camp on property. 

This group is part of the Occupy Portland demonstration request to have Inspectors and 

contacted to see if they could respond in to duty to assist when they move the subjects. He will 

be coordinating with Portland PD and requesting their assistance. 

1433 Notified with Public Affairs for FPS via e-mail. 

1458 Received an email from also with Public Affairs with Homeland Security requesting to be 

advised of information reference the incident. 

1457 and Special Agent are on scene. 

1516 advised they are secure. 

1526 request clearance on subject: also request to 

confirm if the subject has a valid concealed weapons permit. 

1528 equest clearance on a .22 caliber Ruger PX. Serial # PX17873. 

1532 was advised subject is clear NCIC and locally per Multnomah County. Subject came back no 

record for a license or ID in Oregon. Per Multnomah County as long as there are valid dates on the 

permit. it is valid. Per NCIC the gun came back clear. Subject is being transported to 5th and Main 

Street by FPS. 

10/31/2011 17:08 

1600 advised approximately 35-40 minutes ago. they requested that the protestors leave property. 

The protestors started to break down camps and take down tents. A counter protestors the subject 

started getting upset and stated he had a weapons permit. Subject was detained and cleared. Subject did 

have a 22 caliber hand gun in his possession. Subject does have a valid permit. Subject was asked to take 

it off property. Subject started to incite the group. There are now 200 protestors. advised they 

have the "mob mentality. FPS and Portland PD are going to stand down at this time to see if the crowd 

calms down. 

1602 advised there are multiple media agencies on site 

1625 advised this is a continuation of event #11038664. Portland PD notified Denver about the 

OFFICER Patrick, Glen 0 1068 
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FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE 
•• FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY·· Narrative Continuation 

potential for the protest to move to Terry Shrunk at 2340 PST on 10/30/11. was notified at 2342 

PST. The group started moving into Terry Shrunk at 0338 PST on 10-31/11. was on scene at 0455 

PST. 

1643 advised units are secure. 

1646 advised that Michael Moore is on scene. 

1832 advised that they have decided to stand down removing people from the park until they have 

additional personnel. advised on 11/01/11 he will have 3 inspectors, 2 K-9 officers, 2 Special 

Agents and 1 Commander plus the assistance of Portland PD. Personnel will respond at 0430 PST and meet 

with Portland at 0500 hours. At that time they will start removing tents and citing subjects from the 

park. At this time there are approximately 10 tents and maybe 20-30 people in the park. 

Status: pending 

11/01/2011 04:34 

0330 advised there are approximately 12 protestors in the park at this time. also advised 

there is 1 nude man by city hall. 

0430 advised they are moving into the park at this time. 

Status Pending 

11/01/2011 06:38 

Operator: 0084 

Received By: Other 

Notes: 

0515 Commander requested we contact Inspector for the current count on arrests. He, 

Inspector Agents and are still on site, awaiting Portland PO's assistance in 

moving the property (tents, etc), off of property. 

0517 Inspector advised they are processing three arrests currently with nine total. He, 

are at 620 SW Main. 

0524 Inspector requested clearance on

0526 returns with a misdemeanor warrant out of Multnomah county 2 charges criminal mischief WNO 

C110949976 $10,000. 

0527 

Clear with valid 10. 

0535 arrived 620 SW Main. 

0537 Inspector requested clearance on

0538 returns clear NCIC and locally with no record out of CO, OR and expired out of CA. 

0545 advised the tents have been removed from the area and will be transported to 220 NW 8th for 

safe keeping. 

0546 requested clearance on The subject returns clear NCIC and 

locally with a valid OR 10. 

0548 advised is okay and will be transporting one to Multnomah County. 

OFFICER 
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FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE 
- FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY·· 

0549 Inspector requested clearance on

Narrative Continuation 

0551 returns clear with a valid license. requested clearance on

0553 returns clear NCIC and locally with a valid license. Inspector is en route to 220 NW 

8th. 

0555 arrived 220 NW 8th. 

0557 is en route to Multnomah County jail, beginning mileage 9126. 

0559 arrived, ending mileage 9127. 

0605 advised all subjects have been cited and released. He requested a case number. 

0606 is clearing 220 after dropping off the items. He is en route back to Terry Schrunk Park. 

Narrative: 

AIC AC Inspectors and I responded to Terry Shrunk Plaza (1220 SW 3rd 

Ave, Portland, Or) in regard to the Occupy Portland Protesters who had set up tents and camped at the 

site. 

Portland Police provided assistance with cover officers and a transport van. FPS Inspectors entered 

Terry Schrunk Plaza and began announcing that everyone needed to leave and take down their tents or they 

would be arrested. An estimated 5-10 subjects left the property on their own. 10 subjects refused to 

leave the property. The protesters did not physically resist. A few protesters refused to walk and were 

carried to the van, but the rest walked as they were escorted to the transport van. We handcuffed and 

transported all 10 subjects to Gus Solomon Courthouse where we processed them. All of the subjects were 

cited and released for Fail to Conform with Lawful Direction. One subject had a warrant and was 

transported to the Multnomah County Jail by Inspector

Arrested: 

I cited and released had an Oregon ID card and matched the 

information and photo on the card. 

I cited and released had an Oregon ID card and matched the information 

and photo on the card. 

I cited and released had an Oregon ID card and matched the 

information and photo on the card. 

I cited and released did not have an ID card in his possession 

but said he had an Oregon ID card. The information he gave me matched the Oregon ID card on file. 

said the address that should be on the card was an Albany address. Dispatch advised there was a 

Salem address on the ID card. said he used to live on Dakota street in Salem. Dispatch advised 

the address was listed as 3960 Dakota, Salem, Or. claimed he was missing cigarettes from his 

property. 
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FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE 
.. FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" Narrative Continuation 

I cited and released did not have an ID card in his possession. 

said he had a California Drivers license. verbally gave me his address and social security 

number. The address gave matched the one on file through California. 

Inspector cited (in my name) and released did not have an 

10 card in his possession but said he had Oregon and California 10. said the information

gave him matched information from dispatch. 

Inspector cited (in my name) and released

Inspector identified from his Social Security Card and ran the 

Subject through the Denver Mega Center for wants and warrants, which came back with a warrant out of 

Multnomah County from Criminal Mischief. Inspector booked the subject to the Multnomah County 

Jail. was cited and released for Conformity with Lawful Direction by Inspector

Inspector cited and released Oregon Drivers license and match the 

information on the card. 

Inspector cited and released identified herself with an Oregon 10 card. 

The tents and camping equipment left at the scene were removed from Terry Schrunk Plaza and taken to the 

CUstom House for storage. 

Status: Case closed. Cleared by arrest. 
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I 
I 

FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE I .. SENSmVE BUTUNClASSIFlm -

CASE NUMBER I OcxurDaleSpan 

[J ~Repottf)~11 Oi ,,"of'::, ~'i~' /1 tJuuc:n d./:.·LI 
Occur11meSpan 

I~08 _ th~ /9Jh 
Code f'1)lpeof()ffeft$eOr'nddent 
1420 DamonaIrallonsand~ Peaceful 
Bvlldfrlg NO. - ,AddreSs 
WA0101ZZ 9152nd Ayenue Seattle, WA. 98174 

RcportData· JRepartllme 

IOf%- If J.()f) if 
hrive Dlite ,Anlvenme 
rffOJkJ I ItCB 

I 
Rtn1DSVc:Dt 'Rtn.!IJs~]m 
()CI~(,JI It5b 

IncldentLocatfon -r Agi!ncy Nemc I Agency Code 
040T0T JlUSE 4700 

EstNum Dem 0 NO 11-50 0 51-100 0 101-.100 DlO1'SIIO D 5OOf- Est Num Eve D 1-1D 01,,0$0 D51-'GO [Jl01-!OO DlD1-500 C]SlJOt. 

NARRAnVE 31 0 I On the above date and time a total of ImfMduals gathered qn (Publlc)l(Federal) Proprety located 

on the 4th floor plaza of the Jackson Federal Building. These Individuals ~re protesting: 

,,(MlI< eAIL On5 . The name of their group wa~ azU J9 W4J.L JT 
The Demonstration was held peacefully and no criminal 

activity was observed. 
INVOLVEDPERSON CYraIm OWllr=s Clsuopectl Dc;ov.~EmP_18~\lCllllllentc:O'I!III;1Gf1 001/1 .... 1 D MlsslngPasan 

:: OrIver'sUcenseNumber Home Phone 
B 
~--~~~ ..... ~~~--~---------L-r~--~~~~~------~--------+-~N~C~C~Nu~~~--~W~o~m~

'~\ mPloyer CounlrY 
:'. USA 

INVOL\fEDPEJlSQN C~ CWInca CJ5uspecrl r:f~"",,~fIt~ D~Ca~ C]ou..:r J [J MIsIIngP=an 
No. N;iIiii(I~ftrst,mlddle) H;iIi 

': Address 

0rIver's Ucensc Number 
8.. 
"· ... ·5cII.,,-rr.-COMattcr.----=T.~UO-os-/~0tIIef'~-.I--L----...,J.-r-=---~~-:-":':""~----'-------+-T-7='='~-:--+~~--

Employer Employer Country 

VEHICL! CJ SUllen ctOarllaQed D ~d Il::Jsuspect 0 OIIJer C GeM [J EIofdenat 

• J No. IUcrwe
No 

-' sQm /RegYr I MoJica Model . I VeilVI' I Value 

C J RIO Name a~ firsT, middle) Color VlN NCCNumber 

RIO Addl\!SS Taty ,Stam f7JPI-j Country 

PROPERlY [J SIQIen ILl D&InB!Jtd C I1eciM:n:d I 0 Swpea [] Fcund C 0II1t1 1:1 Cio\t C ~ [] ~HPOn 
No. ~- - - - IMDke Mod, 

~ I 
:-... I 

COlor 

NCCNumber o Ownl!l' Name Clast. first. mIddle) I SeMI Number Value 

: I . AddrOSJ In..,. C' __ I~ 

Jo-' 
~, DiittiAppraved 
1-2(,- II 

Distribution: [J Inw'esdgadGns 0 AUSA CJ l.acldl'lwccuto< CI RO CJ Olhu' ____

CMe Status: El Open ~ Closed CJ Unfaunc!ed - SENSITIVE BlIT UNCl.ASSlflm -

315SReport 
Pilge I~fl 

Ol'-r- 1-1.(,-11 
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FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE 
.. SENSI11VE BUrUNaASSIFIED .. 

CASE NUMBER I OcxurDaieSpan [] ,..,..._..-1)"/1-01162) ro~ 7U I_~ b:JiL l 0caa1lmest1 l;Lo.te . '1Iepcrt~ I/h()~. thtf!:J!lQ_ . ,»111 18'i> 

__ ' / . __ ~ __ ~ L .~__l*h~-,liZ06 
Bulldlng No. 

.' I WA0101ZZ 
AgeilqName 
JTUSE 

I. EsrNumDem O,·,01111.sO[] 51·1110 CJ1a.. .. lJlIOI-!DO 0 5IIOt- EstNwnEvc 0 ,.,0 0"-50 [J51.,11O [J1010J00 [JJIOI.SCIO []5IIOt-

NARRATIV& On the above date and time 8 total of I r tndMduals gathered 4" (pubRc)l(Federal) Proprety located 

on the 4th floor plaza of the Jackson Federal Building. These 1n<flViduals ~re protesting: ['IiIJ,tlJlL 

4AJ.IK p&J. 6 t4T< . The name ofthefr group~: (2k~ bPI( ,'AU a 
The OemonstraUoIl was held peacefully and no afmlnal .. I 

activity was observed. 

lNWLVEDPERSON C'daInI DYt'IInaI []5u:IiItd I eGa UIIIS"~~ .a.~_IICllldrlclaf/dCllher J D ..... 1'eIsan 

DrMr's license Number ,., SodaJ Secvrfty'f NadonaIIty ,CaunIry I Home Pt1cne 

;'1 mp!o)oerCcunuy 
;. USA . 

H Scm. MartIs, llmDosl Odw I "'C'I CItatfon Number I INCJC Number 

INVOUIEDPERSON CVIca'n 0-- [JSUl;lecrLC~~ DGofti'D_4~ C]0Ihcir I [] 1iIIIsfng"--

;/""' ............. iOIdiliOl . . .. -,ADa --- . ---- I-fr·· 1""1-r-I-I .... ' ... 
;.~- AdcIras , aty I State lip, [ Counuy 

Qlunvyor, 
H_"-,-.~~ Lla:nse Number. t::ISocIaI Securtty'l NatlonaIIty 

NOCNumber WorlcPbone 1;':'SclW.Marb"TettDal/odIer . -- - r~LNumber 

I Emp.'-aty . [Slate r EInP~ZIp-IEmpIoyer~ ,. Etnplo,.... 

-------- -

VENIa.! Cl s.n C ItImagrd C Reco~' OSUspecr _0 CIIher C GeM D E\'lcltIIaI 1 
:., No. TUcenseNo I S1D1a 1RegVr I Mab Model _ ,VehYr Value 

NOCNumber 

'. -IfIDAdcIIiiS Qiji 

<;:' RiO Name a. first middle) I Color YIN 

I. 

J:JZpI I Country 

PROPl!RIY n SIaIeft ID DIImeged C IIeaMftd J D Sqpecr Cl "-I [l0llltl' CCicM C ~ C ~ 

(/:T" 1- I~ 1&& ~ow..._............... ,............ :.....NCIC_ 
:1Addr8U 

~.,;. 

CImb1nIon: [J~sl!JodD'" DAUSA 0 &.ac.I"'--

CueStatus: Ll o,.n ...a a-f [j UnIounded -seNSmVEBUTUNa.ASSJFIS) -

\c)\(." ,D l H 
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FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE 

CASE NUMBERDll011751 o Follow·up Repon 

•• FOR OFFICIAL USE ONL V •• 

Occur Date Span 

09/28/2011 thru 

Occur Time Span 

16: 27: 00 thru 

Report Date ReportTime 

09/28/2011 16:27:00 

Arrive Date Arrive Time 
09/28/2011 16:27:00 

ffiP Code /Type of Offense or Incident 
If~ 1420 DEMONSTRATIONS AND DISTURBANCES - demonstration: peaceful 
1."""~~:-:-t':"""""""'T~~-~-__ ----------------------~-~-=--f=--~~ :(11j Building No. IAddress JACKSON FB - 915 SECOND AVE SEATTLE WA 98174 RtntoSvcDt RtntoSvcTm 
ISH WAOI0IZZ I 09/28/2011 22: 40: 00 

i!flllncident Location IAgency Name Agency Code 
iti!1 04 OT OT IDHS OFFC OF THE SEC - dhs office of the secretary 7000 

; EstNumDemOHO [!]11.50 0 51·100 0101.3000301.500 0 500+1 Est Num Evc DO 0 1•10 011.50 051.100 0101.300 0 301-500 0500+ 

2ml!~~~~========================================:d============~==~~==~~====~~====;;====~;;===4 tJa NARRAnvE 
~;;;li On the above date and time, a total of 16 individuals gathered on Federal property located on the 

Ii!')] li
W1 

4th floor plaza of the Jackson Federal Building. Individuals were protesting Federal bank bailouts. 

I ~,f,: The name of the group was -OccuPY Wall Street.- The demonstration was held peaceful and no criminal 

" activity was observed. 

INVOLVED PERSON 0 VICtim lID Witness 0 Suspect 0 Subject 0 Report Person 

[FA N°·1 Alias 
:;X~ 1 

:,(::;] 
:i?" 

o GoYl' Empl [I GoYl' Contr 0 Other I 0 MIssing Person 

Height!Weight I Eyes I Hair 
501 I 180 I BLU I BRO 

Country 
United States 

Country of Birth Home Phone ~ Drl_' LX .... N.m", 'I N~_'1ty 
1~0'~s~c-a-rs-'M~ar-~-'~Ta-tt-oo--s-I-O~th-e-r~--L---------~-~IA-rr-es-te-d~'1~C~it-a-ti-on~N-um~b-er----~----------~I~N-C-1C-N-u-m~be-  

Y&!" 0 I 

iW, :EmPloyer Country 
;jf; United States 
r~"l..'~ 

INVOLVED PERSON 0 Victim 0 WItness 0 Suspect 0 Subject 0 Report Person I 0 GoYl' Empl 0 Govt' Contr 0 Other I 0 Missing Person 

:(:(;:il No.1 Name (last, first, middle) I Alias I Date of Birth I Age I Sex I Race Height IWeight I Eyes IHair 
;).J!~~_L-l __________________________ """ ..... ________________________ ~ ..... __ -r-________ i----Ili..----Ii..-__ ..III....--_~I--L---t 

liI~~A~d":"d_re""!,s""!,s":""""_~-:' __ "'I':"'_r="""":",,,:,,,,:,,,,_~.&,ICl":'i:-tY-:-~ ________ ~ __ II.S_ta_te~~I~l_iP:-C_od_e_~c_ou_n_tr_y--r":":""'_~ ______ -t :i Driver's Ucense Number IState I Social Security" Nationality Country of Birth Home Phone 

r~;j Scars, Mar~, Tattoos IOther I Arr[jed I Citation Number 

li)1 Employer lEmPloyer City 

I NCIC Number Work Phone 

li:'J 

State / Employer lip I Employer Country 

VEHICLE 0 Stolen 0 Damaged 0 Recovered I 0 Suspect 0 Other 0 GoY! 0 Evidence 

'ilm No. I License No I State I Reg Vr I Make Model I VehVr Value 
IAU 
;?~&r 

RIO Name (last. first. middle) Color VIN NCICNumber 
~ 

i~1 RIO Address City Jstate I Zip Code I Country 

PROPERTY 0 Stolen 0 Damaged 0 Recovered I 0 Suspect 0 Found 0 Otller 0 GoY! 0 Evidence 0 Weapon 

!Dj No. I Type /Make Model Color 

h>j 
i:~f.~J 
W 

Owner Name (last, first, middle) I Serial Number Value NCICNumber 

I";jl 

~i,il 
Address 

Officer Names/Signature 110# 

Distribution: 0 Investigations 0 AUSA 

Case StatusO Open [!) Closed 
TECSII Case Number: 

I City rtate I Zip Code I Country 

Date Supervisor 
09/28/2011 

o Local Prosecutor 0 RO 0 Othor o Unfounded --------------------------
.. FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY·· 

Date Approved 

3155 Report 
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FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE 
-SENSmVEBUTUNaASSlflED •• 

CASE NUMBER I OccurDateSpan I OcaIrltmeSpaIi 

r::J FvIIrtrf.up~,/}- J f - 0 fj;;b,? (H~q -/1 t11rut'JCt~-11 1(;..2.3 t11+ '1./0 I 
Report Date '/ RepQrtllmt: 

I ffl )..~ 1/ filO f' 
Cede T~ofOfl'elHeorlnddent - - . 
1420 I Damllnzdnltlansand~ PeacehI 

Arrlw Date ,AnMtllme 
I net .1411 ib2.3 

BUIIdI"gNQ. ,Address 
WA0101ZZ I 915 2nd Avenue SeaWe. WA. 98174 ~~q#'~ioqm 
IncldentLocatfon ·rll9~Nama I Agency Code 
D40TOT JTUSE 4700 lemDem 01-10 1Sll11-50 0 St-looC'01~D301-500 0500+1 EstNumEvc 01-10 01'1-500$1-100 [Jl01-300 0 301-500 CJSIIO+ 

NARRATIVE On the above date and time a total of ! 5' Individuals gathered ~n (Publlc)/(Federal) Proprety located 

on the 4th floor plaza of the Jackson Federal Building. These individuals welre protesting: F1M2t:#IJ (, 
1fA1L()1.trP5 . The name of their group wa~: oat-tP( WA lot-

" . <74£&' The Demonstration was held peacefully and no criminal 

activity was observed. I 
INVOt.VEDPasoN CYIcIIm 0 WItacss c:J 5IIrpea I 0 GonmmenlEmJ'lClYOO 13 GowmmentConIraaOrj [JOII":,,, D MIssItIgPenan 

':::, OrIvenUccnseNumber Home Phone 
B 
~~~~Ma~~~Ti~~--~/~O~t11-M~--~--""'--~~~--~~~~~--~""'------~~~~~~~~~

, . 
;\

.

IHVOLVEDPERSoN CVIaIm C~ [)SUspccrTo~~ D~Contraaai Do;;;;r CMlsllngPawn 
. No. Name (last. first. middle) AlIas 

, '. Address at)' 

HomePhcne 

5c::Irs, Marie!. Tattoas I Ot11er Work Phane 

fmplcyer 

Model Veh Yr I Value 

CI RIO Name Past, tim;. middle) 

, RIO Address 

Calar VlN NOCNumber 
Cocmby 

Color 
l 

~I·~~~-.~~~-C~~~~~-~~d~~~~~-------'I~~~~H~um~~-r-------L----------~I~VlI~I~~--------~'~N~a~c~N~um~~-r--------~ 
(M~ I 

.-

DJsulbudon: 0 "'-"san- OAllSA 
CaR Status: [j Opm r:2ICIosed 

O\e..., 

[J LocaII'I1I5eaIlot CJ RO C CIIw _____ + ____ _ 
[J Unfounded -SENSmVEBUTUNC1ASSIRED -

lD \ ( l 

3155 Report 
Pilge I af I 
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FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE 
.. SENSITIVE Bur UNQASSlI'IED -

CASE NUMBER 1 OcxurDa1eSpen 

CI fobI.vpflfpc4.'l--'J~OJ lRk{Jq:J~go~/ J tfw oq .... '3o ~II 
OccurTlmeSpan I ReportDnt· 'Reportllm~ 

ILo:J ~,::;'/L/q ~~1o~/I :1.I55 
~e ArrtYI! Date Arriw T!mo 
1420 

~~--.---.~---- --

InddentlDc:nlon I Ag.!ncyNamc I AgencyCocfe 
040T0T .rrusc 4700 

, AI Est Hum Dim 0 1~ID 0 l1-sO,E( 51-100 Cl.n-aCIJ D301=5uoQ 500.-, Est Hum 1M: 010 1D [] 11-50 0510 1GO C]1D1oJGQ CJS01-5C1O Csoo. 
NARRAnVE ,. I 

On the above date and time a total of ... Individuals gathered ~n (ubi (Federal) Prcprety located 

on the 4th floor plaza of the Jackson Federal Building. These Individuals ~re protestlng:Fl=4b~AL 

61AJyK )/AIL O/a7'5' . The name of their group wa~: tYCt.tBl L/411: fil?Lc:T 
I 

The Demonstration was held peacefully and no aimlnal 

actMty was observed_ 

INVOLVEDP£RSON cVlCllm_n~- t:f~-/ jj~-~_~J2lGo'4am_~ r::LOdter/ IJMlalnII'asan 

I Home Phane 

NOC Number 

~:'-I IEmployerCcuntry 
'. USA 

INVDLVEDPERSON CVIaJm CWl1ncs DSUSPecI'L[J~.....,.. O~Cm~ CJ~T CJ MII1Insl'alan 
No. Name Oan, ftrst.mlddle) 

'. Adcfms 

. Dmter's Ua!nse Number Home Phcno 
B 
.': ... Scan,,,..... ...... MaIb,. ...... -1i~iIUcas-~/O~ther~-'-------'Io...r~-~~~-:-:--:---....... ----+ WorlcPhant! 

Emplo)'l!l' 
, .1 

VEHICLE [J SIOlen CJ o.lIIIIOtd [] Recovend I tl Suspect (j Other -0 Govt C E\1dlllCll 

'. • No. I UcenseNo - /S1DU! /Regvr I MDka r~OdeJ-- -~~vehyr I Value 

CI RIO Name Om. ~ middle) I Color I VIN I NaC Number 

." I RIO Addl\\SS 

r
ary 

,SQm 12lp r tt CountrY 

MOPERTY []SIDIert IC DIIN9cd C a--d I 0 SuspecI [] F-.d C 0Ihet C GeM C Ndcnat []~ __ 

'or 'r-'- -.----- ,- II p Owrn!rNllmellasf.ftm.mlddle) I ~-~-... -- L_u valUe 

i 
NaCNumber 

.~JMd._ 

Db1l'ttlll1/on: [JlrAOttglllans DAUSA [J Loc:II'raIccUtor ClIO CJ CIher _____ ~---_ 

Case Status: El a- fil Cased [J UnIaImded - SEHSmVE Bur UNCLASSIfIED -

\J\L'\ IC\ \ l\ 

3155 Report 
Pa9~ I of J 
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FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE 
•• S"\SI'iV: IlliT U~ClASSlf'r.r' .. .. - '-~ 

CASE NUMBER C:cur D3t~ $pi:n )c;,,· T'"'~ Soan Rep011 D~le Repo/tllme 

o FeilD .. ·.!) R'pon D -11-011880 10·\·\\ t,,· \~ 1,,·j·11 . 552 Ihru 1655 10·1·11 1552 
, 

Cod.: , TYI)~ 0' Olfen!~ 0' Indderll Arrive D.ne Arrlvellme 
1420 DomonstrallOn • peacolul I().I·II l6CO ., 

" Building t,e. rdcress illn IOSv( 01 RlnloSvcTm 
,. WAOI01ZZ Jaoson Fe:leral BuUcling. 915 21'(J A,e. Sear.fe, 'SA 9al1.: 'e·!·" 1655 
," I Agency Name ," IncidenllO:dlion Ac;encyCode .. , .. 
. C4 sw OT JTUS!: .:700 

. -,' 
Eu Nil'" Ce'" 0 ','0 0 ' 1-50 o 51,100 0 IOl,lac 0 ;o··!~O 0 SC<I· I t\\ 'I'JIn Lve o HO 0 '1 '50 0 51 ,'00 010f.]QO 0 101•500 0500. l~ ... 

NARRATIVE ;.'. 

~~ On ltoe above dale and lill1o. liva pfOlestors Irol11 MOVE TO AME"I::l.ORG ollived on public property locatec on 2nd Ave in Ironl 01 JFB. 

.' 
" 

Thoy were ;>IOI051in9 tho ledoral boil,oul ollolgo corporale baflks. The plolOs! wns held pcacefully and no criminal activily was observed. Al 1655. 
'I. . ~", lhe proteslers walkod northbound on 2nd Ave ana dellar1CC :1".0 area. I nolillcc CC'lllcr a~d went back in service . ", '.' 
., 

N0.1 AI'~\ HeI9hIIW~'9ht!Eyes I Hair 
1 :;.] I I I 

Counl'y 
,., USA 
..!"~~-...,.---~--....,--r-~~~--"'r--...,.---------....,..,...--'-~.I------'-----r----------I :8 Oriver'S lice'He Number ISlillel Sod.1I Sew,,!)' "I r-;~I'o'"lal,t" ICOU"I'~' o/Dill" HO~I'" Phone 

, "I-:---:-~-:-_-:-=-:~IL.--...IJ ____ II-,-:-----:-~~~~_--L. ____ ~:-:-=-:":---"_+~~ ___ --I 
;: .. Scarl.Marks, TatlOOS IOlher I A"O"dl Citalic', N11I11bl" INCIC Nllm::", Work Phone 

I Emplo)'eI Counl'y 
~. \ USA 

INVOLVED PERSON 0 Vf(t,.., 0 Witneu 0 Su'''~'1 I 0 Go".'nn,.r: Ernploy.~ 0 C~ •• ' .. "'.'" C~n".'t'" 0 Oth., I 0 Miulnq p •• ,on 

.',,:, NO., Name IIJSI. nrsl. lIlidClI,,) 

Addrell 

Nc. Ilice~le he 1 SIll ... 

C RIO N\,me (iast nt5t 'T\dch~' 

". 
RIO Adel'ell 

tegvr ,.,,\,,1-. ... ' '.I.;d·:1 

Color VI',: 

I C,:': rl':'~ r~'p Code 

PROPERTY 0 \'0"'" ID ~J""9rd I:l R«ov'""'d I 0 Sc.""" 0 '"un~ 0 O:h<l 0 (.n" 0 h',dl""" 0 WOODen 

I 

Sex IRace tle,;hllweighllEyeS IHail 

Co.:nt,y 

I 'J • ., V, \'3lue 

~ClC Number 

('c.;rl!ry 

;,: ,I-O~\\I-n-,!J..r "'N-a"-'-C-j'-Ia-sl-.":'"~-, ;-1.-,,-, '-ici'-d'-, Ic-)------"T""s,...'-!'-'a":'"'-:"N::-'-, ,,-,,-:.-;.------'--------+.~~'a:-:I-:u-:-,,------+N-:-::::I:::C:-:N-:-I-.n-':-b-~'------i 
[!) 
.. ·;"'I-A,...d-:"d":"r-o:-~)--------------,;;:--:--:"I....------------,7:-:-:-:--r:::-:-::-:'':;-:--r.::::--:":,:"~----'----------_i 

b:e 
10·1." 

Distribution: 0 tU1o'e"U_;.HIl)rt'\ 

Ca\951.111l\' CJ Op,~ 
o AUSA 0 h:c.J1 ;'t")\'!tOJt~f 
~ Cloud 0 U.do\,Ondcc 

'" I ..... 

0"0 0 0 
..... -------------

o. ;n',SITJV~ 6Ui lI~JCI :\<"SiHED •• 
....... , . 

rr 
3155 Report 
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FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE 
•• FOROfFIOAL US£ ONLY .. 

CASE NUMBER D11012553 0caIr Dati Span Occurllmo Span IIIpcrtDite Repotl TIIne 

o roua-p .. pGIt 10/1&/2011 thN 10/1&/2011 14,26.00 dwu 1'1.36.00 10/15/2011 14.:lIhOO 

Code I Type ofOflense cr Inddenf AntveDate AnlYe1ime 
1420 DI!KCHSTRA'l'l0H9 MD DJ8'l'URBANCIfB ~ delllCll8traticni peaceful 10/15/2011 14,211,00 

aulldlng No. IAdcfress BUGEHB PBDBRAL BUILDJNC - 211 I 7TH AVI BUOIHB OR "401 RlDtoSvcDt RlDtoSvcTm 
OROOS1ZZ 10/15/2011 1'71311,00 

. I incident LoatIon ~Name Agency alGI 
owe Of THI SIC • dha office of the aec:retary 7000 

... 
A Est HumDem 0 '·10 0 11-50 lEI 51-100 0 101-300 0 301-500 0 SOOtIest Hum Eve DO 0 '-10 0 11-50 0 5'-100 0 10'-. DJOI'- Osoo. 

: NARRATIVE 
Se. Narrative ODntinuaticn Report page. 

INVOLVED PIRSOH o ~ 0 ~ 0 Sutpect 0 SuIIIect o ""'" htIon 0 c--'fmIiI o GcM"CcrIZr o CIIhIt I Cl I.IIIqI'mon 

. NO.1 Hame GIst. first. mIdcIe) ,~ I Date of 81nh I Age I Sea I RICe HeIght I I ,~r 

AddrISS aly I State I ~ Code counuy 

DriYer's Lklnse Number IState I 5cclal5ecurlty • Nationality Country of Blnh HomePilone 
B ., 

Scars, MarIes, Tattoos I Other I Aroedl aWlon Number ,NOCNumber WorkPhclne 

Empioyef I Empl~rClty State I Em~ Zip ,ErnpIoytreountry 

INV01.VEO PERSON 0 VIas. O'MllleaS 0 Sulpect 0 5IdIjIct o IIepo/t Ptrsaa I Oc--'1qII DGcM'CcrIZr o 0I/IeI I Cl I.IIIq '--

. Ho.rlllle - first. middle. raas .1 Date Of IIIrth I Age Sea I Race r ht IWtlgJltJE,es I HIlI 

AddIess I aly rtltel1JpCode Count!\' 

is DItver'I LIcense Number rlatel SodaI5ecurlly I tutlonality Cauntry of Blnh HomeP/aone 

Scats. Maries, Tanoos I Other I NOId' Otatlcn Number ,HOCNumblr WOrk Phone 

Em.., lEmPIOyer City 5tate I Employer Zip I EmpIoyerCountry . 
VIHICU D5IIIIM 0 DImIged 0 '*-td 10 Sldpea 0 Othtr 0 GM 0 hIdeftce 

No. .1 license No I Slite I Reg Yr I Make Model IVOYr Yakla 

C RIO NJIM jIast, first. middle) Color VIH NClCNumbef 

RIO Address OlY ISilte I ZIp Celie I Country 

PROPERTY 05lGlacl 0 Dwagcd 0 ~ I 0 SUSpect 0 Found OOdlor 0 GM 0 Evidence 0 WIlJlOll 
No. 1')Ipe M&Ict Model 

o Owner Nlmlt CIIst. first. middle) 

ress 

Dlltributlan:O Inwostlaotlons 0 AUSA 

CaM SlaILlIO OtIcn ill CIIIIod 
TECla Case Number: 

Value 

•• FaA OFFIOAL USE ONLY" 

Of 

NClCNumber 

PIIIll 012 

(b)(6), (b)(7)c (b)(6), (b)(7)c

Obtained by the Partnership for Civil Justice Fund
JusticeOnline.org

Kavery.Golden
Line

Kavery.Golden
Line



. .: 

2011-10·19 16,19,04.107 

8YNOP81SI 

FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE 
llFOAOfFICIALUSEONlY II Narrative Continuation 

On Saturday. 10/15/2011 I provided protective service at the lUgene Pedoral Building (BPB) due to a 

~ibll1ty that a large number of ·occupy Eugene· demonatrator ... y .eleee tha BP8 a. their prote.t 

site. 

RAJlRATIYBI 

At approximately 16:00 hours a crowd eotllllllced to be approxiftlltely 1.500 penon., marched ... tbound on 

7th Avenue paat the BPS plaza. At ono point. approximately 60 deaonatratore came onto fedoral property 

vhen aldewalke becana tao crowded. Proteotera wore only on federal property for a ahort period of tia. 

before they moved on. 

At approxi_cely 16:55 hours the proteators marched eaotbound paSt tho BPS agaln. and .everal 

demOnStrators began co gather on the BPI plaza near the inter •• ction of 7th Avenue and Poerl Street. 

At approxialacoly 17:40 houra. all dalllOllDtrators left federal property. 

DI8POSITICJh 

No v1olations of federal atatute or regulations were obeervld and no enforcement contacc. wore neco ••• ry. 

CASB STATUS: Closed. 

OFFICER

CASE NUMBER Dll012SS3 .. fOROFFIClALUSEONLY .. 
3155 Report 
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FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE 
.. FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" 

CASE NUMBERDll012807 Occur Oate Span Occur lime Span 

o Follow·up Report 10/19/2011 thru 14:00:00 thru 

.',.'. Code , Type of Offense or Incident 
~:r., ~t..( 1420 DEMONSTRATIONS AND DISTURBANCES - demonstration: peaceful 
/:i", 
~1:' BuildIng No. ,Address TACOMA UNION STATION PARKING - 1717 PACIFIC AVENUE TACOMA WA r:'·· '{, WA0111ZZ 02 
~Ji! 

i~ Incident location rgency Name 
OTOTOT DHS NA PRO & PRO OIR - dhs national protection & programs 

Report Date Report lime 

10/20/2011 14:00:00 

Arrive Date Arrive lime 
10/19/2011 14:00:00 

984 Rtn to Svc Dt Rtnto SvcTm 
10/19/2011 15:00:00 

Agency Code 
directorate fps 7056 

~ r~r.. .. 
Est Num Dem 0 1-10 0

"
•50 0 51·100 0'01.3000301.500 0 500+IEstNum Eve 0 0 01-10 0'1.SO 0 51 •,00 0'01.300 0301.500 0500+ 

1!-; 
NARRATIVE I,~;; 

.~~ See Narrative Continuation Report page. 

~ 
~ I: I~~ s~ 
tt~? 
\',1: 

INVOLVED PERSON o Victim o Witness o Suspect o Subject IXI Report Person [] GeM' Empl o Govt'Contt o Other I 0 Missing Person 

~, NO. Alias I Date of Birth I Age Sex I Race HeIght I Weight I Eyes I Hair 
1 

~t~ Country \;/1 
i5."; United States 
·14~ • 

i Driver's License Number IState, Social Security til Nationality Country of Birth Home Phone 

I Scars, Marks. Tattoos I Other I Arr[jed' Citation Number , NCIC Number Work Phone 

I Employer , Employer City ,State 'EmPlOyer Zip 'EmPlOyer Country 

INVOLVED PERSON DVictJm o Witness 0 Suspect 0 Subject o Report Personl o Govt'Empl o Govt' Contr o Other J 0 Missing Person 

f~ NO.1 Name (last. first. middle) I Alias 1 Date of Birth I Age Sex race Height ,WelghtlEyeS ,Hair 

.~~~ 
I%~ Address I City J State I Zip Code I Country 

. [i,\ 
~ Driver'S License Number IStatel Social Security 'I Nationality Country of Birth Home Phone 
B 
'\Ii ". 

Scars, Marks. Tattoos I Other I Arr[jed' Citation Number ,Ncrc Number Work Phone liL'J, 

t\i!J 
~., 1 Employer I Employer City State I Employer Zip I Employer Country 'ft,1 
YI!~ 
~ 

VEHICLE 0 Stolen 0 Oamaged 0 Recovered I 0 Suspect 0 Other 0 Govt 0 Evidence 

!lP' No. I License No , State I Reg Yr I Make Model ,vehYr Value 
iM .;r 
l"I', 
~ RIO Name (last. first. middle) Color VlN NOCNumber 

tf{;~ RIO Address City Jtate I Zip Code I Country 
.::".:,...; .. 
.:y:' 

PROPERTY 0 Stolen 0 Damaged 0 Recovered I 0 Suspect 0 Found 0 Other 0 Govt 0 Evidence 0 Weapon 

1.',,' No, Type Make Model 
~; 

Color 

-I--'----::'--:--~~-----_r.:_::_:_:~_:_-----'"-------+:_:__:_-----_t~~-_:_-----_i '0 Owner Name (last, first, middle) Value NCIC Number 

?'.·;tl-:-:-:--------------,~~-----------"""1l'::":':"r.:;;:_~~-r.:":_:7:":----L---------_i 
~~;': Address 
~ ~: 

Date 
10/20/2011 

Olstribution:O Investigations 0 AUSA 0 Local Prosecutor 0 RO 0 Other 

Case Statusn Ooen /Xl Closed n Unfounded --------------
3155 Report 

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c (b)(6), (b)(7)c
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FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE 
** FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY·· Narrative Continuation 

2011-10-21 10:43:39.31 

On 10/18/2011 I received an E-mail stating there would be an Occupy Tacoma demonstration at Tacoma Union 

Station (TUS) the Federal court House. TUS is located at 1717 Pacific Ave. in Tacoma Washington in the 

county of The e-mail stated that the demonstration would take place at about 2 PM in front of 

TUS. 

Inspector and I were assigned to monitor the demonstration. We arrived at about 1:45 PM and there 

were no demonstrators at the building at that time. At 3:00 PM Day and I departed TUS. no demonstrators 

came to the building during to time Day and I were at the building. 

ATTACHMENT : 

One E-Mail 

OFFICER 3155 Report 
,.. .. ,. ................... "'"""'" ~ "' .. -""''''''-

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c
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From:
sent: Tuesday, October 18,20113:59 PM 
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

Case # 011012807 

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c

(b)(6), (b)(7)c
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IT?" " 

CASE NUMBERDII013086 o Follow-upReport 

;, ,': Code IType of Offense or Incident 

FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE 
.. FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY" 

Occur Date Span 

10/26/2011 thru 

Occur TIme Span 

16 :39:00 thru 
Report Date / Reportllme 

10/26/2011 16:39:00 

'): 1420 I DEMONSTRATIONS AND DISTURBANCES - demonstration: peaceful i I 

L, Building No. IAddress GUS J. SOLOMON CTHSE - 620 SW MAIN ST PORTLAND OR 97205 lRtn to Svc Dt Rtn to SvcTml 

Arrive Date I Arrive llme 
10/26/2011 16:39:00 

~'OR0023ZZ I 10/26/2011 19:04:00 

(::, Incident Location I Agency Name Agency Code 
0:: IDHS NA PRO & PRO DIR - dhs national protection & programs directorate fps 7056 

~ Est NumDem 0 1-10 011.50 0 51-1000101.3000301-500 [!] 500+1 Est Num Evc DO 01-10011.50051-100 0 101-300 0 301-500 Osoo+ 
,\".i', 

r<J NARRATIVE 
~,f: See Narrative Continuation Report page. 

:tll 
l;iI1 
ff 
IrJ 
J'i~~' 

~~J' 
tJ}·~ ,,., 
1J-~~ 

INVOLVED PERSON 0 Victim 0 WilneB 0 Suspect 0 Subject 0 Report Person I 0 Govt' Empl 0 Govt' Contr 0 Otller I 0 Missing Person 
-- --- -- - Hair 

Home Phone 

Citation Number Work Phone 
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FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE 
•• FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY •• Narrative Continuation 

2011-10-26 22:15:41.42 

Location: 

OR 

Gus J. Solomon Courthouse 

Gus J. Solomon Courthouse 

620 SW Main St 

Portland. OR 97205-3037 

Narrative: 

1639 10G149 advised that a protest is starting. They are off property and there are about 100 Occupy 

Portland protestors. The group is across the street and Portland PD is on scene. Inspector

advised he will be enroute to monitor. 

1643 advised the group is starting to march. 

1746 advised there are now approximately 2000 people. 

1759 advised now past Gus Solomon courthouse and there were no incidents. 

1803 advised that he will be clear of the Gus Solomon courthouse and will be checking the other 

facilities in the area of the march. He will be on foot in the Terry Shrunk plaza. 

1817 will be out at Pioneer Square. 

1822 advised the demonstration is now in Pioneer Square. 

1904 advised the demonstration is breaking up. He will be clear. 

status: closed 

Information from the Internet announcing the demonstration 

5PM Wed. Oct. 26 LABOR COMMUNITY MARCH 

October 25th. 2011 . 

Share the Facebook Event Widely: Oct 26h. 5PM Labor Community March 

On October 6th. Occupy Portland began with thousands taking to the streets in downtown Portland to 

protest economic inequality. the scapegoating o~Orking people. the vilification of labor unions. the 
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FEDERAL PROTECTIVE SERVICE 
•• FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY·· Narrative Continuation 

exploitation of the unemployed and underemployed, and the corporate takeover of our communities. The 

march ended with protestors occupying a public park to speak for the 99% working for a living, not the 1% 

profiteering off the wealth of the world. 

PUt your feet on the streets with Labor again on October 26th, and remind everyone that the 99% are not 

just the representatives standing our ground in parks and empty lots across Oregon and the nation. Join 

the Oregon AFL-CIO, AFSCME, Laborers', and more unions for sure to come. The WE ARB OREGON drum core will 

also be there to put a beat to our steps! 

Join us, SPM at Director Park between SW Yamhill & Taylor on Park Ave, downtown Portland. We will march 

past the Occupation at Chapman Square and end at Pioneer Courthouse Square. 

LABOR won't stand for corporatization of our communities - not on Wall Street and not in the City of 

Portland I GOOD jobs, NOT CUTS I 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: RE: Occupy Eugene 

There is also a sizeable group at Umpqua Bank on ih, 

The crowd has split into four groups (relatively small) and are at various banks (Wells Fargo, Chase, Umpqua 
Bank, and US Bank). I believe most of them are on Coburg Road. 

11123/2011 
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Turner, William W 

Subject: Re: Occupy Eugene 

That sounds about right. You can't get any GSA higher up to make a logical decision. 

From:

Nice. Well we actually heard that the White House told GSA to make their own decision. We heard that GSA is allowing them 
to camp as long as there is no threat to life. I believe MRSA fits the description but it's obviously above our pay grade. 

Inspector/K-9 Handler 
Pacific NorthwesVArctic Region-10 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service 

This message (including any allachmellts) may contain conjidellfial and or law ell/orcemellf sensitive (LES) 
ill/ormatioll intended/or a specific individual and purpose, and should be considered/or official lL'ie only. 
(FOUO) DHS 11042.1 (03/05) 

Hi Just talked with our Field office manager and he feels the same way as we do but we have to obide by the 
White House decision that was past down to allow them on the property if they are peaceful. I know that's not 
what we want. Let me know if I can do anything to help 

11/23/2011 
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Subject: FW: Occupy Eugene and Gameday. Oayshift. 101511 

Occupy Eugene and Gameday Protests 

In collaboration with U of 0, we monitored ESPN Game Day for protest activity this morning, and noted minimal issue with only a few 
protestors. One suspicious package was found after the area was previously swept by EDU personnel, and it turned out to be a benign 
box of broken glass. 

Occupy Eugene protests came together after a few days of cooperative ICS planning between Patrol teams (East days and nights + CCT 
Bikes), Investigations (SIU and Property VRT,) U of 0 and our City Emergency Management staff. We expected three groups to march 
simultaneously, until that distilled into one very large (like 1500 person) parade of protest. The group followed the exact route given by 
protest organizers the day before. We also used our liaison between group leaders to predict and manage their next move. 

There were no arrests or issues today in large part because of the excellent job CCT, Crisis Negotiators, and even "peacekeepers" 
assigned from the group itself. The group marched for about an hour and a half, and then landed at the site of their planned 
occupation ... The West Park Blocks. As I type this, just over 100 folks are partying in that space, and it looks a bit like a KOA campground 
with a concert stage thrown in. 

While we'Ulikely visit that issue later, this protest accomplished every objective we set. Our officers were professional, they rode hard, 
and made good decisions to ensure the safety of everyone involved. Thank you for that. 

Communications staff did an excellent job with few staff, and managed calls at priority only from 1400-1830. 

11/2312011 
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Subject: Re: Occupy Eugene: LE Sensitive 

Thanks I also talked to this morning and told him much the same. Even though I am on leave, please 
call or e-mail me if you need my help with any particular issues. I am just down the road at the Holiday Inn in 
Springfield.

Have spoken with regarding contingency plan if protestors attempt to "occupy" federal property. Plze 
review my suggestions ... 

11/23/2011 
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Sir, as J am sure you are aware, there is an ongoing "occupy Eugene" protest taking place here in town. J was at 
the Eugene Federal Building (EFB) last Saturday when about 1,500 folks marched as we believed the federal 
plaza could have been their intended occupation spot. We dodged the bullet then as they alighted in the City Park 
at 8th and Broadway instead. 

However, over this past week EPD has apparently received numerous citizen complaints regarding the group's 
occupation of the park. In addition, the Saturday Market is coming, and the City wants the protesters to leave so 
they can clean the area in preparation for the market folks. As such EPD intends to do the following tomorrow: 

EPD has informed FPS that occupy protesters will likely seek another location where they can continue their 
protest with maximum exposure to the public. It is EPD and FPS's belief that one likely relocation site includes is 
the EFB plaza. The site is highly visible to passing traffic on 7th Avenue and the location is well known to the local 
activist community. It is by no means a certainty that U.S. properties will be involved, but a strong possibility 
exists. 

I would like to craft a plan for dealing with this and would like assistance from your office. A worst case scenario 
would be a bunch of protesters camping out at the EFB for an extended period, no available sanitation facilities 
and interference with visitors and federal employees likely.

A 
permit for use of federal grounds has not been requested or filed and would not be granted by GSA in any event. I 

Please let me know if you or another AUSA will be available to discuss this matter. Regards.

Inspector 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service 
Eugene, OR Field Office 

11123/2011 
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From: 

Thursday, October 20,2011 1 :58 PM 

Subject: FW: Occupy Eugene: LE Sensitive 

Guys, please see below for FPS response should protesters attempt to occupy the EFB for an extended period. 
I would like permission to come on duty at approximately 03:00 Saturday AM to keep an eye on things. If it 

looks like occupy Eugene folks may be setting up tents and are not heeding my warning, we may need a couple 
of Inspectors from Portland on Sunday to clear folks out. 

I'll keep you posted

Inspector 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service 
Eugene, OR Field Office 

Have spoken with regarding contingency plan if protestors attempt to "occupy" federal property. 

Here is the suggested protocol ... 

11/23/2011 
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From: 

Sent: Sunday, November 13,2011 4:33 PM 

To: 

Subject: 011013854, 2011, 7000 

Terry Schrunk Park 
1220 SW 3rd Avenue 
Portland, OR 

This is park of a continuing event for Occupy Portland, see 11040279. 

1413: Inspecto advises they are taking one into custody. 

Page 1 of 1 

1419 advises they are code 4. Inspecto will be the primary. They will advise of subject information 
as soon as the subject cooperate with his or her name. 

1427: advises they will be taking one more subject into custody with the assistance of Portland Police. The 
second subject is the woman who chained herself to the barrel. 

1433 advises he has info on the female subject:

1436: Advised the subject is clear NCIC, Multnomah y 0130), and has an expired 10 out of 

1442: advises he still has the first subject in custody. The subject is not cooperating with their name. 

1449: advises the first subject is 10. 

1451: Advised the subject is clear NCIC, Multnomah by 0130) and has a valid 10 out of

1454 advises was arrested, cited for failure to conform with lawful direction and 
released at approximately 1437 was arrested, cited for failure to conform with lawful direction and 
released. 

Status: closed. 

1 1125120 I I 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Sunday, November 13, 2011 1 :01 PM 

Subject: INFO ON GEAR 

Hart has advised that officers are to bring/wear As of 1251 
hours. there is parking at the east side of Terry Schrunk Park with a safe place to get your gear on. Seattle 
responding units. feel free to contact dispatch to see if anything has changed regarding gear or locations.
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From: 

Sent: Tuesday, November 08, 2011 1 :35 PM 

To: 

Subject: FW: Update of Terry Shrunk Plaza Observations 

FYI 

Period Covered 11 /7/20 1 I 1600-2200 hours at Terry Shrunk Plaza . 

I. Verbal confrontation between white male building a wooden pallet for a new tent against 
six other white males, dressed in typical "anarchi st" attire, inc luding some faces being 
covered. Lone white male was armed with a hammer, which he was utili z ing to build the 
wooden pall et. Anarchi st repo rted that the white male had been thrown out of the main 
Occupy Portland Camp for being a thie f and trouble maker. Verba l conti-ontation ended 
with anarchi sts taking back some o f supposedly stolen wood planks. 

2. One o f the subj ects chained to the barrel, is clea rl y mentall y ill as he continually stated to 
SA that the Mexican and Russian Malia were out to kill him and that FBI agents 
had informed him to get " the fuck out of the park" . 

3. A local subjec t, known as " red guy", appeared intoxicated and di srupted the Occupy 
Portl and' s "entertainment period" by doing hi s own boom box music and dancing with 
chemical sticks (g low in the dark). " Red guy" le ft o f hi s own acco rd. He has been cited 
in the past by FPS for being intoxicated on federa l property. 

4. A mentally di sturbed subject repeatedly interrupted the Occupy Portland General 
Assembly meeting by ye lling incoherentl y and nailing hi s arms and punching himself. 
Subject had bruising on hi s face and smell ed as if he had not bathed for a prolonged period 
of time. 

S. Another menta ll y di sturbed individual attempted to di srupt the General Assembly speaker, 
but was ca lmed down by other protestors. The subject knelt down in the middle o f the 
group throughout the remainder of the assembly with occasiona l outbursts. 

6. A member of the protestor " peacekeepers" was armed with a military sty le K-Bar knife on 
hi s ri ght ankle and dressed in military fati gues. 

7. A subject approached SA and stated he wanted to help keep the peace and began 
speaking about a new religion he created and rambled incoherentl y. SA directed 
subj ect to contact the FBI for further guidance. 

8. A member of the protestor "sa fety team" approached SA and Portland Police 
Bureau officers and stated three anonymous protestors reported a male was armed with a 
handgun and presently in the Chapman park area. PPB ad vised the "safe ty team" member 
that the witnesses needed to approach law enfo rcement to ve rify their observations before 
any law enforcement action could be addressed. 

11 /25/2011 
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9. During the general assembly, a debate was conducted regard ing poli ce presence and 
actions. Some members supported law enforcement presence and felt safer and 
encouraged cooperation to root out the criminal element from the parks. Other members 
vo iced their hatred and di strust toward the PPB and Federal Law En fo rcement. No 
deci sion was made regard ing their future interacti on or cooperation with law enforcement. 

10. A total of five tents were completed as of2200 hours. Approx imate ly a dozen individuals 
were chained or surrounded the barrel. Approx imately another 20 individuals were 
located throughout the remainder of the park engaged in conversations or loitering. 

II. PPB Commander was on scene and di scussed the situation with SA . The 
concern of what would occur to Terry Slmll1k Plaza if the city parks were eventually 
cleared was di scussed. It is evide nt that unless FPS was prepared to take simultaneous 
action wi th PPB (ifand when that occurs) aga inst the parks, the main encampments would 
all move to the Plaza and quick ly overwhelm the space and create numerous safety and 
hea lth issues and wo uld easily overwhe lm FPS assets . 

On 11 /08/2011 , Mayor Sam Adams stated in an official letter, that the occupation of the parks 
cou ld not go on indefinitely. 

Special Agent
Pacific Northwest/Arctic-Region 10 
Federal Protective Service 
National Protection and Programs Directorate 
Department of Homeland Security 
620 SW Main #108 
Portland, OR 97205 

"The true Soldier fights not because he hates what is in front of him, but because he loves what 
is behind him." -0. K. Chesterton 
"No man is above the law and no man is below it; nor do we ask any man's permiss ion when we 
ask him to obey it."-Theodore Rooseve lt 

11 f25fZO{{ 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

All , 

Friday, November 04 , 2011 6:00 PM 

Terry Shrunk 

We have decided to scale back operations starting next Monday 11 /7/11 at 6:00 am. On Monday we will extend 
our shifts to have a presence at Terry Shrunk until 2200 hrs. This operation will last through Wednesday 11/9/11 at 2200 
hrs. We will still keep someone at Terry Shrunk from 0600 hrs until 2200 hrs each day. Special Agent has offered 
to cover from 1700 hrs Monday to 2200 hrs Monday night. Special Agent has offered to cover from 1700 hrs 
Tuesday to 2200 hrs Tuesday night. This leaves Wednesday 11 /10/11 from 1700 hrs to Wednesday 2200 hrs to be 
covered . There is some OT available if needed to cover this shift. However, a shift change may also work to cover 
Wednesday. Please let me know if any of you can cover Wednesday's shift. Commander and I will make a 
determination about continued operations past Wednesday early next week. 
Respectfully, 

Acting Area Commander 
Federal Protective Service 
Region 10 
620 SW Main Street Suite 108 
Portland, OR 97205 

ps. I want to thank AC Inspecto and Inspector for helping our Command during this 
time. 
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From

Sent: Tuesday 1 November 01 1 2011 11 :33 AM 

To: 

Page 1 of 1 

http://www.kptv.comlstory/15922642/portland-police-arrest-occupy-protestors-at-terry-schrunk­
plaza 

http://www.katu.comlnews/locaI/132941998.html 

http://www.kgw.comlnews/Occup-y--Portland-expanding-to-federal-park -132944703 .html 

http://www.kgw.comlnews/Occupy -Portland-expanding -to-federal-park -132944703 .html 

http://www.komonews.com/news/locall 13 300573 3 .html#idc-container 

Special Agen
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
is behind him." -G. K. Chesterton 
"No man is above the law and no man is below it; nor do we ask any man's permission when we 
ask him to obey it."-Theodore Roosevelt 
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From: 
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 11 :49 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Cyber Attack Threat at New York, NY (Updated) - Video threatening to "erase" New York 

Stock Exchange from Internet on October 10 at 3:30 PM - For LE Situational Awareness 

FYI 

-----Original Message-----
From: 
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 11:25 AM 
To: undisclosed-recipients 
Subject: Cyber Attack Threat at New York, NY (Updated) - Video threatening to "erase H New 
York Stock Exchange from Internet on October 10 at 3:30 PM - For LE Situational Awareness 

From: NC4 
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 10:54 AM 
To: Undisclosed recipients 
Subject: Cyber Attack Threat at New York, NY (Updated) 

Video threatening to "erase" New York Stock Exchange from Internet on October 10 at 3:30 
PM. 

Incident Location: 
New York Stock Exchange 
New York, NY, 10005-1905 

Incident: Advisory 
Incident Type: Cyber Attack Threat 
Severity: Minor 
When this Happened: 10/10/2011 03:30 PM EDT (10/10/2011 12:30 PM PDT) 

Description: 
A video declaring 'war against the New York Stock Exchange" and threatening to "erase" the 
NYSE from the Internet on October 10 has been posted to TheAnonMessage YouTube Channel. 
The video purports to be from Hackivist Group "Anonymous" and features a computer 
generated male voice similar to previous Anonymous videos. The channel has been used to 
post several Occupy Wall Street-related video messages since the protests began on 
September 17. 
While the threat to 'erase' the NYSE did not discuss specific tactics, experts have 
speculated that the group planned to use a Distributed Denial-of-Service (DDoS) attack on 
the NYSE.com web site. This is a tactic the group has used previously against Sony 
Corporation, Bank of America and other targets. 

Shortly afterwards, a digital flier for "Operation Invade Wall Street lr began circulating 
on the Web providing instructions on carrying out the DDoS attack by downloading a program 
and referencing the URL for the NYSE site along with the date and time of the attack: 
October 10th at 3:30 pm EDT. On Wednesday evening, the Anonymous video was updated to 
include a banner warning followers that the Operation Invade Wall Street has been 
"compromised" and Irdo not participate". Many other Twitter messages and other online 
postings also discredit the DDoS attack strategy. The FBI is investigating. 

Information Quality: Media 
Source: Media 
Updated Date: 10/06/2011 10:57 AM EDT (10/06/2011 07:57 AM PDT) 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Friday, October 14, 2011 10:23 AM 

Subject: 1 1-IB-005-2012 Demonstration at CNN ("Occupy CNN") 

Attachments: 11-IB-005-2012 Occupy CNN.pdf 

*** SITUATIONAL AWARENESS *** 

(UIIFOUO) 

Page 1 of 1 

Please review the attached FPS Information Bulletin regarding a plauned demonstration today at CNN. 

Senior Spedal Agent 

Regional Intelligence Agent (RIA) 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service 

Threat Management Branch 

National Capital Region 

11116/2011 
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UNCLASSIFIEDII FOUO 

US Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service 
Threat Management Branch 

FPS INFORMATION BULLETIN 

Date: October 13, 2011 Dissemination List: 
Report Nnmber: 11-m-005-2012 
Source: Department of Education 
Prepared By: Senior SA
Annroved Bv: TMB rhief

- FPSINCR Law Enforcement 
- DRS/GSA Protective Service Officers 
- GSA Security Managers 
- NO Media_ NO Pllhli~ Relea.e 

(UIIFOUO) Situational Awareness Regarding Demonstration at CNN 

PURPOSE: 
(U//FOUO) This information bulletin is intended to provide situational awareness of the upcoming demonstration at 
CNN located at 820 First Street NE Washington, DC on October 14, 2011. The information in this report is 
unclassified. This report is to be handled as FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It may be disseminated to those within the 
law enforcement community, security and intelligence communities who have a need to know. At no time is any of 
this information to be provided to the general public or any individual or organization associated with a media 
affiliate. 

GEOGRAPIDC AREAS OF CONSIDERATION: 
(V//FOUO) National Capital Region (NCR). 

DETAILS: 
(V//FOUO) FPS received infonnation from the Department of Education that protesters fi·om the "Occupy DC" 
at Freedom Plaza are planning an "Occupy CNN" protest at the CNN building at 820 First Street NE 
Washington, DC. The number of participants and the stmi time of the protest are unknown at this time. 

(V//FOUO) There is no known threat directed at any FPS facilities. 

OVERALL RISKSillISRUPTION TO FEDERAL FACILITIES 
(V//FOUO) The CNN building shm·es a common lobby area with the Department of Education located at 830 
First Street NE Washington, DC therefore there is a possibility of a disruption to the facility. 

SPECIFIC THREATS TO FEDERAL FACILITIES 
(U//FOUO) Research has not identified any threats specifically directed towm·d other federal facilities dming 
the demonstration 

Contacts: SSA

For immediate reporting of any incidents or suspicious activities, please contact the Federal Protective 
Service by using the 24-hour number:

UNCLASSIFIEDII FOUO 
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From: 

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 2:52 PM 

To: 

Subject: Re: Contact for USPP Intell 

I sent e-mail you should check with too 

From:
To
Sent: Thu Oct 13 10:50:532011 
Subject: Contact for U5PP Intell 

He

Page 1 of 1 

Can you supply a contact for USPP intell and/or someone I can get the monthly scheduled demo list from? For now can 
you advise whether the National Action Network (NAN) has a permit to demonstrate on the mall (J think they're going from 
the Sylvan Theatre to the monument) and whether they have any info on Occupy DC going to CNN in DC tomorrow? I 
found something for NYC but not DC. This is some stuff but he won't say where he's getting it. He wants me to 
find out the time and/or monitor the area so his team can respond. WTH are the PSOs for? 

Thanks, 

Senior Special Agent 
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

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 1 :20 PM 

To: 

Subject: FW: Agenda GSA Meeting 7 Nov 2011 

Cmdr. and SSA

Can you please advise FPS' capabilities (not just ESU) to respond to a demonstration such as the "Occupy DC" and 
provide any intel in reference to the group? 
I need to present our ability to respond to demonstrations and intelligence directly related to the group to GSA on the 71h 

Any assistance you can provide would be greatly appreciated. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Special Agent 
Department of Homeland Security 
National Protection and Programs Directorate 
Federal Protective Service 
(R11) National Capital Region 
Threat Management Branch 

UNCLASSIFIEDIIFOR OFFICIAL USE ONLYIILAW ENFORCEMENT SENStTtVE 

DISTRIBUTION: This document is provided for your infonnation and use. It is intended for law enforcement officers, security personnel, antitelTorism officers and 
intelligence personnel. Further dissemination should be limited to a minimum, consistent with the purpose of SUppOlting effective law enforcement and security of 

installation personnel, equipment and facilities. This document shall not be furnished to the media or any other agencies outside of law enforcement. 
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From: 
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 6:42 AM 
Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated) - Union Square- Approximately 300 Occupy Wall Street 

protesters are occupying the park - For LE Situational Awareness 

From: NC4 
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 1:49 AM 
To: Undisclosed recipients 
Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated) 

Union Square- Approximately 300 Occupy Wall Street protesters are occupying the park. 

Incident Location: 
E 17th St & Broadway 
New York, NY! 10003 

Incident: Security 
Incident Type: Protest 
Severity: Moderate 
When this Happened: 10/01/2011 04:35 PM EDT (10/01/2011 01:35 PM PDT) 

Description: 
Approximately 300 Occupy Wall Street protesters are reportedly protesting in Union Square 
According to reports, police are monitoring the situation. Multiple arrests have been 
reported in connection with the protests throughout the evening. 

Information Quality: Multiple 
Source: NYCOEM 
Updated Date: 10/27/2011 01:47 AM EDT (10/26/2011 10:47 PM PDT) 
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From: 
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 6:41 AM 
Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated) - Manhatlan- Scheduled cleaning has now been 

postponed until further notice. 

From: NC4 
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 6:28 AM 
To: Undisclosed recipients 
Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated) 

Manhattan- Scheduled cleaning has now been postponed until further notice. 

Incident Location: 
Area Wide: Manhattan 
New York, NY, 10006 

Incident: Security 
Incident Type: Protest 
Severity: Moderate 
When this Happened: 10/01/2011 04:35 PM EDT (10/01/2011 01:35 PM PDT) 

Description: 
Occupy Wall Street protests are continuing in the Zuccotti Park areal near Liberty St and 
Broadway. Protesterds were told that they needed to leave the park today in order for the 
area to be cleaned at 7 AM EDT. Following the cleaning, protesters were told that they 
would be allowed to return to the park but could not bring any sleeping bags, tents, or 
personal items. Occupy Wall Street called for demonstrators to begin gathering at midnight 
in preparation for a protest against the eviction effort. As of 6:30 AM the scheduled 
cleaning has now been postponed. 

On Thursday afternoon, groups reportedly gathered at the Kings County Supreme Court 
building, at Adams St and Johnson St, to protest the foreclosure auctions that take place 
weekly at the courthouse. 

Information Quality: Multiple 
Source: NYCOEM 
Updated Date: 10/14/2011 06:31 AM EDT (10/14/2011 03:31 AM PDT) 
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From: 
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 6: 18 AM 
Subject: Planned Event at Denver, CO - Colorado State Capitol- Occupy Denver protests continue 

despite 11 :OOpm MDT deadline - For LE Situational Awareness 

From: NC4 
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 1:34 AM 
To: Undisclosed recipients 
Subject: Planned Event at Denver, CO 

Colorado State Capitol- Occupy Denver protests continue despite 11:OOpm MDT deadline. 

Incident Location: 
USA - CO - Colorado State Capitol 
Colorado State Capitol 
Denver, CO, 80203-1776 

Incident: Advisory 
Incident Type: Planned Event 
Severity: Minor 
When this Happened: 10/14/2011 01:31 AM EDT (10/13/2011 10:31 PM PDT) 

Description: 
Occupy Denver protests continue despite an 11:00pm MDT deadline issued by Governor John 
Hickenlooper. Media reports indicate the demonstrators have been told that they are not 
allowed to protest between the hours of 11:00prn and 5:00am. 

Information Quality: Media 
Source: Media 
Updated Date: 10/14/2011 01:37 AM EDT (10/13/2011 10:37 PM PDT) 
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From: 
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 6:01 AM 
Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated) - Manhattan- Occupy Wall Street to protest eviction from 

Zuccotti Park at 7:00am EDT on Friday - For LE Situational Awareness 

From: NC4 
Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 9:48 PM 
To: Undisclosed recipients 
Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated) 

Manhattan- Occupy Wall Street to protest eviction from Zuccotti Park at 7:00am EDT on 
Friday. 

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
Occupy Wall Street protests are continuing in the Zuccotti Park area, near Liberty St and 
Broadway. Media reports indicate that protesters are being evicted from the park on Friday 
at 7:00am EDT, in order for the area to be cleaned. Following the cleaning, protesters 
will be allowed to return to the park but will not be allowed to bring any sleeping bags, 
tents! or personal items. Occupy Wall Street has called for demonstrators to begin 
gathering at midnight in preparation for a protest against the eviction effort. 

On Thursday afternoon! groups reportedly gathered at the Kings County Supreme Court 
building, at Adams St and Johnson St, to protest the foreclosure auctions that take place 
weekly at the courthouse. 

Information Quality: Multiple 
Source: NYCOEM 
Updated Date: 10/13/2011 09:51 PM EDT (10/13/2011 06:51 PM PDT) 
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From: 
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 12:45 PM 
Subject: Planned Event at Miami, FL - 8ayfront Park- "Occupy Miami" action planned for 10/15/11 

beginning at 1 :30pm EDT. 

From: NC4 
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 10:55 AM 
To: Undisclosed recipients 
Subject: Planned Event at Miami, FL 

Bayfront Park- "Occupy Miami" action planned for 10/15/11 beginning at 1:30pm EDT. 

Incident Location: 
Bayfront Park 
Miami, FL, 33132-2226 

Incident: Advisory 
Incident Type: Planned Event 
Severity: Minor 
When this Happened: 10/15/2011 01:30 PM EDT (10/15/2011 10:30 AM PDT) 

Description: 
Activist groups are planning to stage an 1I0ccupy Miami ll action beginning at 1:30pm EDT on 
10/15/11 at Bayfront Park. A protest action will take place from 1:30pm EDT to 3:30pm EDT 
near the Torch of Friendship, and a general assembly is planned to follow the protest into 
the evening in the area. 

Information Quality: Other 
Source: Activist Group 
Updated Date: 10/12/2011 10:54 AM EDT (10/12/2011 07:54 AM PDT) 
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From: 
Sent: Wednesday, October 12,2011 12:42 PM 
Subject: Protest at San Francisco, CA (Updated) - Market St & Spear St - Occupy SF participants 

planning protests at Hyatt & Wells Fargo locations - For LE Situational Awareness 

From: NC4 
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 11:00 AM 
To: Undisclosed recipients 
Subject: Protest at San Francisco r CA (Updated) 

Market St & Spear St - Occupy SF participants planning protests at Hyatt & Wells Fargo 
locations. 

Relevant Area: 
North America l United States, CA, San Francisco 

Incident Location: 
101 Market St 
San Francisco, CA, 94105-1530 

Incident: Security 
Incident Type: Protest 
Severity: Minor 
When this Happened: 10/07/2011 05:59 PM EDT (10/07/2011 02:59 PM PDTI 

Description: 
Protesters with Occupy SF, an activist group acting in solidarity with groups currently 
protesting on Wall St. in New York City, are currently engaged in a protest march from the 
Federal Reserve Bank on Market Street through the financial district. At this time, the 
group is protesting at a Hyatt location at Drumm St and California St. Reports indicate 
that the culmination of the march will occur with a protest at the Wells Fargo building at 
Montgomery St and California St. 

Following the protest march, demonstrators are expected to reconvene at their camp at the 
Federal Reserve Building on Market St. r near Spear St. 

Information Quality: Media 
Source: Media 
Updated Date: 10/12/2011 10:59 AM EDT (10/12/2011 07:59 AM PDT) 
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From: 
Sent: Wednesday, October 12,2011 12:33 PM 
Subject: Planned Event at Phoenix, AZ - Civic Space Park- Occupy Phoenix actions expected to begin 

with a march on 10/14/11 at 3pm MDT. 

From: NC4 
Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 2011 11:36 AM 
To: Undisclosed recipients 
Subject: Planned Event at Phoenix, AZ 

Civic Space Park- Occupy Phoenix actions expected to begin with a march on 10/14/11 at 3pm 
MDT. 

Incident Location: 
Civic'Space Park 
Phoenix, AZ, 85003-1513 

Incident: Advisory 
Incident Type: Planned Event 
Severity: Minor 
When this Happened: 10/14/2011 06:00 PM EDT (10/14/2011 03:00 PM PDT) 

Description: 
Occupy Phoenix, activist groups acting in solidarity with the Occupy Wall Street movement, 
are planning to gather in the area of Civic Space Park at 3:00pm MDT for a preliminary 
march in downtown Phoenix. The march is expected to last for several hours, moving 
generally south and east along Central Ave, Van Buren Blvd, N 3rd St and Washington St, 
culminating in the area of Renaissance Square. 

Following Friday's march, Occupy activists are expected to remain in the Cesar Chavez 
Plaza where assemblies regarding the Occupy movement are expected to commence Saturday at 
around noon. 

Information Quality: Other 
Source: Activist Group 
Updated Date: 10/12/2011 11:35 AM EDT (10/12/2011 08:35 AM PDT) 
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From: 

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 3:41 PM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: FW: Protest at New York, NY (Updated) - Manhattan - Occupy Wall Street groups planning "Millionaires 
March" to private residences today - For LE Situational Awareness 

"** SITUATIONAL AWARENESS *** 

:IT//FOUO) 

fhe information below is provided for situational awareness to the status of the Occnpy Wall Street 
Jrotests occurring in Region 2_ 

3enior Special Agent 
<egional Intelligence Agent (RIA) 
].S. Department of Homeland Security 
?ederal Protective Service 
rhreat Management Branch 
vational Capital Region 

3ubject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated) - Manhattan - Occupy Wall Street groups 
)lanning "Millionaires March" to private residences today - For LE Situational Awareness 

?rom: NC4 
3ent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 10:30 AM 
ro: Undisclosed recipients 
3ubject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated) 

1anhattan - Occupy Wall Street groups planning "Millionaires March" to private residences 
:oday. 

[ncident Location: 
\rea Wide: Manhattan 
,ew York, NY, 10006 

[ncident: Security 
[ncident Type: Protest 
3everity: Moderate 
~hen this Happened: 10/01/2011 04:35 PM EDT (10/01/2011 01:35 PM PDT) 

)escription: 
)ccupy Wall Street protests are continuing in the Zuccotti Park area near Liberty St and 

11116/2011 
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3roadway. On Tuesday, "Occupyll groups are planning to stage a "Millionaires March" to 
3everal private residences in uptown Manhattan to protest the end of the year expiration 
)f a state tax on wealthy residents. 

rhe march will begin at approximately 12:30pm EDT in the area of E 59th St and 5th Ave. 
3everal hundred people are expected to participate in the march. 

[nformation Quality: Multiple 
30urce: NYCOEM 
Jpdated Date: 10/11/2011 10:29 AM EDT (10/11/2011 07:29 AM PDT) 

11116/2011 
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I did all of these on Monday before I left work. wants me to 

From:
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 8:09 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: PEB/IB 
Importance: High 

Can you work on a product ASAP for the Occupy Washington event scheduled for tomorrow at Freedom 
Plaza at 1500 ... 

The group intends to block the streets (just like on Wall Street), and we have requested that the Region 
give a brief to Commerce and the tenants at the RRB that dismissal traffic may be affected 

tomorrow .. has requested a RISP product that he can bring with him when he briefs. 

Thanks, 

Special Agent 
Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service 
HQ Threat Management Division 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Wednesday, October 05, 2011 8:09 AM 

PEB/IB 

Importance: High 

Page 1 of 1 

:an you work on a product ASAP for the Occupy Washington event scheduled for tomorrow at Freedom Plaza at 1500 ... 

rhe group intends to block the streets (just like on Wall Street), and we have requested that the Region
live a brief to Commerce and the tenants at the RRB that dismissal traffic may be affected tomorrow . has 
·equested a RISP product that he can bring with him when he briefs. 

rhanks, 

Special Agent 
)epartment of Homeland Security 
:ederal Protective Service 
iQ Threat Management Division 

1111612011 
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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Wednesday, October 12, 2011 1 :20 PM 

RE: EMAILS 

Attachments: RE: EMAILS 

Page 1 of 1 

~o, I got some info that sounds more like andlor Not sure, who, but someone sent some prankish type 
lmail to someone in the front office that was offensive in nature. Once again instead of addressing the responsible 
ndividual, he goes on everyone. 

~ey, can you check and see if a group End the Fed or Sound Money for America or someone named has a 
lermit from MPD for 11/22/2011? I just got something from Ed that was on twitter that they are going to do round the 
:Iock vigils at all the Federal Reserve Banks across the country. It was originally scheduled as one big event for 
11/22/2011, but they decided to butt bite the Occupy DC people and now they are "Occupy the Fed". So they changed to 
1 start date of October 8, 2011 and plan to go until 11/22/2011. 

rhanks, 

ienior Special Agent 
~egional Intelligence Agent (RIA) 
1.S. Department of Homeland Security 
?ederal Protective Service 

rhreat Management Branch 

'1ational Capital Region 

11116/2011 . 
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From: 

Sent: Wednesday, October 12, 20115:41 PM 

To: 

Subject: What about the Permits? 

~ey Mi Amigo, (Hope that's right) 

)id you find out about the permit? I doubt they have one because the organizer is real "unorganized" forgive the pun. 
3till trying to decide what they want to do and where they want to do it at. So far I've only seen one report where they're 
loing anything anywhere and that's in Kansas City. Like I said, they weren't supposed to do this until the 22nd , but 
lveryone is trying to hop on the "Occupy" bandwagon. 

ienioT Special Agent 
~egional Intelligence Agent (RIA) 
l.S. Department of Homeland Security 
!ederal Protective Service 
rhreat Management Branch 
'>Iationa! Capital Region 

11116/2011 
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From: 

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 5:12 PM 

To: 

Subject: FW: CNN 

)0 I have to do something for this or can the PSOs just call when and IF they see protesters? The Security specialist, 
is aware. 

rhanks 

;enior Special Agent 

legional Intelligence Agent (RIA) 
1.S. Department of Homeland Security 
!ederal Protective Service 

lhreat Management Branch 
\[ationa! Capital Region 

'rom:
;ent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 3:27 PM 
ro:
;ubject: FW: CNN 

know you already have this ma'am. 

~/S, 

'rom
;ent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 2:52 PM 
ra:
;ubject: CNN 

3ir, 

~mdr. advised that the CNN issue is not the SEIU. It is Occupy DC/NY. 
)ccupy DC/NY protestors are protesting against CNN's unfavorable media coverage of their organization's activities. 
rhe protest is set for tomorrow, October 14, 2011, at an unspecified time. 
rhey plan to "occupy" CNN. 
nformation was provided to Cmdr. by the Department of Education. 

~NN's Address: 820 1'1 SI. NE, Washington, DC 
JOE's Address: 830 1s1 SI. NE, Washington, DC 

11116/2011 
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30th entities share a lobby area in the facility. 

,espectfully, 

3pecial Agent 
)epartment of Homeland Security 
~ational Protection and Programs Directorate 
=ederal Protective Service 
R11) National Capital Region 
rhreat Management Branch 

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLYIII.AW ENlrORCEl\'IENT SENSITIVE 

Page 2 of2 

DISTRIBUTION: This document is provided for your infonnation and use. It is intended for law enforcement officers, security personnel, antiterrorism officers and 
intelligence personnel. Further dissemination should be limited to a minimum, consistent with the purpose of supporting effective law enforcement and security of 

installation personnel, equipment and facilities. This document shall not be furnished to the media or any other agencies outside of law enforcement. 
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From: 

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2011 10:58 AM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: CNN demo 

)0 you have contact info for ? My idea is to call him and give him a heads-up. He can have the PSOs 
)e on the look-out then they can contact SMC for your team if they see some. Who are the protesters? Is it supposed to 
)e the Occupy DC folk? 

rhanks, 

)enior Special Agent 

legional Intelligence Agent (RIA) 
J.S. Department of Homeland Security 
!ederal Protective Service 

lhreat Management Branch 
'>Iational Capital Region 

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

Monday, October 17, 201110:40 AM 

RE: Wilson Center 

Attachments: RE: Wilson Center 

Tracking: Recipient Delivery 

Delivered: 10/17/201110:41 AM 

rhanks, 

Page 1 of 1 

got the skinny. There is a protest at the Wilson building not the Wilson center. About 75 people but since it's right next 
o the RRB, Commerce and across from Freedom Plaza, I would think that a couple of FPS people should be on hand. 
Especially since the Occupy DC folk are in Freedom Plaza and the SEIU (the group protesting) has supported Occupy 
)C in posts to their website. Occupy DC could easily decide to ride on in with them, don't you think? 

3ut I misread the email and it's not the Wilson Center. I have sent the IB for my supervisor's approval. 

ienior Special Agent 

~egional Intelligence Agent (RIA) 
).S. Department of Homeland Security 
!ederal Protective Service 

rhreat Management Branch 

'>!arional Capital Region 

11/1612011 
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UNCLASSIFIEDII FOUO 

US Department of Romeland Security 
Federal Protective Service 
Threat Management Branch 

FPS INFORMATION BULLETIN 

Date: October 26, 2011 
Report Number: ll-IB-009-2012 
Sonrce: Open Source 
Prepared By: Senior SA
Annrov"d Rv: TMR (chi"

Dissemination List: 
- FPS/NCR Law Enforcement 
- DRS/GSA Protective Service Officers 
- GSA Security Managers 
- NO M"di,,_ NO PlIhli" R"I""." 

(U/IFOUO) Situational Awareness Regarding Upcoming Student Debt Action 

PURPOSE: 

(U1/FOUO) This information bulletin is intended to provide situational awareness of the upcoming event in 
Washington, DC on October 28,2011. The information in this report is unclassified. This report is to be handled as 
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It may be disseminated to those within the law enforcement community, security and 
intelligence communities who have a need to know. At no time is any of this information to be provided to the 
general public or any individual or organization associated with a media affiliate. 

GEOGRAPIDC AREAS OF CONSIDERATION: 

(U//FOUO) National Capital Region (NCR). 

DETAILS: 

(U//FOUO) FPS received open source information "OccupyDC" is planning a demonstration in protest of 
corporate profiteering on student loans. The demonstration will be in conjunction with "OccupyColleges" and 
students from DC Metropolitan area universities and institutes of higher education. The demonstration will 
begin at McPherson Square at 3 :00 PM and the group plans to march to an undisclosed "targeted institution". 
The number of participants is unknown and the group does not have a permit to demonstrate. There is no 
specific indication of planned civil disobedience. However the possibility must be considered due to refusal to 
name the planned demonstration site. 

(U//FOUO) There is no known threat directed at any FPS facilities. 

OVERALL RISKSIDISRUPTION TO FEDERAL FACILITIES 

(U//FOUO) As stated there are no known specific credible threats to federal facilities. However, a group of 
student activists that was expected to demonstrate at the U.S. Department of Education facility located at 4th & 
C Streets SW, Washington, DC, on Friday, October 21, 2011, but failed to show. Therefore the Department of 

For immediate reporting of any incidents or suspicious activities, please contact the Federal Protective 
Service by using the 24-hour number

UNCLASSIFIEDII FOUO 
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UNCLASSIFIEDII FOUO 

Education facilities can not be discounted as possible sites for the demonstration. Should this be the case, there 
could be a disruption to employees departing work. 

There are multiple Department of Education offices within the National Capital Region at the following 
locations: 

• Department of Education Building - 400 Maryland Avenue SW; 
• Potomac Center Plaza - 550 12th Street SW; 
• Capitol Place - 555 New Jersey Avenue NW; 
• 1990 K Street, NW; 
• Union Center Plaza - 830 First Street NE; and 
• L'Enfant Plaza - 490 L'Enfant Plaza SW 

SPECIFIC THREATS TO FEDERAL FACILITIES 

(U//FOUO) Research has not identified any threats specifically directed toward other federal facilities during 
the demonstration. 

Contacts: SSA

For immediate reporting of any incidents or snspicious activities, please contact the Federal Protective 
Service by using the 24-hour number: 1-877-4-FPS-411 (1-877-437-7411) 
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UNCLASSIFIEDII FOUO 

US Department of Homeland Security 
Federal Protective Service 
Threat Management Branch 

FPS INFORMATION BULLETIN 

Date: October 28, 2011 
Report Number: 11-IB-OIO-2012 
Source: Open Source 

Dissemination List: 
- FPSINCR Law Enforcement 
- DHS/GSA Protective Service Officers 

Prepared By: Senior
Annroverl Bv: TMR C.hief

- GSA Security Managers 
- NO M .. rlia. NO Pllhli~ B"I"" ... 

(U//FOUO) Situational Awareness Regarding Occupy DC March on Treasury Building 

PURPOSE: 
(U//FOUO) This information bulletin is intended to provide situational awareness of the upcoming event in Washington, 
DC on October 29, 20 I L The information in this report is unclassified. This report is to be handled as FOR OFFICIAL 
USE ONLY. It may be disseminated to those within the law enforcement community, security and intelligence 
communities who have a need to know. At no time is any of this information to be provided to the general public or any 
individual or organization associated with a media affiliate. 

GEOGRAPIDC AREAS OF CONSIDERATION: 
(U//FOUO) National Capital Region (NCR). 

DETAILS: 
(U//FOUO) FPS received open source information "OccupyDC" is planning a demonstration in protest of inequitable tax 
rates, financial systems and political systems. The demonstration will begin at McPherson Square at 2:00 PM and the 
group plans to march to the U.S. Treasury Department building. The number of participants is unknown and the group 
does not have a permit to demonstrate. There is no specific indication of planned civil disobedience. 
(U//FOUO) There is no known threat directed at any FPS facilities. 

OVERALL RISKSIDISRUPTION TO FEDERAL FACILITIES 
(U//FOUO) As stated there are no known specific credible threats to federal facilities. The demonstration occurs on a 
Saturday, when the federal buildings are closed. Therefore, there is little possibility of disruption to any federal facilities. 

SPECIFIC THREATS TO FEDERAL FACILITIES 
(U//FOUO) Research has not identified any threats specifically directed toward other federal facilities during the 
demonstration. 

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
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 5:52 AM 
Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated) - Manhattan - Occupy Wall Street protests continuing in 

Zuccotti Park indefinitely. 

From: NC4 
Sent: Monday, October 17, 2011 5:36 AM 
To: Undisclosed recipients 
Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated) 

Manhattan - Occupy Wall Street protests continuing in Zuccotti Park indefinitely. 

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
Protests are continuing in the Zuccotti Park area r near Liberty St and Broadway. The 
protest camp is expected to continue indefinitely, though it may be moved to another 
location if authorities attempt to remove the prqtesters from Zuccotti Park. 

At least twenty people were arrested in front of the Citibank branch near Laguardia PI and 
W 3rd St on Saturday. 74 demonstrators were reportedly arrested at the Occupy Wall Street 
protests in Times Square, which drew about 6 1 000 people. Additionally, protesters were 
reportedly arrested at Washington Square Park for refusing to leave the park at closing on 
Saturday night. A total of 92 people were arrested iri Saturday's protests. 

Information Quality: Multiple 
Source: NYCOEM 
Updated Date: 10/17/2011 05:35 AM EDT (10/17/2011 02:35 AM PDT) 

1 
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From: 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 201111:18 AM 
Subject: Planned Event at Los Angeles, CA (Updated) - City Hall Area - Labor/Community March to 

Occupy LA site expected at 5pm PDT 10/19/11. 

From: NC4 
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2011 10:51 AM 
To: Undisclosed recipients 
Subject: Planned Event at Los Angeles, CA (Updated) 

City Hall Area - Labor/Community March to Occupy LA site expected at 5pm PDT 10/19/11. 

Incident Location: 
USA - CA - Los Angeles City Hall 
Los Angeles City Hall 
Los Angeles, CA, 90012 

Incident: Advisory 
Incident Type: Planned Event 
Severity: Minor 
When this Happened: 10/18/2011 07:00 PM EDT (10/18/2011 04:00 PM PDT) 

Description: 
The Occupy LA group! the local branch of the national Occupy Wall Street movement 
originating in New York City, remains encamped at the north and south lawns of the City 
Hall complex. Last week, the Los Angeles City Council passed a resolution that expressed 
official city support for the movement. 

Activist reports indicate that the group performed a march to LAUSD headquarters 
yesterday. Today, 10/19/11, labor and community groups are planning to gather at 
California Plaza and then march to the Occupy LA site beginning at 5:00pm PDT. 

Information Quality: Other 
Source: Media 
Updated Date: 10/19/2011 10:54 AM EDT (10/19/2011 07:54 AM PDT) 

1 
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From: 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26,2011 10:33 AM 
Subject: Planned Protest at Atlanta, GA (Updated) - Woodruff Park- Fifty protesters were reportedly 

arrested after resisting orders to leave park. 

From: NC4 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 10:10 AM 
To: Undisclosed recipients 
Subject: Planned Protest at Atlanta, GA (Updated) 

Woodruff Park- Fifty protesters were reportedly arrested after resisting orders to leave 
park. 

Incident Location: 
91 Peachtree St NE 
Atlanta, GA, 30303 

Incident: Advisory 
Incident Type: Planned Protest 
Severity: Minor 
When this Happened: 10/26/2011 10:11 AM EDT (10/26/2011 07:11 AM PDT) 

Description: 
Participants in the Occupy Atlanta demonstration were ordered to leave Woodruff Park, at 
Peachtree St. NE and Poplar St, Tuesday afternoon. According to media reports the 
demonstration, which is an offshoot of the Occupy Wall St. protest, was told by executive 
order that they would be allowed to stay in the park. However on the evening of October 25 
that executive order was revoked and demonstrators were ordered to leave. 

Around 50 protesters resisted the order to leave Tuesday evening and by early Wednesday 
morning, those remaining protesters were arrested and the park was cleared. Protest 
groups plan to reconvene in the park during daylight hours. 

Information Quality: Media 
Source: Media 
Updated Date: 10/26/2011 10:14 AM EDT (10/26/2011 07:14 AM PDT) 
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From: 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26,2011 12:06 PM 
Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated) - Manhattan- Occupy Wall St expected to participate in 

"March Against the Health Insurance Industry" 

From: NC4 
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 11:50 AM 
To: Undisclosed recipients 
Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated) 

Manhattan- Occupy Wall St expected to participate in "March Against the Health Insurance 
Industry" 

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
Occupy Wall Street protests are ongoing in Liberty Plaza near Liberty St and Broadway. 
Protesters are expected to participate in the "March Against the Health Insurance 
Industry" today. The group will protest at Empire Blue Cross Blue Shield, located on W 
42nd St near Zuccotti Park, beginning at 4:30pm. At 5:30, the group will then march to 
WellCare located at 110 5th Ave. Expect possible traffic delays in the area. 

The protest camp is expected to continue indefinitely, though issues with nearby residents 
and noise complaints have increased in recent days. 

Information Quality: Multiple 
Source: NYCOEM 
Updated Date: 10/26/2011 11:53 AM EDT (10/26/2011 08:53 AM PDT) 

1 
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From: 

Sent: Thursday, October 27,2011 4:43 PM 

To: 

Subject: Re: Occupy DC (McPhearson Square) 

Page 1 of 1 

nothing definite but the business owners and people that live up there have been giving the park service 
the blues about the sanitation and other conditions in the square. Plus they are starting to kick them out of 
other cities. I wouldn't be surprised if it didn't happen soon. 

From:
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2011 01:33 PM 
To:

Subject: FW: Occupy DC (McPhearson Square) 

Has anyone heard anything about Occupy DC folks being kicked out of McPherson Square? 

Join Mayor Gray's One City' One Hire - 10,000 Jobs Campaign 
"Putting District Residents Back to Work - One Hire at a Time" 
Learn more at http://onecityonehire.org 

Support the DC One Fund Campaign, Each One Give One. 
Learn more at www.dconefund.org or www.onefund.dc.gov. One City, Working Together! 

11116/2011 
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From: 
Sent: Tuesday, October 04,2011 6:31 AM 
Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated) - Brooklyn Bridge - More arrests made as Occupy Wall 

Street demonstrations continue. 

From: NC4 
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2011 1:31 AM 
To: Undisclosed recipients 
Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated) 

Brooklyn Bridge - More arrests made as Occupy Wall Street demonstrations continue. 

Other registered locations close to this incident: 

Incident Location: 
Brooklyn Bridge 
New York, NY, 10038 

Incident: Security 
Incident Type: Protest 
Severity: Moderate 
When this Happened: 10/01/2011 04:35 PM EDT (10/01/2011 01:35 PM PDT) 

Description: 
The NYPD reportedly arrested five individuals associated with Occupy Wall Street on Monday 
for wearing masks in public. Over the weekend an estimated seven hundred protesters 
affiliated with the Occupy Wall Street demonstrations were arrested on the Brooklyn 
Bridge. 

The demonstrations, entering their thirq week, are expected to continue indefinitely_ 

Information Quality: Multiple 
Source: NYCOEM 
Updated Date: 10/04/2011 01:33 AM EDT (10/03/2011 10:33 PM PDT) 
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From: 
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 6:42 AM 
Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated) - Zuccotti Park- Protesters plan on leading two different 

marches on Wednesday - For LE Situational Awareness 

-----Original Message----­
From: NC4 
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 12:44 AM 
To: Undisclosed recipients 
Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated) 

Zuccotti Park- Protesters plan on leading two different marches on Wednesday. 

Incident Location: 
Liberty St & Trinity PI 
New York, NY, 10006 

Incident: Security 
Incident Type: Protest 
Severity: Moderate 
When this Happened: 10/01/2011 04:35 PM EDT (10/01/2011 01:35 PM PDT) 

Description: 
Occupy Wall Street protesters continue to camp out and protest in the vicinity of Zuccotti 
Park in the area of Liberty Street and Trinity Place. Two separate marches, one for 
students and one for labor, have been announced for Wednesday. No additional arrests or 
injuries have been reported. 

Information Quality: Multiple 
Source: NYCOEM 
Updated Date: 10/05/2011 12:43 AM EDT (10/04/2011 09:43 PM PDT) 
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From: 
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 6:45 AM 
Subject: Protest at Los Angeles, CA (Updated) - Los Angeles City Hall - Protesters remain in the area -

For LE Situational Awareness 

From: NC4 
Sent: Wednesday, October OS, 2011 12:04 AM 
To: Undisclosed recipients 
Subject: Protest at Los Angeles, CA (Updated) 

Los Angeles City Hall - Protesters remain in the area. 

Incident Location: 
Los Angeles City Hall 
Los Angeles, CA, 90012-3202 

Incident: Security 
Incident Type: Protest 
Severity: Minor 
When this Happened: 10/01/2011 01:00 PM EDT (10/01/2011 10:00 AM PDT) 

Description: 
Protesters with Occupy LA, an activist group acting in solidarity with groups currently 
protesting on Wall Street in New York City, continue to remain in the vicinity of Los 
Angeles City Hall, in the area of E 1st St and S Main Street. No arrests have been 
reported. Protesters claim that they will remain in the area for weeks. 

Information Quality: Other 
Source: Media 
Updated Date: 10/05/2011 12:03 AM EDT (10/04/201109:03 PM PDT) 
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From: 
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 9:37 AM 
Subject: Planned Protest at Dayton, OH - W 3rd St & SPerry St- A protest supporting Occupy Wall 

Street is planned in the vicinity. 

From: NC4 
Sent: Wednesday, October OS, 2011 9:29 AM 
To: Undisclosed recipients 
Subject: Planned Protest at Dayton, OH 

W 3rd St & SPerry St- A protest supporting Occupy Wall street is planned in the vicinity. 

Relevant Area: 
North America, United States, OH, Montgomery 

Incident Location: 
W 3rd St & SPerry St 
Dayton, OH, 45402 

Incident: Security 
Incident Type: Planned Protest 
Severity: Minor 
When this Happened: 10/05/2011 09:24 AM EDT (10/05/2011 06:24 AM PDT) 

Description: 
Media reports indicate that protesters with Occupy Dayton, a group associated with the 
larger Occupy Wall Street protest, are planning on demonstrating in the vicinity of W 3rd 
Street and S Perry Street beginning at 11:30am. It is unclear how many participants are 
expected, however demonstrations will likely last through the evening. 

Information Quality: Media 
Source: Media 
Updated Date: 10/05/2011 09:28 AM EDT (10/05/2011 06:28 AM PDT) 
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From: 
Sent: Wednesday, October 05,2011 12:51 PM 
Subject: Planned Event at Philadelphia, PA - Philadelphia City Hall- "Occupy" protest planned for area 

beginning at gam EDT on 10/6/11 - For LE Situational Awareness 

From: NC4 
Sent: Wednesday, October OS, 2011 12:47 PM 
To: Undisclosed recipients 
Subject: Planned Event at Philadelphia, PA 

Philadelphia City Hall- "Occupy" protest planned for area beginning at 9am EDT on 10/6/11. 

Incident Location: 
Philadelphia City Hall 
Philadelphia, PA, 19107-3212 

Incident: Advisory 
Incident Type: Planned Event 
Severity: Minor 
When this Happened: 10/06/2011 09:00 AM EDT (10/06/2011 06:00 AM PDT) 

Description: 
Media sources report that "Occupy" protesters are planning to stage demonstrations at the 
Plaza surrounding Philadelphia City Hall beginning at 9:00am EDT on 10/6/11. The groups 
will be gathering in solidarity with activists across the country to protest what they 
believe are fundamental problems with the us economy and financial systems. 

Information Quality: Media 
Source: Media 
Updated Date: 10/05/2011 12:46 PM EDT (10/05/2011 09:46 AM PDT) 
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From: 
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 5:46 AM 
Subject: Planned Event at New York, NY - Brooklyn Bridge- Activist groups planning a march across 

the bridge at 5pm EDT on 10/7/11. 

From: NC4 
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 2:56 PM 
To: Undisclosed recipients 
Subject: Planned Event at New York, NY 

Brooklyn Bridge- Activist groups planning a march across the bridge at Spm EDT on 10/7/11. 

Incident Location: 
Brooklyn Bridge 
New York, NY, 10038 

Incident: Advisory 
Incident Type: Planned Event 
Severity: Minor 
When this Happened: 10/07/2011 05:00 PM EDT (10/07/2011 02:00 PM PDT) 

Description: 
Activist groups associated with the "Occupy Wall Street" movement are planning to stage a 
march across the Brooklyn Bridge beginning at 5:00pm EDT on Friday, 10/7/11. 

Last weekend, approximately 700 protesters were arrested while blocking various lanes of 
traffic along the bridge in a similar protest action. 

Information Quality: Other 
Source: Activist Group 
Updated Date: 10/05/2011 02:55 PM EDT (10/05/2011 11:55 AM PDT) 
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From: 
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 5:48 AM 
Subject: Cyber Attack Threat at New York, NY - A video declaring 'war against the New York Stock 

Exchange" and threatening to "erase" the NYSE from the Internet on October 10 has been 
posted to TheAnonMessage You Tube Channel. 

-----Original Message-----
From: NC4@nc4.us [mailto:NC4@nc4.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 11:17 PM 
To: Undisclosed recipients 
Subject: Cyber Attack Threat at New York, NY 

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
The video purports to be from Hackivitis Group "Anonymous" and features a computer 
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
speculated that the group planned to use a Distributed Denial-of-Service (ODoS) attack on 
the NYSE.com web site. This is a tactic the group has used previously against Sony 
Corporation, Bank of America and other targets. 

Shortly afterwards, a digital flier for "Operation Invade Wall Street" began circulating 
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
"compromised" and "do not participate". Many other Twitter messages and other online 
postings also discredit the DDoS attack strategy. The FBI is investigating. 

Information Quality: Media 
Source: Media 
Updated Date: 10/05/2011 11:16 PM EDT (10/05/2011 08:16 PM PDT) 
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From: 
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 5:49 AM 
Subject: Planned Event at Jersey City, NJ - Hudson St & Essex St- Occupy groups planning protest in 

area beginning at 2pm EDT on 10/6/11. 

From: NC4 
Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 4:04 PM 
To: Undisclosed recipients 
Subject: Planned Event at Jersey City, NJ 

Hudson St & Essex St- Occupy groups planning protest in area beginning at 2pm EDT on 
10/6/11. 

Incident Location: 
30 Hudson St 
Jersey City, NJ, 07302-4600 

Incident: Advisory 
Incident Type: Planned Event 
Severity: Minor 
When this Happened: 10/06/2011 02:00 PM EDT (10/06/2011 11:00 AM PDT) 

Description: 
Groups associated with the Occupy Wall Street movement are planning to stage a protest at 
Goldman Sachs offices near Hudson St and Essex St beginning at 2:00pm EDT on 10/6/11. 
Police units are reportedly being mobilized to monitor the protest action. 

Information Quality: Other 
Source: Activist Group 
Updated Date: 10/05/2011 04:04 PM EDT (10/05/2011 01:04 PM PDT) 
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From: 
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 10:26 AM 
Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated) - Zuccotti Park- Occupy Wall Street protests to continue 

throughout the day - For LE Situational Awareness 

From: NC4 
Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 10:15 AM 
To: Undisclosed recipients 
Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated) 

Zuccotti Park- Occupy Wall Street protests to continue throughout the day. 

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
Occupy Wall Street protesters conducted two separate marches on Tuesday. The first march 
took place from Zucotti Sq to Foley Sq, then, following a rally in that area, a follow-up 
march proceeded to Wall St. Several unions joined the protesters and hundreds of college 
students reportedly walked out of classes in solidarity to join the march. ApproximatelY 
15,000 protesters· participated in the event. 

In addition to protests today, activist groups have planned a march across the Brooklyn 
Bridge on Friday, 10/7/11, beginning at 5:00pm EDT. 

Information Quality: Multiple 
Source: NYCOEM 
Updated Date: 10/06/2011 10:13 AM EDT (10/06/2011 07:13 AM PDT) 
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From: 
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 10:55 AM 
Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated) - Zuccotti Park- Additional Occupy Wall Street marches 

planned throughout the day. 

From: NC4 
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 10:32 AM 
To: Undisclosed recipients 
Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated) 

Zuccotti Park- Additional Occupy Wall Street marches planned throughout the day. 

Incident Location: 
Liberty St & Trinity Pl 
New York, NY, 10006 

Incident: Security 
Incident Type: Protest 
Severity: Moderate 
When this Happened: 10/01/2011 04:35 PM EDT (10/01/2011 01:35 PM PDT) 

Description: 
Occupy Wall Street protesters continue their demonstrations today. Multiple marches are 
planned, including a march across the Brooklyn Bridge beginning at 5:00pm EDT. Some media 
sources are predicting that today 1 s marches will draw higher numbers than' any previous 
marches. 

Information Quality: Multiple 
Source: NYCOEM 
Updated Date: 10/07/2011 10:35 AM EDT (10/07/2011 07:35 AM PDT) 
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From: 
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 1 :03 PM 
Subject: Planned Event at Philadelphia, PA (Updated) - Philadelphia City Hall- "Occupy" protest 

continues for second day, minimal police presence. 

-----Original Message-----
From:
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 12:42 PM 
To: Undisclosed recipients 
Subject: Planned Event at Philadelphia, PA (Updated) 

Philadelphia City Hall- "Occupy" protest continues for second day, minimal police 
presence. 

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
Media sources report that "Occupy" protesters remain at the Plaza surrounding Philadelphia 
City Hall for a second day of demonstrations. The groups are gathering in solidarity with 
activists across the country to protest what they believe are fundamental problems with 
the US economy and financial systems. 

Media sources have reported that the police presence is minimal and no arrests have been 
made. 

Information Quality: Media 
Source: Media 
Updated Date: 10/07/2011 12:41 PM EDT (10/07/2011 09:41 AM PDT) 
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From: 
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 1 :04 PM 
Subject: FW: Planned Event at Houston, TX (Updated) - City Hall- "Occupy" protest continues for 

second day. 

From: NC4 
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 12:59 PM 
To: Undisclosed recipients 
Subj ect.: Planned Event at Houston, TX (Updated) 

City Hall- 1I0ccupy" protest continues for second day. 

Incident Location: 
901 Bagby St 
Houston, TX, 77002-2526 

Incident: Advisory 
Incident Type: Planned Event 
Severity: Minor 
When this Happened: 10/06/2011 09:30 AM EDT (10/06/2011 06:30 AM PDT) 

Description: 
Activist group Occupy Houston, acting in solidarity with the Occupy Wall Street movement, 
remain at Hermann Square Plaza outside of City Hall for a second day of demonstrations. 
There are currently no reports of arrests or signiricant pol.ice activity in the area. 

Information Quality: Media 
Source: Media 
Updated Date: 10/07/2011 12:58 PM EDT (10/07/2011 09:58 AM PDT) 
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From: 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 11 :00 AM 
Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated) - Manhattan - Occupy Wall Street groups planning 

"Millionaires March" to private residences today - For LE Situational Awareness 

From: NC4 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 10:30 AM 
To: Undisclosed recipients 
Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated) 

Manhattan - Occupy Wall Street groups planning "Millionaires March" to private residences 
today. 

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
Occupy Wall Street protests are continuing in the Zuccotti Park area near Liberty St and 
Broadway. On Tuesday! "Occupy" groups are planning to stage a "Millionaires March" to 
several private residences in uptown Manhattan to protest the end of the year expiration 
of a state tax on wealthy residents. 

The march will begin at approximately 12:30pm EDT in the area of E 59th St and 5th Ave. 
Several hundred people are expected to participate in the march. 

Information Quality: Multiple 
Source: NYCOEM 
Updated Date: 10/11/2011 10:29 AM EDT (10/11/2011 07:29 AM PDT) 
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From: 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 1 :21 PM 
Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated) - Manhattan - About 300 protesters begin "Millionaire 

March" to private residences - For LE Situational Awareness 

From: NC4 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 12:40 PM 
To: Undisclosed recipients 
Subject: Protest at New York, NY (Updated) 

Manhattan - About 300 protesters begin IIMillionaire March" to private residences. 

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
Broadway. In a smaller offshoot action, approximately 300 of the protesters have assembled 
in the area of E 59th St and 5th Ave to begin a "Millionaire March" to several private 
residences in uptown Manhattan to protest the end of the year expiration of a state tax on 
wealthy residents. 

Information Quality: Multiple 
Source: NYCOEM 
Updated Date: 10/11/2011 12:43 PM EDT (10/11/2011 09:43 AM PDT) 
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From: 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 1 :22 PM 
Subject: Protest at Washington, DC (Updated) - C St NE & 2nd St NE- Police have begun arresting 

protesters at Hart Senate Office Building. 

From: NC4 
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 12:24 PM 
To: Undisclosed recipients 
Subject: Protest at Washington, DC (Updated) 

c St NE & 2nd St NE- Police have begun arresting protesters at Hart Senate Office 
Building. 

Incident Location: 
C St NE & 2nd St NE 
Washington, DC, 20002 

Incident: Security 
Incident Type: Protest 
Severity: Minor 
When this Happened: 10/11/2011 12:02 PM EDT (10/11/2011 09:02 AM PDT) 

Description: 
Police have reportedly begun arresting the protesters who entered the Hart Senate Office 
Building at C St NE and 2nd St NE. Under 100 protesters reportedly entered the building; 
it is not known how many were arrested. 

This action is presumed to be an offshoot of the ongoing "Occupy DC" action, for which a 
separate incident may be found in the advisories section of the incident explorer. 

Information Quality: Media 
Source: Media 
Updated Date: 10/11/2011 12:27 PM EDT (10/11/2011 09:27 AM PDT) 
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From: 

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2011 3:32 PM 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: GSA Quarterly Briefing 4th Quarter 2011 

SA

I was just glancing at the quarterly brief that you submitted;

Supervisory Special Agent 
Chief, Intelligence Branch 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
National Programs & Protection Directorate 
Federal Protective Service 
Headquarters 
Washington, DC 

From
Sent: Friday, October 07, 2011 3:27 PM 
To:
Ce: 
Subject: GSA Quarterly Briefing 4th Quarter 2011 

I just finished and delivered copies to the front office. 
Here is an electronic copy for your records. 
Have a great weekend. 

R1S, 

Special Agent 
Department of Homeland Security 
National Protection and Programs Directorate 
Federal Protective Service 
(R11) National Capital Region 
Threat Management Branch 

UNCL.4..SSIFlEOJlf!'OR OFFICIAL USE Ol\'LYf/LA W ENFORC(.~MENT S}:NSITIVE 

DTSTRIBUTION: This document is provided [or your information and usc. It is intended for law enforcement officers, security persoJUlcl. antiterrorism officers and 
intelligence personnel. Fmiher dissemination should be limited to a minimum, consistent with the purpose of supponing effective law enforcement and security of 

installation personnel, equipment and facilities. This document shall not be furnished to the media or any other agencies outside of law enforcemenl 
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From: 
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 7:32 AM 
Subject: Planned Event at Denver, CO (Updated) - Colorado State Capitol- Police now in park and 

removing tents and protesters. No arrests. 

From: NC4 
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 7:22 AM 
To: Undisclosed recipients 
Subject: Planned Event at Denver, CO (Updated) 

Colorado State Capitol- Police now in park and removing tents and protesters. No arrests. 

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
Occupy Denver protests continued despite an 11:00pm MDT deadline last 
Governor John Hickenlooper. Demonstrators were told that they are not 
between the hours of 11:00pm and 5:00am. Police in riot gear have now 
and reportedly removing all tents and protesters despite resistance. 
no arrests were reported. 

Information Quality: Media 
Source: Media 
Updated Date: 10/14/2011 07:25 AM EDT (10/14/2011 04:25 AM PDT) 
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From: 
Sent: Friday, October 14,201112:16 PM 
Subject: Planned Event at Denver, CO (Updated) - Colorado State Capitol- At least 23 arrests reported 

after troopers cleared out Occupy Denver camp. 

From: NC4 
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2011 11:49 AM 
To: Undisclosed recipients 
Subject: Planned Event at Denver, CO (Updated) 

Colorado State Capitol- At least 23 arrests reported after troopers cleared out Occupy 
Denver camp. 

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
Occupy Denver protests are expected to continue throughout the day after Colorado State 
Patrol troopers moved into the park and removed all tents and protesters this morning. 
Governor John Hickenlooper issued a deadline at 11:00pm MDT stating that protesters were 
not allowed to protest between the hours of 11:OOpm and 5:00am. Media reports indicate 
that 23 people were arrested. 

Information Quality: Media 
Source: Media 
Updated Date: 10/14/2011 11:52 AM EDT (10/14/2011 08:52 AM PDT) 
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